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Global had a transformative year in 2006. We
begon the year with a successful merger with Global
Employment Solutions, Inc. | would like to toke this
opportunity 1o thank all of our prior shareholders,
especially KRG Capital, for their leadership and faith in
us throughout the past few years. | would also like to
thank our new shareholders for believing in us as a
company, our mission ond our future prospects.

Our mission is to exceed our customers expeciations
by delivering exemplary service across a wide range of
human resource needs, including temporary and
permanent placement, consulting and employee leasing
[PEQ), to inspire and reward our associates and
provide superior financial results 1o our shareholders.

Since Global was formed, we had an idea that o
company in our industry can be less cyclical than the
overall economy by providing muliiple service lines
across several geographies. We ciso believe in ¢
strong culiure of fiscal responsibility and world class
technology to better serve our customers and
associctes.

2006 OVERVIEW

We continued our stiong growth trends in 2006,
with net revenue growth ‘of 15.4%," accelerating @
successful 2005 growth rate of 14.9%. Our gross profit
gew by 6.8%. The decline in the gross profit
percentage year over year is a result of our long term
gocl to diversify the company by growing our temporary
olacement and PEC divisions, with less reliance on
permanent placement. While these divisions have lower
margin perceniages, they provide better long term
revenue stiecms and consistent, predictable financial
results. By improving our mix of business, we understand
fhat our margins will decline slightly, but we believe that
we will betier be able fo crecte long term shareholder
value. Our operating income improved significantly from
a loss of ($11.8) million to income of $7.8 million. Both
years contain costs of taking the company public and
ongoing costs such as Sarbanes Oxley implementation.

During 2006, we have also put together a very
strong Board of Directors. Each one of our directors has
a background which | believe will serve us well as a
publicly traded staffing company and each has already
provided the value added services that | believed were
possible when they first joined us.

AREAS OF FOCUS 2007

As we look forwerd to 2007, we are very excited
about the fulure. We have been working on multiple
projects, which 1 believe will solidify our ploce in the
industry and confinue us on the long ferm path of
success. We have promoted Terry Koch to President of
our PEQ  services division, negotiated o new credit
agreement, completed the acquisition of Career
Blazers, hired Steven list to be our COO and have
consclidated our Professional Staffing Division under
Caress Kennedy, former President of Career Blazers.
Having been the President and CEQ of Global for the
oast seven years, this is the best management team that
we have had and | believe we will continue our
successful pattern of growth. As a new public company,
we wil continue our efforts toward compliance with
Sarbanes Oxley.

We completed the acquisition of Career Blozers in
February 2007. Career Blazers is a 58 year old
company with strong brand recognition in the northeast.
The ocquisition strengthens our position in administrative
staffing, for both temporary and direci hire. It
sirengthens our geographic footprint with offices in New
York City, New Jersey, Maryland and Washington DC.
The acquisiticn opens up new customers for us. And
one of the most exciting things for me personally is that
Caress has decided to stay with us ond take on an even
bigger role as we combine our Philadelphia and
Chicogo branches with Career Blozers into our
Professional Staffing Division.

Our growth is made possible by the daily
commitment, professionalism and experiise of oll of our
associates. Thank you all for your hard work and
dedication to Global. To our customers, | would like to
say thank you for believing in us enough 1o trust us to
help you build on your most valued assefs — your
employees. We will continve to exceed your
expectations every day. To our investors, | would like io
thank you for your continued support and beliet in our
mission.

Sincerely,

lonandt B.ies

Howard Bill
President and Chief Executive Officer
Global Employment Holdings
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PART L.
Cautionary Note

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This annual report on Form 10-K and other materials we will file with the Securities and Exchange Commission,
also referred to herein as the SEC, contain, or will contain, disclosures which are forward-looking statements.
Forward-looking statements include all statements that do not relate solely to historical or current facts, such as the
discussion of econemic conditions in market areas and their effect on revenue growth, the potential for and effect of
past and future acquisitions, the effect of changes in our company’s mix of services on gross margin, the adequacy
of our workers’ compensation reserves and allowance for doubtful accounts, the effectiveness of our management
information systems, and the availability of financing and working capital 10 meet funding requirements, and can
generally be identified by the use of words such as may, believe, will, expect, project, estimate, anticipate, plan or
continue. These forward-looking statements are based on the current plans and expectations of our management and
are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from historical results
or those anticipated. These factors include, but are not limited to: economic conditions affecting the human capital
solutions industry; the adverse effect of legislation and-other matters affecting the industry; increased competition in
the industry; our dependence on cértain'customers; the risk that we may not be able to retain and attract customers;
the availability of and costs associated with potential sources of financing; the loss of key personnel; our inability to
attract and retain new qualified personnel; difficulties associated with integrating acquired businesses and customers
into our operations; material deviations from expected future workers’ compensation claims experience;
coliectibility of accounts receivable; the carrying values of deferred income tax assets and goodwill, which may be
affected by future operating resuits; the availability of capital or-letters of credit necessary to meet state-mandated
surety deposit requirements; and government regulation. These forward-looking statements speak only as of the date
of this annual report on Form 10-K. Except as required by law, we undertake no obligation to publicly update or
revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. You
should also read, among other things, the risks and uncertainties described in the section of this annual report on
Form 10-K entitled “Risk Factors.”

ITEM 1. BUSINESS.
Overview of our business

We operate in two industry segments: staffing services and professional employer organizatiens, also referred to as
PEO services. The staffing and PEO services segments provide a wide array of human capital solutions to business,
industrial, and professional enterprises.

Staffing services segment overview

American businesses are moving to a more outsourced model for the employment function, especially in entry-level
positions, The core of the staffing services segment is human resource administration, which includes such functions
as employee recruiting, interviewing, screening, drug testing, hiring, training, and regulatory compliance. These
functions are not typically core competencies in most businesses. Staffing services include on-demand or short-term
staffing assignments, long-term or indefinite-term contract staffing, and comprehensive on-site personnel
management respensibilities, Other categories of service may include payroll processing, employee benefits and
administration, workers’ compensation coverage, risk management, and work place safety programs.

PEQ segment overview

PEQ services enable customers to cost-effectively outsource the management of human resources, employee
benefits, payroll and workers’ compensation functions. Businesses today need help managing increasingly complex
and time consuming employee related matters such as health benefits, workers’ compensation claims, payroll,
payroll tax compliance, and unemployment insurance claims. They contract with a PEQ to assume these
responsibilities and provide expertise in human resources management, This allows the PEQ customer to
concentrate on the operations and revenue-producing side of its operations. A PEO provides integrated services to
effectively manage critical human resource responsibilities and employer risks for customers. A PEO delivers these
services by establishing and maintaining an employer relationship with the employees at the customer’s worksite
and by contractually assuming certain employer rights, responsibilities, and risks. As reported on the website of the
National Association of Professional Employer Organizations, also referred to as the NAPEQ, accessed in March
2006, the U.S. Small Business Administration, also referred to as the SBA, estimates that between 1980 and 2000,
the number of U.S. laws and regulations regarding employment policies and practices grew by approximately 60%,
and the owner of a small or midsized business now spends up to a quarter of his or her time on employment-related
administrative functions. PEO’s assume much of this burdensome responsibility and improve customers’
compliance therewith.




Company overview

Our history

We were formed in Delaware on May 19, 2004 under the name R&R Acquisition I, Inc. The company was formed
as a vehicle to investigate and, if such investigation warranted, acquire a target company or business seeking the
perceived advantages of being a publicly held corporation.

On March 31, 2006, we entered into and closed a share purchase agreement with the holders of 98.36% of the
outstanding equity securities of Global Employment Solutions, Inc., a Colorado corporation. Also on March 31,
2006, Global Employment Solutions entered into a merger agreement with a wholly-owned subsidiary of ours
resulting in Global Employment Solutions being 100% owned by Global Employment Holdings. The share
exchange and merger was treated as a recapitalization of Global Employment Solutions for financial accounting
purposes. In connection with the recapitalization of Global Employment Solutions, we issued convertible notes and
warrants, mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock and warrants, and common stock and warrants in
private placements to an aggregate of 19 institutional investors, all of whom were accredited investors. Global
Employment Solutions was formed in 1998 and developed its platform and scale through a series of acquisitions of
staffing and PEO businesses during 1998 and 1999.

Effective February 25, 2007, Holdings closed the asset purchase agreement with Career Blazers Personnel Services,
Inc., Career Blazers Contingency Professionals, Inc., Career Blazers Personnel Services of Washington, D.C,, Inc.
and Cape Success LLC, collectively referred to as Career Blazers. Under the agreement, Holdings purchased
substantially all of the property, assets and business of Career Blazers for an aggregate purchase price of
$10,250,000, as adjusted based on the amount of net working capital of the purchased business. The purchase price
consists of a cash payment of $9,000,000 at closing and a potential additional payment of $1,250,000 in November
2008 or January 2009 depending on when and if certain conditions, tied to the gross revenue received from the
purchased business’ largest customer, are met. The acquisition of the assets was done through our wholly-owned
subsidiary, Friendly Advanced Software Technology, Inc.

Subsidiaries

Global Employment Holdings is the parent corporation of Global Employment Solutions, which is the parent
corporation of a number of wholly-owned subsidiaries.

Our staffing services segment consists of:
» Temporary Placement Service, Inc. (“TPS”)
» Main Line Personnel Services, Inc. (“Main Line”)
» Friendly Advanced Software Technology, Inc.; and (“FAST™)
» Excell Personne! Services Corporation (“Excell™)

Our PEO services segment, collectively referred to as Southeastern, consists of:
> Southeastern Personnel Management, Inc.

Southeastern Staffing, Inc.

Bay HR, Inc.

Southeastern Georgia HR, Inc.

Southeastern Staffing 11, Inc,

Southeastern Staffing 11, Inc.

v VvV V¥V Vv Vv V¥

Southeastern Staffing [V, Inc.




¥ Southeastern Staffing V, Inc.
»  Southeastern Staffing VI, Inc.; and

» Keystone Alliance, Inc.
Services

Through our wholly-owned operating subsidiary, Global Employment Solutions, we are a leading provider of
human capital solutions with offices in key cities throughout the United States. Our business is divided into two
major segments, staffing services and PEO services.

Staffing Services

The staffing services segment consists of several areas of specialization, We provide direct placement and temporary
staffing services in a number of areas, such as light industrial, clerical, information technology, engineering,
accounting and finance, call center and logistics, among others. Our direct hire placement practice group responds to
our customers’ requests by finding suitable candidates from our national network of candidates across a broad range
of disciplines. We provide direct hire placement services on a contingency basis and as a retained service provider.

Our temporary staffing services consist of on-demand or short-term staffing assignments, contract staffing, on-site
management, and human resource administration. Short-term staffing services assist employers in dealing with
employee demands caused by such factors as seasonality, fluctuations in customer demand, vacations, illnesses,
parental leave, and special projects without incurring the ongoing expense and administrative responsibilities
associated with recruiting, hiring and retaining permanent employees. As more and more companies focus on
effectively managing variable costs and reducing fixed overhead, the use of short-term staffing services atlows
companies to utilize the “just-in-time™ approach for their personnel needs, thereby converting a portion of their fixed
personnel costs to a variable expense.

Our contract staffing services place temporary employees with customers for time-periods of more than three
months or for an indefinite time period. This type of arrangement often involves outsourcing an entire department in
a large corporation or providing the workforce for a large project. In an on-sitc management arrangement, we place
an experienced manager on-site at a customer’s place of business. The manager is responsible for conducting all
recruiting, employee screening, interviewing, drug testing, hiring and employee placement functions at the
customer’s facility for a long-term or indefinite period.

-‘Management believes that professional, clerical/administrative and light industnial staffing services are the
foundation of the staffing industry and will remain a significant market for the foreseeable future. Management also
believes that employees performing these staffing functions are, and will remain, an integral part of the labor market
in local, regional and national economies in which we operate.

PEC Services

Our PEO services segment assists customers in managing human resources responsibilities and employer risks. In a
PEO services arrangement, we enter into a contract to become a co-employer of the customer-company’s existing
workforce. Pursuant to this contract, we assume responsibility for some or all of the human resource management
responsibilities, including payroll, payroll taxes, employee benefits, health insurance, workers’ compensation
coverage, workplace safety programs, compliance with federal and state employment laws, labor and workplace
regulatory requirements and related administrative responsibilities. We have the right to hire and fire our PEO
employees, although the customer-company remains responsible for day-to-day assignments, supervision and
training and, in most cases, recruiting.




Operations

We operate each branch as a separate profit center and provide managers considerable operational autonomy and
financial incentives. Managers focus on business opportunities within their geographical markets and are provided
centralized support to achieve success in those markets. We believe that this structure allows us to recruit and retain
highly motivated managers who have demonstrated the ability to succeed in a competitive environment. This
structure also allows managers and staff to focus on market development while relying on centralized services for
support in back-office operations, such as risk management programs and unemployment insurance, credit,
collections, accounting, advice on legal and regulatory matters, quality standards and marketing,

Recruiting

We believe that a key component of our success is the ability to recruit and maintain a pool of qualified personnel
and regularly place them into desirable and appropriate positions. We use comprehensive methods to identify,
assess, select and, when appropriate, measure the skills of our temporary employees and permanent placement
candidates to meet the needs of our customers.

Marketing
Overall

We have an internal marketing department to help customize and facilitate the sales process. Benefits already
achieved include continuity of message, efficient proposal development, increased morale of sales organization due
to high quality marketing materials, and organized marketing plans.

Marketing in the staffing services segment

We use various methods to identify and qualify prospective customers. Qualification criteria include
creditworthiness, workplace safety, worker skill-sets required, and employee pay-rates to name a few. Our sales
representatives and marketing department’s approach becomes rather tightly focused on these “qualified”
prospective customers. In order to facilitate the penetration and growth of the customer-base there is an ongoing
internal recruiting effort to hire experienced market professionals in the relevant geographic area as well as rapidly
developing new sales associates. We have recently begun a telemarketing program to create leads for our sales
personnel.

Marketing in the PEQ services segment

Our telemarketing department and systems create substantial leads for our sales personnel. We are committed to
using employee sales representatives rather than independent brokers. Brokers tend to place their business with the
PEO with the lowest pricing and highest broker commissions, thereby limiting the PEQ’s profitability. Qur
employee sales representatives stress non-price factors as well as price in their marketing efforts. We believe that
our business benefits from our having a direct relationship with our customers rather than through a broker.

Customers
We currently service small and medium-sized companies as well as divisions of Fortune 500 companies.

As ts common in the staffing industry, our engagements to provide temporary services to our customers are
generally of a non-exclusive, short-term nature and subject to termination by the customer with little or no notice.
During fiscal 2006, no single customer accounted for more than 4.2% of our revenue. Our ten highest volume
customers in fiscal 2006 accounted for an aggregate of 24.9% of our revenue.

With 95% of our PEO business in Florida, we are focused on industry segments indigenous to the unique economy
of Florida. As a result, 24% of our PEO business is in construction, 9% in manufacturing, 22% in restaurants, and
45% in hospitality and other services. The average size of our PEQ customer base is 17 employees.




We do not currently provide services to the federal or any state government but have a limited number of local
government customers accounting for a small share of our consolidated revenues. We expect that our recent
acquisition of the Career Blazers business will add revenues in the federal government sector; however it is not
expected to be significant to consolidated revenues.

Growth strategy
Support, strengthen and expand branch office operations

We believe that increasing the penetration of our existing markets is an effective and cost-efficient means of growth
as we are able to capitalize on our reputation and growing brand awareness in the territories in which we operate.
We believe that there is substantial opportunity to further penetrate these territories. We intend to increase our
penetration in our existing markets by continued growth through the effective use of our internal sales staff, referrals
from current clients and marketing efforts within the local business community.

Increase client utilization of our services

We believe that we will be able to continue to maintain our average level of professional service fees per client
employee and improve client retention as our clients more fully utilize our current service offerings. We invest
substantial time integrating our services into our client organizations to optimize their effectiveness and measure
their results. Qur long-term partnership philosophy provides us with the opportunity to expand cur PEO and staffing
SCIVICCS.

Enhance management information system

We continue to invest in developing our information technology infrastructure. We believe that our platform gives
us a competitive advantage by allowing us to provide a high level of flexibility in meeting a variety of demands of
our small and medium-sized business clients on a cost-effective basis. Furthermore, we believe that our current
technology platform is capable of supporting our planned development of new business units and expected increased
market share in the foresecable future.

Penetrate other selected markets

We intend to open additional branch offices in new geographic markets as opportunities arise. Since the beginning
of 2004, we have opened seven new offices in Georgia to expand our presence in select geographic markets. We
have developed a well-defined approach to geographic expansion which we will use as a guide for entering new
markets.

Pursue strategic acquisitions

In February 2007, we acquired the business operations of Career Blazers, a privately held company. Career Blazers,
with offices in New York City, New Jersey, Washington DC and Maryland, provides temporary and permanent
staffing and related services to clients in the northeastern region. The acquisition allows Holdings to expand our
operations into these markets not previously served by us. Career Blazers has a strong reputation as a quality service
provider in its markets and shares a similar culture of focusing on superior performance and customer satisfaction.
Career Blazers has developed and enjoys significant brand loyalty with both employees and its significant client
base over its 57 year history. Through a successful integration into our back office and corporate structure, we were
able to eliminate significant administrative expenses borne by Career Blazers in the past, The following factors were
primary reasons that contributed to the estimated goodwil! that will be recorded: going concern value, administrative
expense efficiency, name and trademark value and customer and employee base. We expect to allocate the future,
contingent payment to the identifiable customer if and when the payment is made. The results of operations of
Career Blazers will be included in our consolidated financial statements beginning February 26, 2007.

In order to increase our client base we plan to expand our presence in existing markets, enter new markets and
broaden our service offerings, In addition, we may continue to pursue strategic acquisitions in both the staffing and
PEO services.

Financial information about segments

See note O in the notes to the consolidated financial statements included in Item 15 of this annual report on Form
10-K, which is incorporated herein by reference.




Financial infermation about geographic areas

See notes A and O in the notes to the consolidated financial statements included in [tem 15 of this annual report on
Form 10-K, which is incorporated herein by reference.

Competition

The staffing industry is highly competitive with few barriers to entry. We believe the majority of commercial
staffing companies are local, full-service or specialized operations with less than five offices. Within local markets,
typically no single company has a dominant share of the market. According to the American Staffing Association’s
website, accessed in March 2006, there are over 6,000 providers of human capital services in the United States who
have been in business for more than one year. Competition in the staffing and PEQ services segments comes from a
variety of sources such as national and multi-national public service providers, large regional service providers,
multi-branch local service providers and single branch local service providers. National service providers attempt to
align themselves with national corporations to become the exclusive service providers of those corporations as well
as compete at the local level through branch networks. Regional and local providers are often formidable
competitors due to management tenure and years in a market. We compete directly with national staffing services
providers, such as Kelly Services, Inc, Robert Half International, Inc., MPS Group, Labor Ready, Inc., Manpower,
Inc., Randstad Group and Spherion Corporation and national PEO service providers, such as Administaft, Inc.,
Automatic Data Processing, Inc., Gevity HR, Inc., Oasis Outsourcing and Strategic Outsourcing Inc. We also face
competition from information technology outsourcing firms and broad-based outsourcing and consulting firms that
perform individual projects, such as TeleTech Holdings Inc. '

Competition within the industry is based on many factors. We believe the primary factor within the universe of
customers and prospective customers we pursue 1s reliability of service delivery. As customers and prospective
customers commit to outsource more and more of the human resource management functions, their dependence on a
“reliable supplier” becomes critical. Price is always an issue, but we believe we are often able to maintain customers
at a higher price point by providing superior and reliable services.

Research and development
We do not conduct research and development activities.
Seasonality

The staffing services segment is subject to seasonality. In light industrial services, customer demand for workers is
usually higher between July and November each year. Demand recedes somewhat starting in late December through
March. By emphasizing on-site management arrangements, we believe we have been able to reduce the seasonality
of our business.

The PEO services scgment suffers far less from seasonal fluctuations with the exception of the first quarter of each
year during which more new business is booked than during other times of the year.

Management information systems

Our management information systems provide support to both branch office locations and the corporate back-office.
Our staffing services segment utilizes the software Staff Suite for its order fulfillment, temporary payroll and billing
functionality. Branch staffing offices utilize the application designed to assist in candidate searches, recruiting,
customer order management, customer service, sales management and payroll entry and submission. The application
also provides for the sharing of information between branch offices and corporate headquarters. Utilizing this
system, field offices capture and input customer, employee, billing and payroll information. This information is
electronically captured on centralized servers where payroll, billing and financial information is processed. These
systems also support branch office operations with daily, weekly, monthly and quarterly reports that provide
information ranging from customer activity to office profitability. Our PEO services segment utilizes the software
PayPlus for its payroll and billing functionality,. We are a part-owner of PayPlus Software, Inc., an ldaho
corporation, and the developer of the PayPlus sofiware we use. All payroll and billing processing functions are
centralized at our national billing office in Dalton, Georgia for staffing services or in Tampa, Florida for PEO
services.




Risk management programs

We are responsible for all employee-related expenses for our temporary staff and PEO employees; including
workers’ compensation, unemployment insurance, social security taxes, state and local taxes and other general
payroll expenses. We provide workers® compensation insurance covering all of our employees through various
providers. For fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004, we had guaranteed cost policies with minimal loss retention for
workers compensation coverage in the states in which we operated. We are contractually required to collateralize
our workers’ compensation insurance contracts through irrevocable letters of credit, surety bonds or cash. As of
December 31, 2006, we satisfied our aggregate collateral requirements through $2,007,000 of cash deposits and
$300,000 of irrevocable letters of credit.

Our nationwide risk management program is managed by our risk management department consisting of risk
management and workers’ compensation professionals, as well as claim administrators who monitor the disposition
of all claims and oversee all workers” compensation claim activity. The department utilizes a variety of creative and
aggressive workers’ compensation loss prevention and claim management strategics. The risk management program
includes safety programs, claim strategy reviews with the carrier and third-party administrator, a return-to-work
modified duty program, pre-placement customer safety evaluations and light industrial job approvals, the use of
personal protective equipment, and the use of individual local office expense allocation formulas.

Employees

As of March 15, 2007, we had approximately 19,710 employees, consisting of approximatety 4,100 staffing services
employees, approximately 15,250 PEQO worksite employees and approximately 360 internal managerial, sales and
administrative employees. The number of employees at any given time may vary significantly due to business
conditions at customer companies. We are the exclusive employer of our managenial, sales, administrative and
staffing services employees. Our employment relationship with our PEO worksite employees is considered a “co-
employment” relationship. The PEQ relationship involves a contractual allocation and sharing of employer
responsibilities between our customer and us. We believe that we are an employer of employees provided to our
PEO customers on a co-employment basis under the various laws and regulations of the Internal Revenue Service
and the U.S. Department of Labor. As co-employer with our customer companies, we contractually assume
substantial employer rights, responsibilities, and risks through the establishment and maintenance of an employer
relationship with the workers assigned to our customers.

More specifically, we establish a contractual relationship with our customers whereby we:

» Co-employ workers at customer locations, and thereby assume responsibility as an employer for specified
purposes of the workers assigned to the client locations.

* Reserve a right of direction and control of the employees.

» Share or allocate with customer employers responsibilities in a manner consistent with maintaining the
customers’ responsibility for their products or services.

» Pay wages and employment taxes of the employees out of our own accounts.
* Report, collect and deposit employment taxes with state and federal authorities.

* Establish and maintain an employment relationship with our employees that is intended to be long term and
not temporary.

» Retain a right to hire, reassign and fire the employees

During 2006, none of our employees was covered by a collective bargaining agreement. Each of our managerial,
sales and administrative employees has entered into a standard form of employment agreement which, among other
things, contains covenants not to compete for 12 months following termination of employment and to maintain the
confidentiality of certain proprietary information. We believe our employee relations are good.




Intellectual property and other proprietary rights

We regard our service marks and similar intellectual property as important, but not critical, to our success. We rely
on a combination of laws and contractual restrictions with our employees, customers and others to establish and
protect our proprietary rights.

We have registered seven service marks in the United States: Global Employment Scolutions, Global Employment
Solutions, Inc., accompanied by a design element, Career Blazers (for employment agency services), Career Blazers
(for franchising services), a miscellaneous triangular design used in the Career Blazer business, Excell, accompanied
by a design element and Excellence at work. Some of our subsidiaries operate under unregistered trade names:
Southeastern Companies, Southeastern Companies Inc. and SEpeo. In addition, we have two registered copyrights.

Regulation

We are subject to regulation by numerous federal, state and local regulatory agencies, including but not limited to
the U.S. Department of Labor, which sets employment practice standards for workers, and similar state and local
agencies, Compliance with these laws has not had and is not anticipated to have a material effect on our results of
operations.

Working capital practices

See the discussion contained under the caption “Liquidity and capital resources™ in the section entitled
“Management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations” of this annual report on
Form 10-K as well as the discussion under the caption “Item 1A. RISK FACTORS”.

Available information

We file electronically with the SEC, our annual report on From 10-K, quarterly interim reports on Form 10-Q,
current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to those reports pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934. Our website address is https://www.gesnetwork.com. The information included on our
website is not included as a part of, or incorporated by reference into, this annual report on Form 10-K. We will
make available through our website our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current
reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Exchange Act as soon as reasonably practicable after we have filed or furnished such material to the SEC. You may
read and copy any materials we file with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference room at 100 F Street, NW,
Washington, DC 20549. The public may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by
calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC also maintains an Internet site that contains reports, proxy and
formation statements, and other information regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC at
http://www._sec.gov. Furthermore, we will provide electronic or paper copies of filings free of charge upon written
request to our Chief Financial Officer or Investor Relations representative.




Item 1A. RISK FACTORS

There are numerous and varied risks that may prevent us from achieving our goals, including those described below.
You should carefulty consider the risks described below and the other information included in this annual report on
Form 10-K, including our financial statements and related notes. Our business, financial condition and results of
operations could be harmed by any of the following risks. If any of the events or circumstances described below
were to occur, our business, financial condition and results of operations could be materially adversely affected. As
a result, the trading price of our common stock could decline, and investors could lose part or all of their investment.

Factors affecting future operating results and stock price

We face price competition which could result in a decrease in our gross margins or, if we are unable to compete
effectively, loss of revenues.

The staffing industry is highly competitive with limited barriers to entry and continues to undergo consolidation. We
compete in regional and local markets with both small and large full service agencies, specialized temporary and
permanent placement services agencies, companies that are focused on PEO services as well as information
technology outsourcing firms and broad-based outsourcing and consulting firms that perform individual projects.
While some competitors are smaller than us, they may enjoy an advantage in discrete geographic markets because of
a stronger local presence.

Several of our existing or potential competitors have substantially greater financial, technical and marketing
resources than we do, which may enable them to:

» Develop and expand their infrastructure and service offerings more quickly and achieve greater cost savings.
¢ Invest in new technologies.

* Expand operations into new markets more rapidly.

* Devole greater resources to marketing,

* Compete for acquisitions more effectively and complete acquisitions more easily.

»  Aggressively price products and services and increase benefits in ways that we may not be able to match.

In order to compete effectively in our markets, we must target our potential customers carefully, continue to improve
our efficiencies and the scope and quality of our services, and rely on our service quality, innovation, education and
program clarity, If our competitive advantages are not compelling or sustainable, then we are unlikely to increase or
sustain profits and our stock price could decline.

In addition, heightened competition among our existing competitors, especially on a price basis, or by new entrants
into the market, could create additional competitive pressures that may reduce our margins and adversely affect our
business. If we fail to successfully respond to these competitive pressures or to implement our strategies effectively,
our net revenues or gross margins could be reduced.

Our staffing business is vulnerable to economic fluctuations because our customers tend to use fewer temporary
employees when economic activity slows, while recruiting employees to fill our customers’ needs becomes
increasingly difficult during economic booms.

Demand for our staffing services is sensitive to changes in the level of economic activity in the regions in which we
do business. As economic activity begins to improve, temporary employees are often added before full-time
employees are hired as companies cautiously re-enter the labor markel. As a result, our revenues derived from
staffing services may be highest at the beginning of an economic recovery. During strong economic periods,
however, we often experience shortages of qualified employees to meet customer needs. Also, as economic activity
begins to slow down, companies often reduce their use of temporary employees before undertaking layoffs of
permanent staff, resulting in decreased demand for staffing services.




Qur business is subject to risks associated with geographic market concentration.

While we currently have 32 offices in eight states, in 2006, operations in Georgia accounted for approximately 52%
of our revenues, operations in Florida accounted for approximately 25% of our revenues, and operations in
Pennsylvania accounted for approximately 10% of our revenues. If the regulatory environment in the markets in
which these offices operate changes in a way that adversely affects our ability to do business or limits our
competitive advantages in these markets, our profitability and growth prospects may be materially and adversely
affected. Further, the local economies in some of the geographic areas in which we operate, such as, but not limited
to, Florida and Georgia, may suffer adverse effects from hurricanes or other natural disasters which could result in
our inability to operate, a decrease in our revenues or an increase in our costs of doing business.

QOur service agreements may be terminated on short notice, leaving us vulnerable to loss of a significant amount
of customers in a short period of time.

Our service agreements with our customers are generally cancelable with little or no notice by the customer to us.
As a result, a significant number of our customers can terminate their agreements with us at any time, making us
particularly vulnerable to a significant decrease in revenue within a short period of time that could be difficult to
quickly replace.

If we are unable to retain existing customers or attract new customers, our results of operations could suffer.

Increasing the growth and profitability of our business is particularly dependent upon our ability to retain existing
customers and capture additional customers. Qur ability to do so is dependent upon our ability to provide high
quality services and offer competitive prices. If we are unable to execute these tasks effectively, we may not be abie
to attract a significant number of new customers and our existing customer base could decrease, either or both of
which could have an adverse impact on our revenues.

The retention rate in our PEQ services segment was 70%, 78% and 86% for the fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. The number of PEO services customers billed increased in each of the fiscal years 2006, 2005 and
2004,

We did not lose any significant customers in our staffing services segment during fiscal years 2005 and 2004. At the
end of fiscal 2006, we lost two significant customers due to the customers merger and acquisition activity which
resulted in the customers moving their business to another service provider or bringing the service in-house. These
customers accounted for approximately 3.0% of our fiscal 2006 consolidated revenues. In the first quarter of fiscal
2007, we elected to end our relationship with another customer which accounted for approximately 4.0% of our
consolidated revenue in fiscal 2006. The number of staffing services customers billed decreased slightly in 2006 due
to the decline in the number of permanent placement customers billed, however we had growth in the professional
staffing and commercial staffing divisions customer base in each of the fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004,

We have significant working capital needs and if we are unable to satisfy those needs from cash generated from
our operations or borrowings under our revolving line of credit, we may not be able to meet payroll or statutory
tax payment requirements.

We require significant amounts of working capital to operate our business. If we experience a significant and
sustained drop in operating profits, or if there are unanticipated reductions in cash inflows or increases in cash
outlays, we may be subject to cash shortfalls. If such a shortfall were to occur for even a brief period of time, it may
have a significant adverse effect on our business. In particular, we use working capital to pay expenses relating to
the employment of our temporary staffing employees and to satisfy our workers’ compensation liabilities. Generally,
we pay our temporary staffing employees on a weekly basis while we receive payments from our customers 30 to 60
days after billing. As a result, we must maintain sufficient cash availability to pay temporary personnel and fund
related tax liabilities prior to receiving payment from customers.
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We are also liable for workers” compensation claims for claims in existence from February 1999 through July 2002,
The estimated liability for the remaining claims for the described time period was approximately $2,037,000 as of
December 31, 2006. We had established a collateral deposit to pay claims, but as of December 31, 2006, we had
exhausted this collateral deposit account. The remaining liability will be paid using working capital.

We derive working capital for our operations through cash generated by our operating activities and borrowings
under our revolving line of credit. We believe that our current sources of capital are adequate to meet our working
capital needs. However, our available sources of capital are limited. If our working capital needs increase in the
future, we may be forced to seek additional sources of capital, which may not be available on commercially
reasonable terms

The amount we are entitled to borrow under our revolving credit facility is calculated weekly based on the aggregate
value of certain eligible trade accounts receivable generated from our operations, which are affected by financial,
business, economic and other factors, as well as by the daily timing of cash collections and cash outflows. The
amount available under our revolving line of credit was approximately $2,800,000 as of April 1, 2007. The
aggregate value of our eligible accounts receivable may not be adequate to allow for borrowings for other corporate
purposes, such as capital expenditures or growth opportunities, which could reduce our ability to react to changes in
the market or industry conditions.

Our credit facility with Wells Fargo was subject to various financial and other covenants with which we had to
comply in order to maintain borrowing availability and avoid penalties, including minimum net income and net
worth requirements, annual capital expenditure limitations and restrictions on the payment of dividends. We were in
default of loan covenants in our credit agreement with Wells Fargo as of December 31, 2006. There was no impact
of the covenant violation on our operations. Over the course of the existence of our credit agreement with Wells
Fargo, various other defaults occurred which were either cured by us or waived by Wells Fargo.

On February 28, 2007 we entered into a new credit agreement with CapitalSource, repaid all amounts owed to Wells
Fargo and terminated the Wells Fargo credit agreement. Our credit agreement with CapitalSource includes various
financial and other covenants with which we must comply in order to maintain borrowing availability and avoid
penalties, including senior and total debt leverage, fixed charge coverage, minimum EBITDA, as defined, annual
capital expenditure limitations and restrictions on the payment of dividends. Any future failure to comply with the
covenants under our credit facility could result in an event of default which, if not cured or waived, could trigger
prepayment obligations. There can be no assurance that CapitalSource will waive defaults that may occur in the
future. If we were forced to refinance our CapitalSource credit arrangement, there can be no assurance that such
refinancing would be available or that such refinancing would not have a material adverse effect on our business and
financial condition. Even if such refinancing were available, the terms could be less favorable and our results of
operations and financial condition could be adversely affected by increased costs and interest rates.

We typically experience significant seasonal and other fluctuations in our borrowings and borrowing availability,
and have, in the past, been required to aggressively manage our cash flow to ensure adequate funds to meet working
capital needs. Such management steps included working to improve collections, adjusting the timing of cash
expenditures and reducing operating expenses where feasible.

We currently have a negative net worth and may not have sufficient liquidity and capital resources necessary to
meet our future financial obligations.

We expect that income generated from operations and the potential conversion of our convertible notes and
mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock will provide us with positive stockholders’ equity. However,
should such conversion not occur, we may require additional equity or debt financing to refinance our convertible
notes and mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock. We may not be able to obtain financing on terms
satisfactory to us, or at all,

We expect that our principal sources of funds will be cash generated from our operations and borrowings available
under our credit facility. While we believe our sources of capital are adequate, we cannot assure that these sources
will provide us with sufficient liquidity and capital resources required to meet our future financial obligations, or to
provide funds for our working capital, capital expenditures and other needs for the foreseeable future.

The amount of collateral that we are required to maintain to support our workers’ compensation obligations
could increase, reducing the amount of capital we have available to support and grow our field operations.

We are contractually obligated to collateralize our workers’ compensation obligations under our workers’
compensation program through irrevocable letters of credit, surety bonds or cash. Further, our workers’
compensation program expires January 1, 2008, and as part of the renewal, could be subject to an increase in
collateral. These collateral requirements are significant and place pressure on our liquidity and working capital
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capacity. We believe that our current sources of liquidity are adequate to satisfy cur immediate needs for these
obligations; however, our available sources of capital are limited. Depending on future changes in collateral
requirements, we could be required to seek additional sources of capital in the future, which may not be available on
commercially reasonable terms, or at all.

We depend on our senior management and key personnel recruitment and retention, both of which may be
difficult and expensive.

We depend substantially on the continued services and performance of our senior management and other key
personnel, particularly Howard Brill, our chief executive officer and president. We have purchased a key person life
insurance policy on Mr. Brill in the amount of $7.5 million but do not maintain, nor do we intend to apply for, such
insurance policies on any of our other executive officers. The loss of the services of any of our executive officers or
key employees could harm our business.

The success of our employment recruiting business depends upon our ability to attract and retain highly skilled
professionals who possess the skills and experience necessary to fulfill our customers’ employee search needs.
Competition for highly skilled professionals is intense. We believe that we have been able to attract and retain
highly qualified, effective professionals as a result of our reputation and our performance-based compensation
system. These professionals have the potential to earn substantial commissions and overrides based on the amount of
revenues they generate by obtaining executive search assignments, executing search assignments, and assisting other
professionals to obtain or complete executive search assignments.

Commissions and overrides represent a significant proportion of these professionals’ total compensation. Permanent
placement professionals generally earn 100% of their compensation through commissions. Staffing managers can
generally earn approximately 15% to 40% of their compensation through commissions and overrides.

Any diminution of our reputation could impair our ability to retain existing or attract additional highly skilled
professionals. Any inability to attract and retain highly skilled professionals could have a material adverse effect on
our reputation and our ability to obtain and complete executive search assignments which could decrease our
revenues, thereby lowering our profits.

We depend on aftracting and retaining qualified employees; during periods of economic growth our costs to do so
increase and it becomes more difficult to attract and retain people.

The success of our staffing services depends on our ability to attract and retain qualified employees for placement
with our customers. Our ability to atiract and retain qualified personnel could be impaired by rapid improvement in
economic conditions resulting in lower unemployment and increases in compensation. During periods of economic
growth, we face growing competition for retaining and recruiting qualified personnel, which in turn leads to greater
advertising and recruiting costs and increased salary expenses. If we cannot attract and retain qualified employees,
the quality of our services may deteriorate and our reputation and results of operations could be adversely affected.

We fuce risks associated with maintaining our professional reputation and establishing and maintaining our
brand name.

Our ability to secure new employee recruiting engagements and to hire qualified professionals are highly dependent
upon our overall reputation and brand name recognition as well as the individual reputations of our professionals.
We obtain a majority of our new engagements by referrals from existing customers. Therefore, the dissatisfaction of
any customer could have a disproportionate, adverse impact on our ability to secure new engagements. Any factor
that diminishes our reputation or the reputation of any of our personnel could make it more difficult for us to
compete successfully for both new engagements and qualified personnel. This could have an adverse effect on our
executive search business, financial condition and operating results.

Because we assume the obligation to make wage, tax and regulatory payments in respect of some employees, we
are exposed to customer credit risks.

We generally assume responsibility for and manage the risks associated with our customers’ employee payroil
obligations, including liability for payment of salaries and wages (including payroll taxes), as well as group health
and retirement benefits. These obligations are fixed, whether or not the customer makes payments required by our
services agreement, which exposes us to credit risks. We attempt to mitigate this risk by invoicing our staffing
customers weekly and our PEO customers at the end of their specific payroll processing cycle. PEO invoices are due
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prior to the release of the customers’ payroll. We also carefully monitor the timeliness of our customers’ payments
and impose strict credit standards on our customers. If we fail to successfully manage our credit risk, we may suffer
losses which would decrease our profitability.

If we are found not to be an “employer” under certain laws and regulations, our customers may stop using our
services, and we may be subject to additional liabilities.

We believe that we are an employer of record for the employees provided to our PEO and temporary staffing
services customers on a co-employment basis under the various laws and regulations of the Internal Revenue
Service and the U.S. Department of Labor. If we are determined not to be an employer under such laws and
regulations and are therefore unable to assume obligations of our customers for employment and other taxes, our
customers may be held jointly and severally liable for payment of such taxes. Some customers or prospective
customers may view such potential liability as an unacceptable risk, discouraging current customers from continuing
their relationships with us or prospective customers from entering into new relationships with us.

Any determination that we are not an employer for purposes of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act could
adversely affect our cafeteria benefits plan and retirement plans operated under Section 125 and Section 401(k) of
the Internal Revenue Code, respectively, and result in liabilities and penalties to us under the plans.
We may be exposed to employment-related claims, legal liability and costs from and related to customers and
employers that could increase our cost of doing business, thereby decreasing our profits, and our insurance
coverage may not cover all of our potential liability.
We either co-employ employees in connection with our PEQ arrangements or place our employees in our
customers’ workplace in connection with our staffing business. As such, we are subject to a number of risks inherent
to our status as an employer, including without limitation:

» Claims of misconduct or negligence on the part of our employees.

» Claims against our employees of discrimination or harassment.

+ (Claims by our employees of discrimination or harassment directed at them, including claims relating to
’ actions of our customers.

* Immigration-related claims, such as claims related to the employment of illegal aliens or unlicensed
personnel.

* Payment of workers’ compensation claims and other similar claims.
* Violations of wage, hour and other workplace regulations.

» Claims relating to employee benefits, entitlements to employee benefits, or errors in the calculation or
administration of such benefits.

* Retroactive entitlement to employee benefits.
¢ Errors and omissions of our temporary employees, particularly in the case of professionals.

* Claims by our customers relating to our employees’ misuse of customer proprietary information,
misappropriation of funds, other criminal activity or torts, or other similar claims.

We are also exposed to potential claims with respect to the recruitment process. A customer could assert a claim for
matters such as breach of a blocking arrangement or recommending a candidate who subsequently proves to be
unsuitable for the position filled. Further, the current employer of a candidate whom we place could file a claim
against us alleging interference with an employment contract. In addition, a candidate could assert an action against
us for failure to maintain the confidentiality of the candidate’s employment search or for alleged discrimination or
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other violations of employment law by one of our custormners. While we maintain employee practices liability
insurance, we may incur unreimbursed out-of-pocket losses, fines or negative publicity with respect to these matters.
In addition, some or all of these claims may give rise to litigation, which could be time-consuming to our
management team, and could have a negative impact on our business by increasing our costs, thereby decreasing our
profits. In some cases, we have agreed to indemnify our customers against some or all of these types of liabilities.
With respect to claims involving our co-employer relationship with our PEQ and staffing customers, although our
PEO and staffing services agreement provides that the customer will indemnify us for any liability attributable to the
conduct of the customer or its employees, we may not be able to enforce such contractual indemnification, or the
customer may not have sufficient assets 1o satisfy its obligations to us. We cannot assure that we will not experience
these problems in the future or that our insurance will cover all claims or that our insurance coverage will continue
to be available at economically feasible rates.

Adverse developments in the market for excess workers’ compensation insurance could lead to increase in our
costs,

We are insured from first dollar coverage, with minimal loss retention, and our maximum exposure to workers’
compensation claims is the pre-determined premiums paid. Changes in the market for workers’ compensation
insurance may lead to limited availability of such coverage or additional increases in our insurance costs, either of
which may increase our costs of doing business, thereby decreasing our profit.

The cost of unemployment insurance for temporary employees may rise and reduce our margins.

We are responsible for and pay unemployment insurance premiums for our PEQ, temporary and regular employees.
In the past, these costs have risen as a result of increased claims, general economic conditions and government
regulations. Should these costs increase in the future, there can be no assurance that we will be able to increase the
fees charged to our customers to keep pace with the increased costs, and if we do not, our results of operations and
liquidity could be adversely affected.

We operate in a complex regulatory environment, and failure to comply with applicable laws and regulations
could result in fines or other penalties.

Corporate human resource operations are subject to a broad range of complex and evolving laws and regulations,
including those applicable to payroll practices, benefits administration, employment practices and privacy. Because
our customers have employees in many states throughout the United States, we must perform our services in
compliance with the legal and regulatory requirements of multiple jurisdictions. Some of these laws and regulations
may be difficult to ascertain or interpret and may change from time to time. Violation of such laws and regulations
could subject us to fines and penalties, damage our reputation, constitute a breach of our customer agreements,
impair our ability to obtain and renew required licenses, and decrease our profitability or competitiveness. If any of
these effects were to occur, our cost of doing business may increase, thereby decreasing our profitability.

Changes in government regulations may result in restrictions or prohibitions applicable to the provision of
employment services or the imposition of additional licensing, regulatory or tax requirements.

Qur PEO and staffing businesses are heavily regulated in most jurisdictions in which we operate. We cannot assure
that the states in which we conduct or seek to conduct business will not:

+ Impose additional regulations that prohibit or restrict employment-related businesses like ours.
* Require additional licensing or add restrictions on existing licenses to provide employment-related services.

» Increase taxes or make changes in the way in which taxes are calculated for providers of employment related
services.

» Make changes in the way in which employee benefits are required for providers of employment related
services.
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Any changes in applicable laws and regulations may make it more difficult or expensive for us to do business,
inhibit expansion of our business, or result in additional expenses that limit our profitability or decrease our ability
to attract and retain customers.

We may find it difficult to expand our business into additional states due to varying state regulatory
requirements.

Future growth in our operations depends, in part, on our ability to offer our services to prospective customers in new
states, which may subject us to different regulatory requirements and standards. In order to operate effectively in a
new state, we must obtain all necessary regulatory approvals, adapt our procedures to that state’s regulatory
requirements and modify our service offerings to adapt to local market conditions. In the event that we expand into
additional states, we may not be able to duplicate in other markets the financial performance experienced in our
current markets.

Changes in state unemployment tax laws and regulations could restrict our ability to market our services and
make our services less attractive to current or potential customers thereby resulting in a flattening or decrease of
our revenues.

Recently, there has been significant negative publicity relating to the use of staffing or PEO companies to shield
employers from poor unemployment history and high state unemployment taxes, also referred to as SUTA. PEOs
effectively manage their SUTA rates to much lower rates than do most customers on their own. Some states require
that the customer retain their own SUTA rate when utilizing a PEO, and others permit the PEO to pay this under the
experience of the PEQ. PEOs can exist in either environment. New legislation enacted at the state or federal level to
try to counter this perceived problem could have a material adverse effect on our business by, for example, making
our services less attractive to our existing customers and potential customers or restricting our ability to market our
services to existing or potential customers thereby preventing us from maintaining or increasing our revenues.

We are dependent upon technology services, and if we experience damage, service interruptions or failures in our
computer and telecommunications systems, or if our security measures are breached, our customer relationships
and our ability to attract new customers may be adversely affected.

Our business could be interrupted by damage to or disruption of our computer and telecommunications equipment
and software systems, and we may lose data. Qur customers’ businesses may be adversely affected by any system or
equipment failure we experience. As a result of any of the foregoing, our relationships with our customers may be
impaired, we may lose customers, our ability to attract new customers may be adversely affected and we could be
exposed to contraclual liability. Precautions in place to protect us from, or minimize the effect of, such events may
not be adequate. In addition, our business involves the storage and transmission of customers’ proprietary
information, and security breaches could expose us to a risk of loss of this information, litigation and possible
liability. If our security measures are breached as a result of third-party action, employee error, malfeasance or
otherwise, and, as a result, someone obtains unauthorized access to customer data, our reputation may be damaged,
our business may suffer and we could incur significant liability. Techniques used to obtain unauthorized access or to
sabotage systems change frequently and are growing increasingly sophisticated. As a result, we may be unable to
anticipate these techniques or to implement adequate preventative measures. If an actual or perceived breach of our
security occurs, we could be liable and the market perception of our services could be harmed.

Acquisitions subject us lo various risks, including risks relating to selection and pricing of acquisition targets,
integration of acquired companies into our business and assumption of unanticipated liabilities.

We may make additional acquisitions in the future. We cannot assure that we will be able to identify or consummate
any additional acquisitions on favorable terms or at all. If we do pursue acquisitions, we may not realize the
anticipated benefits of the acquisitions. Acquisitions involve many risks, including risks relating to the assumption
of unforeseen liabilities of an acquired business, adverse accounting charges, exposure to workers’ compensation
and other costs in differing regulatory environments, the diversion of management’s attention to the assimilation of
the operations and personnel of the acquired companies, adverse short-term effects on our operating results,
operational challenges arising out of integration of management information systems, and difficulties in integrating
acquired companies into our business, both from a cultural perspective, as well as with respect to personnel and
customer retention and technological integration. Acquired liabilities may be significant and may adversely affect
our financial condition or results of operations. Our inability to successfully integrate acquired businesses may lead
to increased costs, failure to generate expected returns, accounting charges, or even a total loss of amounts invested,
any of which could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.
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There has been no active public market for our commaon stock, and prospective investors may not be able to resell
their shares at or above the purchase price paid by such investor, or at all,

Qur common stock became eligible for trading on the OTC Bulletin Board trading system in August 2006, The OTC
Bulletin Board tends to be highly illiquid, in part because there is no national quotation system by which potential
investors can track the market price of shares except through information received or generated by a limited number
of broker-dealers that make markets in particular stocks. There is a greater chance of market volatility for securities
that trade on the OTC Bulletin Board as opposed to a national exchange or quotation system, This volatility may be
caused by a variety of factors including;

* The lack of readily available price quotations.

* The absence of consistent administrative supervision of “bid” and “ask™ quotations.

* Lower trading volume.

* Market conditions.
In addition, the value of our common stock could be affected by:

» Actual or anticipated variations in our operating results.

» Changes in the market valuations of other human capital solutions companies.

* Announcements by us or our competitors of significant acquisitions, strategic partnerships, joint ventures or
capital commitments.

* Adoption of new accounting standards affecting our industry,

= Additions or departures of key personnel.

* Introduction of new services by our competitors or us,

* Sales of our common stock or other securities in the open market.

+ Changes in financial estimates by securities analysts.

+ Conditions or trends in the market in which we operate.

» Changes in earnings estimates and recommendations by financial analysts.

*  Qur failure to meet financial analysts” performance expectations.

*  Other events or factors, many of which are beyond our control.
In a volatile market, you may experience wide fluctuations in the market price of our securities. These fluctuations
may have an extremely negative effect on the market price of our securities and may prevent you from obtaining a
market price equal to your purchase price when you attempt to sell our securities in the open market. In these
situations, you may be required either to sell our securities at a market price which is lower than your purchase
price, or to hold our securities for a longer period of time than you planned. An inactive market may also impair our

ability to raise capital by selling shares of capital stock and may impair our ability to acquire other companies or
technologies by using common stock as consideration.

Qur common stock may be considered a “penny stock” and may be difficuit to sell.

The SEC has adopted regulations which generally define a “penny stock” to be an equity security that has a market
price of less than $5.00 per share or an exercise price of less than $5.00 per share, subject to specific exemptions. If,
upon development of a market, the market price of our common stock falls below $5.00 per share, the SEC’s penny
stock rules require a broker-dealer, before a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from the rules, to
deliver a standardized risk disclosure document that provides information about penny stocks and the risks in the
penny stock market. The broker-dealer must also provide the customer with current bid and offer quotations for the
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penny stock, the compensation of the broker-dealer and the salesperson in the transaction, and monthly account
statements showing the market value of each penny stock held in the customer’s account. In addition, the penny
stock rules generally require that before a transaction in a penny stock, the broker-dealer make a special written
determination that the penny stock is a suitable investment for the purchaser and receive the purchaser’s agreement
to the transaction. These rules may restrict the ability of brokers-dealers to sell our common stock and may affect the
ability of investors to sell their shares.

A significant amount of common stock will be eligible for sale on the one-year anniversary of the
recapitalization, and its sale could depress the market price of our common stock.

Some current and former employees hold approximately 2,016,000 shares of our outstanding common stock and
were prohibited from selling shares of their common stock during the one-year period which started on March 31,
2006. Similarly, as of April 6, 2007, members of our senior management hold approximately 874,000 shares of our
outstanding common stock and were prohibited from selling shares of their common stock during the one-year
period which started on March 31, 2006, and are prohibited from selling more than 1/3 of their common stock
during the one-year period thereafter. Sales of a significant number of shares of common stock in the public market
after the release of these lock-ups could lower the market price of our common stock. Except for 180,930 shares of
our common stock held by the original stockholders of R&R Acquisition 1, all of our stockholders are subject to
Rule 144 under the Securities Act, which in general, permits a person who has held restricted shares for a period of
one year, upon filing with the SEC a notification on Form 144, to sell into the market common stock in an amount
equal to the greater of 1% of our outstanding shares or the average weekly number of shares sold in the last four
weeks prior to such sale. Such sales may be repeated once each three months, and any of the restricted shares may
be sold by a non-affiliate after they have been held two years. The resale of shares of our common stock will not be
subject to the restrictions of Rule 144 during the period the registration statement covering such shares of common
stock remains effective.

A significant amount of common stock is subject to issuance upon the conversion of our convertible subordinated
notes and mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock and upon exercise of warrants to purchase
common stock. The conversion of these financial instruments and sale could depress the market price of our
common stock,

We have issued 324,256,000 aggregate principal amount of senior subordinated secured convertible notes
convertible at a holder’s option into approximately 3,881,000 shares of common stock at any time prior to maturity
into shares of our common stock, initially at a conversion price of $6.25 per share, subject to adjustment upon
certain events. If during the period from March 31, 2007 through March 31, 2009, the closing sale price of our
common stock is less than 200% of the conversion price then in effect for each of 20 trading days out of 30
consecutive trading days, a holder who converts will receive a payment in shares, or at our option in cash, equal to
the present value of the interest that would have accrued from the redemption date through the maturity date. A note
holder may not convert our convertible notes to the extent such conversion would cause such note holder, together
with its affiliates, to beneficially own a number of shares of common stock which would exceed 4.99% of our then
outstanding shares of common stock following such conversion, excluding for purposes of such determination
shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of our convertible notes and mandatorily redeemable convertible
preferred stock which have not been converted and upon exercise of the warrants which have not been exercised.

We issued 12,750 shares of our Series A mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock currently convertible
into approximately 2,217,000 shares of common stock at a conversion price of $5.75. The Series A mandatorily
redeemable convertible preferred stock is convertible at a holder’s option at any time into an amount of shares of our
common stock resulting from dividing the face value plus a premium, calculated at an annual rate of 8% (as
adjusted) from issuance to maturity, by a conversion price of $5.75 per share, subject to adjustment upon certain
events. A stockholder may not convert our Series A mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock to the
extent such conversion would cause such stockholder, together with its affiliates, to beneficially own a number of
shares of common stock which would exceed 4.99% of our then outstanding shares of common stock following such
conversion, excluding for purposes of such determination shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of our
convertible notes and mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock which have not been converted and upon
exercise of the warrants which have not been exercised.
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We also issued warrants to purchase our common stock to the purchasers of our convertible notes, Series A
mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock and common stock in the recapitalization. We also issued
warrants to purchase our common stock to our placement agent in the recapitalization. The warrants may be
exercised in a “cashless” manner, whereby a holder reduces the number of shares for which a warrant is exercisable
by an amount of warrants with a market value (based on the market price of the common stock at the time of
exercise) equal to the exercise price for the number of shares to be issued upon conversion of the warrant. In a
cashless exercise, we will not receive any cash payment of the exercise price. A warrant holder may not exercise a
warrant to purchase our common stock to the extent such exercise would cause such warrant holder, together with its
affiliates, to beneficially own a number of shares of common stock which would exceed 4.99% of our then
outstanding shares of common stock following such exercise, excluding for purposes of such determination shares
of common stock issuable upon conversion of our convertible notes and mandatorily redeemable convertible
preferred stock which have not been converted and upon exercise of the warrants which have not been exercised.

The following table sets forth the exercise price and expiration date of all warrants outstanding at December 31,
2006.

Number of shares underlying warrants Exercise price Expiration date
FBBLOGG ™ ..ot e e e e e e e s e et es e s et searainrens $ 6.25 March 31, 2011
P T X1 B $ 6.00  March3l,2013
L TR T PO $ 6.25 March 31, 2013

(* — includes 36,848 held by related parties)

Sales of a significant number of shares of our common stock in the public market after the conversion, or exercise of
these warrants, could lower the market price of our common stock.

We cannot assure that we will list onr common stock on NASDAQ or any other national securities system or
exchange.

Although we intend to apply to list our common stock on NASDAQ or the American Stock Exchange, we do not
currently meet the initial listing standards of either of those and we cannot assure that we will be able to qualify for
and maintain a listing of our common stock on either of those or any other stock system or exchange in the future.

Securities analysts have not initiated coverage and may not initiate coverage of our common stock and this may
have a negative impact on our common stock’s market price.

The trading market for our common stock may depend significantly on the research and reports that securities
analysts publish about cur business or us. We do not have any control over these analysts. There is no guarantee that
securities analysts will cover our common stock. If securities analysts do not cover our common stock, the lack of
research coverage may adversely affect our common stock’s market price. If we are covered by securities analysts,
and our stock is downgraded, our stock price would likely decline. If one or more of these analysts ceases to cover
us or fails to publish regularly reports on us, we could lose visibility in the financial markets, which could cause our
stock price or trading volume to decline.

Our certificate of incorporation contains anti-takeover provisions which could discourage or prevent a takeover
even if an acquisition would be beneficial to our stockholders.

Our board of directors, without further stockholder approval, may issue preferred stock, with such terms as the board
of directors may determine, that could have the effect of delaying or preventing a change in control. The issuance of
preferred stock could also adversely affect the voting powers of the holders of our common stock, including the loss
of voting control to others.
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Our compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and SEC rules concerning internal controls may be time
consuming, difficult and costly.

Global Employment Solutions had never operated as a public company prior to the consummation of the
recapitalization on March 31, 2006, It is time consuming, difficult and costly for us to develop and implement the
additional internal controls, processes and reporting procedures required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, We
have already hired additional financial staff and may need to hire additional financial reporting, internal auditing and
other finance staff in order to develop and implement appropriate additional internal controls, processes and
reporting procedures. If we are unable to comply with these requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, we may not be
able to obtain the independent accountant certifications the Sarbanes-Oxley Act requires publicly traded companies
to obtain.

Ifwe fail to comply in a timely manner with the requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act regarding
internal control over financial reporting or to remedy any material weaknesses in our internal controls that we
may identify, such failure could result in material misstatements in our financial statements, cause investors to
lose confidence in our reported financial information and have a negative effect on the trading price of our
common stock.

Pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and current SEC regulations, beginning with our annual report
on Form 10-K for the 2007 fiscal year, we will be required to furnish a report by our management on the internal
control over financial reporting of Global Employment Holdings. Such report will contain, among other matters, an
assessment of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of the end of 2007. We are just
beginning the process of documenting and testing our internal control procedures in order to satisfy these
requirements, which is likely to result in increased general and administrative expenses and may shift management
time and attention from revenue-generating activities to compliance activities. While our management is expending
significant resources in an effort to complete this important project, there can be no assurance that we will be able to
achieve our objective in a timely manner. There also can be no assurance that our auditors will be able 1o issue an
unqualified opinion on management’s assessment of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial
reporting. Failure to achieve and maintain an effective internal control environment or complete our Section 404
certifications could have a material adverse effect on our stock price.

In addition, in connection with our on-going assessment of the effectiveness of our internal controt over financial
reporting, we may discover “material weaknesses” in our internal controls as defined in standards established by the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board, also referred to herein as PCAOB. A material weakness is a
significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood that a
matertal misstatement of the annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected. The PCAOB
defines “significant deficiency™ as a deficiency that results in more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of
the financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected.

The process of designing and implementing effective internal controls is a continuous effort that requires us to
anticipate and react to changes in our business and economic and regulatory environments and to expend significant
resources to mainiain a system of internal controls that is adequate to satisfy our reporting obligations as a public
company. We cannot assure that the measures we will take will remediate any material weaknesses that we may
identify or that we will implement and maintain adequate controls over our financial process and reporting in the
future,

Any failure to complete our assessment of our internal control over financial reporting, to remediate any material
weaknesses that we may identify or to implement new or improved controls, or difficulties encountered in their
implementation, could harm our operating results, cause us to fail 1o meet our reporting obligations or result in
material misstatements in our financial statements. Any such failure also could adversely affect the results of the
periodic management evaluations of our internal controls and, in the case of a failure to remediate any material
weaknesses that we may identify, would adversely affect the annual auditor attestation reports regarding the
effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting that are required under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act. Inadequate internal controls could also cause investors to lose confidence in our reported financial
information, which could have a negative effect on the trading price of our common stock.




During the preparation of our annual report on Form 10-K for fiscal year 2006, we concluded that an error in
previously issued financial statements occurred due to an error in measurement and oversight of facts that existed at
the time our previously issued financial statements were prepared related to certain assumptions used in applying the
provisions of SFAS No. 133 Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities and EITF 00-19,
Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially Settled in, a Company's Own Stock and
related standards for the accounting of the valuation of the warrants and conversion features embedded in our
convertible notes, mandatorily redeemable preferred stock and common stock. This conclusion resulted in non-cash
cortections to the initial warrant and conversion feature liability, related discount, deferred tax assets, interest
expense, gain on extinguishment of debt and income tax expense in our consolidated condensed financial statements
for the previously reported periods. Accordingly, in April 2007, we restated and reissued our Form 10-Q’s for each
of the affected quarters during fiscal 2006.

We are a defendant in a variety of litigation and other actions from time to time, which may have a material
adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations if we are unable to recover any
monetary liability resulting from a successful claim with insurance proceeds or working capital,

We are involved from time-to-time in a variety of litigation arising out of our business. We carry insurance to cover
most business risk, but there can be no assurance that the insurance coverage we have will cover all claims that may
be asserted against us. Should any ultimate judgments or scttlements not be covered by insurance or excced our
insurance coverage, such uncovered losses could increase our costs and could have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations, financial position and cash flows. There can also be no assurance that we will be able to obtain
appropriate and sufficient types or levels of insurance in the foture or those adequate replacement policies will be
available on acceptable terms, if at all.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS.
None.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES.

Our headquarters total approximately 4,300 square feet and are located in Lone Tree, Colorado. The lease for our
headquarters expires in April 2010. In addition, we lease space for our branch offices; two in Florida, 22 in Georgia,
and one each in Ilinois, New York, Maryland, New Jersey, Pennsylvania and the District of Columbia. The majority
of the leases is for fixed terms of one to ten years and contains customary terms and conditions. Management
believes that its facilities are adequate for its current needs and does not anticipate any difficulty replacing such
facilities or locating additional facilities, if needed.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

In the ordinary course of our business, we are periodically threatened with or named as a defendant in various
lawsuits, We carry insurance to mitigate any potential liabilities associated therewith. The principal risks that we
insure against, subject to and upon the terms and conditions of our various insurance policies, are workers’
compensation, general liability, automobile liability, property damage, alternative staffing errors and omissions,
fiduciary liability and fidelity losses.

We are not currently a party to any material litigation. However, from time to time we have been threatened with, or
named as a defendant in litigation, administrative claims and lawsuits. Management believes the resolution of these
matters will not have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial statements.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.

On November 13, 2006, we held a special meeting of stockholders for the purpose of formally approving the Global
Employment Holdings, Inc. 2006 Stock Plan, providing for a total of 2,100,000 shares of common stock reserved for
issuance under the plan, of which 1,750,000 may only be granted to employees, officers and consultants and
350,000 shares may only be granted to our non-employee directors. 3,432,766 shares were voted yes, 52,848 shares
were voted no, 2,547 shares were withheld and 2,543,076 did not vote.
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ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES.

Market information
Our Common Stock has been included for quotation on the Over the Counter Bulletin Board, also referred to as

OTC BB, under the symbol “GEYH.OB” since August 11, 2006, The following table sets forth, for the periods
indicated, the high and low closing sales prices of our common stock as reported on OTC BB.

Fiscal 2006: High Low
Third Quarter ended October 1, 2006..........ccrmiiieiieii et sr sttt e e e snenenans $ 530 8% 5.15
Fourth Quarter ended December 31, 2006.......c.oouium oo eeen $ 5258 515

On April 6, 2007, the last reported sales price on OTC BB for our common stock was $5.25 per share. As of March
15, 2007 there were 157 shareholders of record.

Sales of unregistered securities and use of proceeds. Incorporated by reference to Item 15 of Part II in our
registration statement on Form 8-1, filed July 27, 2006, as amended.

Issuer purchases of securities. In December 2006, we purchased for $6,000 and retired 806 shares of common
stock. Additionally, in November 2006, a former employee forfeited 6,680 shares of common stock which we hold
in treasury. On September 28, 2006, the Company repurchased $5,744,000 principal amount of convertible notes
(convertible into 919,040 shares of our common stock) plus all accrued interest for $4,997,000, which included
warrants to purchase 91,904 shares of our common stock at $6.25 per share,

Dividends. We did not declare or pay dividends during fiscal 2006.

Securities authorized for issuance under equity compensation plans

Number of
securities remaining
Number of available for future
securities to be issuance under
issued upon exercise Weighted-average equity compensation
of outstanding exercise price of plans {excluding
options, warrants outstanding options, securities reflected
Plan Category and rights warrants and rights in column (a)
_ ‘ , @ (b) ©)
Equity compensation plans approved by security
BOIAEES reveveeeeeeeee e oo 1,001,198 5.04 1,098,802
Equity compensation plans not approved by security
ROIAETS L. — — —
TOMAL .t 1.001.198 5.04 1,098,802

A description of the equity compensation plan is incorporated by reference to Note J in the Notes 1o Consolidated
Financial Statements included in Item 15 in this annual report on Form [0-K.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

The following table sets forth summary financial information and other data for Global Employment Holdings.
Income statement data for the fiscal years 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003 have been derived from audited financial
statements. Income statement data for the fiscal year 2002 have been derived from unaudited financial statements
which, in the opinion of management, include all adjustments necessary for a fair statement of the results of
operations and financial position for such period and as of such date. The data should be read in conjunction with
“Management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations™ and the financial statements
and related notes thereto included elsewhere in this annual report on Form 10-K.

(All amounts in thousands, except per share data)
Revenues, Nel........occcevveeiiiciiiiicicinicar e cineen
Gross profit.... e
SGEA EXPENSES.currireireieceiceericecicrmeeeree e
Depreciation and amortization.................c........
Operating income (J0SS)......ccocovmivircirnnscninnes
Other income (EXPENSE).......ccocorrrirmsrervrrseneseenss
Gain on extinguishment of debt.......................
Net income (J0S8) ..o
Dividend paid to Series C preferred
shareholders ...
Valuation of redeemable preferred stock..........
Income (loss) available to commen
stockholders........cooninn,
Income (loss) per share
Basic and diluted Net income (loss) before
extraordinary Hems .....c.cocovvviieiircrnracsene
Gain on extinguishment of debt...............
Income (loss) available to common
stockholders ....covveciciiiisniniicnes
Weighted average number of shares
outstanding........coo e

TOtal ASSETS ..vvvvireerevercre e reee e
Long-term debt, et ......oovieivriiiiiiii e
Long-term mandatorily redeemable
convertible preferred stock, net .....................
Stockholders” equity (deficit) ......oeevervrreeecnne

Fiscal Years Ended

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
{Unaudited)
$ 128,790 $ 111,563 § 97,126 § 85,568 S 64,144
$ 36,719 $ 34370 § 30,200 $ 27,231 S 22414
$ 28311(a) § 45478(b) § 23,936 § 22,630 S 25341
$ 573 3 729§ 734 § 707 8 1,560
$ 7,835 $ (11,837) $§ 53530 § 3,894 S (4,487)
$ (823)()$ (256 $  (703) S (798) $  (969)
3 273 — — — § 23,026
$ 1,309 $ (15725 § 2793 5 1,673 3 19,313
— $ (6,300) — — ¥ (289
— $ (36,693) —_ — —
$ 1,309 $ (58,718) & 2,793 § 1,673 § 19,024
$ .23 $ (1095 & 051 %8 030 %3 070
$ - — —_ — § 435
5 .23 § (1095 §$ 051 % 030 3.59
5,745 5,363 5,471 5,547 5,298
$ 57,202 $ 52920 § 51,014 § 51953 § 51,215
§ 15,138 —  $ 17,800 § 17,370 § 16,940
$§ 2,013 — § 585 % 5837 § 5853
$ (19641) § (24,921) § 11,234 § 8443 § 6,770

(a) Includes $968 of non-recurring retention bonus paid to senior management in connection with the March 31,

2006 recapitalization.

(b) Includes $21,152 of restricted stock compensation recorded in connection with the March 31, 2006

recapitalization.

{(¢) Includes $3,359 of expenses recorded in connection with the March 31, 2006 recapitalization.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

The following discussion is intended to assist in the understanding and assessment of significant changes and trends
related to the results of operations and financial condition of Global Employment Holdings, Inc., together with its
consolidated subsidiaries. This discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the our Consolidated
Financial Statements and Notes thereto included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2006.

Cautionary Statement

This notice is intended to take advantage of the “safe harbor” provided by the Private Securities Litigation Reform
Act of 1995 with respect to forward-looking statements, Except for the histerical information contained herein, the
matters discussed should be considered forward-looking statements and readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on those statements. The forward-looking statements in this discussion are made based on information
available as of the date hereof and are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties that could cause our actual
results and financial position to differ materially from those expressed or implied in the forward-looking statements
and to be below the expectations of public market analysts and investors. These risks and uncertainties include, but
are not limited to, those discussed in “ltem lA.—Risk Factors” under the heading “Factors Affecting Future
Operating Results and Stock Price”. We undertake no obligation to publicly release the results of any revisions to
these forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date hereof or to reflect the occurrence
of unanticipated events, except as required by applicable laws and regulations.

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of our consolidated financial statements and notes thereto requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the amounts and disclosures reported within those financial statements. On an ongoing
basis, management evaluates its estimates, including those related to revenue recognition, workers’ compensation
costs, collectibility of accounts receivable, impairment of goodwill and intangible assets, contingencies,
litigation and income taxes. Management bases its estimates and judgments on historical experiences and on various
other factors believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results under circumstances and conditions
different than those assumed could result in differences from the estimated amounts in the financial statements.

We have identified the policies listed below as critical to our business and the understanding of our results of
operations. For a detailed discussion of the application of these and other accounting policies, see note A in the notes
to the financial statements. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States, also referred to as GAAP, requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Management bases its estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about
the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ
from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

Revenue Recognition

PEQ revenues consist of amounts received or receivable under employee leasing client service agreements. Amounts
billed to PEO clients include actual wages of employees dedicated to each work-site and related payroll taxes paid
by us, a contractual administrative fee, and workers compensation and health care charges at rates provided for in
the agreements. PEO gross profit includes the administrative fees earned plus the differential in amounts charged to
clients for workers compensation coverage and unemployment insurance for the leased employees and the actual
cost of the insurance to us. Based on the subjective criteria established by EITF No. 99-19, Reporting Revenue
Gross as a Principal versus Net as an Agent, we record PEQ revenues net, having determined that this better reflects
the substance of the transactions between us and our PEO clients. We believe this provides greater comparability
to the financial results within the industry. In addition, we believe that this will better focus the company on, and
allow investors to better understand, the financial results of our business.
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Revenues relating to earned but unpaid wages of work-site employees at the end of each period are recognized as
unbilled accounts receivable and revenues, and the related direct payroll costs are accrued as earned by the work-site
employees. Subsequent to the end of each period, such wages are paid and the related revenue is billed. Health care
billings are concurrent with insurance provider billings. All billings for future health care coverage are deferred and
recognized over the proper service dates, usually less than one calendar month,

Temporary service revenues are recognized as our employees render services to customers.

Permanent placement revenues are recognized when employment candidates accept offers of permanent
employment. Provisions for sales allowances, based on historical experience, are recognized at the time the related
sale is recognized.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

In our business, we must make estimates of the collectibility of accounts receivable. Accounts receivable
represented approximately 41% of our total assets as of December 31, 2006. Management analyzes historical bad
debts, customer concentrations, customer creditworthiness, current economic trends and changes in the customers’
payment tendencies when evaluating the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts. We monitor all accounts
weekly and evaluate the allowance for doubtful accounts quarterly. If our customers’ financial condition were to
deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional allowances may be required.

We determine our allowance for employee leasing and temporary staffing accounts receivable by considering a
number of factors, including the length of time accounts receivable are past due, our previous loss history, and the
condition of the general economy and the industry as a whole. Based on previous loss history, permanent placement
allowances are established to estimate 1osses (returned placement revenues) due to placed candidates not remaining
employed for the period guaranteed by us, which is normally 30 to 90 days.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase prices over the fair value of assets acquired in the business
acquisitions of subsidiaries. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets (SFAS 142) requires us to perform periodic impairment tests at least annually or sooner if indicators of
impairment arise at an interim date. The annual impairment test is performed as of the last day of our fiscal year.
The two step approach to assess goodwill impairment requires us to first compare the estimated fair value of each
reporting unit that contains goodwill to the carrying amount of the unit’s assets and liabilities, including goodwili. If
the fair value of the reporting unit is below its carrying amount, then the second step of the impairment test is
performed in which the current fair value of the unit’s assets and liabilities will determine the implied fair value of
the unit’s goodwill and the resultant impairment charge.

SFAS 142 describes various potential methodologies for determining fair value, including discounted cash flow
analysis (present value technique) and techniques based on multiples of earnings, revenue, EBITDA, and/or other
financial measures. Due to the observable operating and economic characteristics of the company and the staffing
industry in which it operates, management determined that a valuation based on multiples of EBITDA, supported by
staffing industry business acquisition data and public market multiples, is the most appropriate valuation
methodology.

We determined that each of our subsidiaries is an individual reporting unit as defined by SFAS 142. Accordingly,
each of the subsidiaries which have goodwill recorded were valued for purposes of the impairment calculation based
on multiples of trailing twelve month EBITDA for the annual impairment test. Based upon the results of step one of
the impairment test, in each instance the fair value of the reporting unit exceeded its carrying value. Accordingly,
step two of the impairment test was not required and no impairment charge was required during fiscal years 2006,
2005 or 2004,
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Stock-Based Compensation

SFAS 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payments (SFAS 123 (R)), which replaces SFAS 123 and supersedes APB
No. 25, requires that all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options, to be
recognized in the consolidated financial statements based on their fair values. In April 2005, the SEC issued a press
release that revises the required date of adoption under SFAS 123(R). The new rule allowed companies to adopt the
provisions of SFAS 123(R) beginning in the first annual period beginning after June 15, 2005. We¢ adopted the fair
value method of accounting pursuant to SFAS 123 (R) for all issuances of restricted stock and stock options
beginning in fiscal 2006. The adoption of SFAS 123(R) on our financial position and results of operations did not
have a material effect, as there were neither stock options granted during fiscal 2006, nor any outstanding stock
option grants as of December 31, 2006.

Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R), we used the fair value method of accounting pursuant to SFAS 123,
Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, for all issuances of stock options to non-employees. We used the
intrinsic value method under the provisions of Accounting Principles Board Opinion, also referred to as APB, No.
25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Empioyees and related interpretations in accounting for all stock options issued to
employees until January 1, 2006. Under APB No. 25, compensation cost is recognized to the extent that the exercise
price is less than the market price for the underlying stock on the date of grant,

Warrant and conversion feature valuation

We applied the provisions of SFAS No. 133 Accounting for Derivative Instrumenis and Hedging Activities and EITF
00-19, Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially Settled in, a Company’'s Own
Stock and related standards for the accounting of the valuation of the common stock warrants and conversion
features embedded in our convertible debt, mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock and common stock.
Accordingly, we recorded a warrant and conversion feature liability upon the issuance of our common stock,
mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock and convertible notes equal to the estimated fair market value of
the various features with a corresponding discount to the underlying financial instruments issued at March 31, 2006.
This will be adjusted quarterly to the estimated fair market value based upon then current market conditions.

The valuation of the warrant liability uses the Black-Scholes model based upon interest rates, stock prices,
contractual term of the underlying financial instruments and volatility factors.

Volatility is a measure of the amount by which a financial variable, such as share price, has fluctuated (historical
volatility) or is expected to fluctuate (expected volatility) during a period. Option-pricing models require an estimate
of expected volatility as an assumption because an option’s value is dependent on potential share returns over the
option’s term. The higher the volatility, the more the returns on the share can be expected to vary — up or down.
Because an option’s value is unaffected by expected negative returns on the shares, other things being equal, an
option on a share with higher volatility is worth more than an option on a share with lower volatility.

We utilize historical volatility over a period generally commensurate with the remaining contractual term of the
underlying financial instruments and use daily intervals for price observations. We base our estimate of expected
volatility on the historical volatility of similar entities whose share prices are publicly available. We will continue to
consider the volatilities of those entities unless circumstances change such that the identified entities are no longer
similar to us or until we have sufficient information available to utilize our own stock volatility.

For fiscal 2006, we utilized an average expected volatility of 59.7%.

We believe these assumptions are reliable. However, these assumptions may change in the future based on actual
experience as well as market conditions.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

For a discussion of recent accounting pronouncements and their potential effect on the Company’s results of
operations and financial condition, refer to Note A in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements beginning
at page F-6 of this annual report on Form 10-K.

Executive Overview

Qur results for 2006 were very encouraging in all of our service lines except permanent placement where we lacked
senior leadership and initiative at the execution level. We have taken steps to enhance our operations in that area,
including new leadership, training and development and compensation structure. All other service lines had positive
growth in 2006. We believe our operating results continue to reflect, in part, the competitive advantage of offering a
broad array of human resource management services through our PEQ arrangements, expanded service offerings in
the staffing segment and leveraging the human resources in each of our locations. We believe this competitive
advantage has enabled us to increase business opportunities in the locations we service. We believe the acquisition
of Career Blazers will allow us to expand and leverage our services into the geographic markets that they serve.
Management expects that demand for our staffing services will continue to reflect overall economic conditions in
our market areas. We belicve that we are well positioned, both strategically and financially, to continue generating
improved operating results in fiscal 2007, however, if we fail to successfully respond to competitive pressures or to
implement our strategies effectively, our net revenues or gross margins could be reduced which could adversely
effect our results of operations or financial position. We cannot assure that the favorable trend will continue.

Fluctuations in quarterly operating results

We have historically experienced significant fluctuations in our quarterly operating results and anticipate such
fluctuations to continue in the future. Qur operating results may fluctuate due to a number of factors such as
scasonality, wage limits on payroll taxes, claims experience for workers’ compensation, demand and competition for
services. Our revenue levels fluctuate from quarter to quarter primarily due to the impact of seasonality on our
staffing services business. As a result, we may experience a drop in revenues in the first quarter of each year
compared to the previous fourth quarter results. Payroll taxes and benefits fluctuate with the level of direct payroll
costs, but tend to represent a smaller percentage of revenues and direct payroll later in the fiscal year as federal and
state statutory wage limits for unemployment and social security taxes are exceeded by some employees.
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Results of continuing operations

The table below sets forth, for the three maost recent fiscal years, certain results of continuing operations data as a
percentage of revenue,

Fiscal Year

2006 2005 2004
REVENUES, NE ......ccoooiiiiriiirvicnrner v ssss s st sn s e saaes 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
COST OF SERVICES ..ottt 71.49% 69.19% 68.91%
GROSS PROFIT ..ot 28.51% 30.81% 31.09%
OPERATING EXPENSES
Selling, general and adminiStrative........c....occoooeieiiciiee e 21.98%(a) 40.76%(b) 24.64%
Depreciation and amoOrtiZation.............ccooeveeeeereesesieseeseeseeeseerssnssesesneseerons 0.45% 0.65% 0.76%
Total Operating eXpPenses........ccvvvvvvvvievreierernssierrrre s 22.43% 41.42% 25.40%
OPERATING INCOME .....cooirim ettt bbb 6.08% -10.61% 5.70%
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest expense:
Other interest expense, net of INtErest iNCOME ......coovvvivierenniererinieienene. -5.05% -0.23% -0.71%
Fair market valuation of warrant liability ........c..cccoviemiiiiieccceee. 1.27% 0.00% 0.00%
Other INCOME (EXPEIISE) ....ovvrereiiereereeeieieenieameseeesseesensasesesnesntseseasnssennnsns -2.61%(c}  0.00% -0.01%
Gain on extinguishment of debt. ..o 0.21% 0.00% 0.00%

Total other EXPEnSE, MEL ...c.o. i et -6.18% -0.23% -0.72%

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES .....cooiiiiiiiiieeeieieii -0.10% -10.84% 4.97%
INCOME TAXES. ... ettt sttt -1.11% 3.26% o 2.09%
NET INCOME (LOSS) .ot ste e see et e s e 1.02% -14.10% 2.88%
Valuation of redeemable preferred StOCK........ocoooeveirvciinne e, 0.00% 32.88% 0.00%

Dividend paid to Series C preferred stockholders ..o, 0.00% -5.65% 0.00%

Income (loss) available to common stockholders...................ccocovevvncv e, 1.02% =22.63% 2.88%

(a) Includes $968 of non-recurring retention bonus paid to senior management in connection with the March 31,
2006 recapitalization.

(b) Includes $21,152 of restricted stock compensation recorded in connection with the March 31, 2006
recapitalization.

(c) Includes $3,359 of expenses recorded in connection with the March 31, 2006 recapitalization.
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We report PEO revenues on a net basis as opposed to a gross basis as described above. The gross revenues and cost
of revenues information below, although not in accordance with GAAP, is presented for comparison purposes and
because management believes such information is informative as to the level of our business activity and useful in
managing our operations.

A reconciliation of non-GAAP gross revenues to net revenues is as follows:

Gross reporting

method Reclassification Net reporting method
For the fiscal year 2006
ReVenues, NEt........cocoveeeieiicieceeceeeeee e e $ 507,906,000 $ (379,i16,000) § 128,790,000
CoSLOF SEIVICES ..ottt ettt et b e s (471.187.000) 379.116.000 (92.071.000)
Gross profit.. .o $ 36719000 § — § 36,719,000
For the fiscal year 2005
REVEIUES, NEL....vvivevieerreeirnirrrerresrresrennesssersnsressresarens $ 439991,000 § (328,428,000) % 111,563,000
05t OF SEIVICES..c.viiicvrrce e sreeeene (405,621,000) 328.428.000 (77.193.000)
GT0SS PIOTI et $ 34,370,000 3§ — 3 34,370,000
For the fiscal year 2004
REVENUES, NET...ooviirireie e erecseseensesresesreenenaens $ 381,368,000 §$ (234,242,000) § 97,126,000
Co5t OF SEIVICES ..o viiiirieceeceie e se s (351.168,000) 284.242.000 (66.926.000)
GroSS PIOfil....covcvccviicriieiecee et eeeaeee e et ers e saeas s s 3 30200000 % — 3 30,200,000

CHANGES IN RESULTS OF OPERATIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 131, 2006
AND JANUARY 1, 2006

Revenues

Net revenues increased 15.4% for fiscal 2006 over fiscal 2005. The year-over-year revenue growth is primarily
attributable to a 21.6% increase in the number of billed hours in the staffing services segment, a 5.7% increase in
average worksite employees at the PEO services segment, and a slight increase in average bill rates in the staffing
services segment. Our revenue growth was achieved without acquisitions or new service line offerings. New branch
revenue in our staffing services segment was not significant. These results are due to the strength of the end markets
we serve and the investments we have made in hiring additional experienced sales and fulfillment personnel! in all
lines of business. In addition, through the introduction of performance metric based systems, we have realized
positive gains from improved sales and recruiting practices, management focus and incentive compensation
programs. Our revenue growth in all sectors except the permanent placement division was strong for fiscal 2006.

Staffing segment revenues increased 17.2% for fiscal 2006 over fiscal 2005. Direct hire fee revenues (included in
staffing segment revenues) decreased 30.6%, for fiscail 2006 over fiscal 2005. Our direct hire fee revenues were
lower due to a reduction in our direct hire staffing consultants and lack of senior leadership. Management is
committed to devoting additional resources and realigning the strategic and tactical objectives of the permanent
placement division. We have hired a new chief operating officer to direct strategic, tactical, and short-term goal
setting and achievement, as well as direct the design, operation, and improvement of the systems that create and
deliver our services, including the permanent placement division. Additionally, we have hired a senior management
leader to direct the training and tactical objectives of this group.

PEO services segment net revenues increased 10.6% for fiscal 2006 over fiscal 2005. The increase was due to a
5.7% increase in average worksite employees and an 8.8 % increase in average revenue per employee.

With 95% of our PEO business in Florida, we are focused on industry segments indigenous to the unique economy
of Florida. As a result, 24% of our PEO business is in construction, 9% in manufacturing, 22% in restaurants, and
45% in hospitality and other services. The average size of our PEQ customer base is 17 employees. During the
fourth quarter, our PEQ segment realized a loss of a portion of its worksite employees related to the decline in the
housing and construction industry.
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As is common in the staffing industry, our engagements to provide temporary services 1o our customers are
generally of a non-exclusive, short-term nature and subject to termination by the customer with little or no notice.
During fiscal 2006, no single customer accounted for more than 4.1% of our revenue. Our ten highest volume
customers in fiscal 2006 accounted for an aggregate of 24.9% of our revenue.

The retention rate in our PEQ services segment was 70%, 78% and 86% for the fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. The number of PEO services customers billed increased in each of the fiscal years 2006, 2005 and
2004,

We did not lose any significant customers in our staffing services segment during fiscal years 2005 and 2004. At the
end of fiscal 2006, we lost two customers due to merger and acquisition activity at the customers, who moved to
another service or brought the service in-house. These customers accounted for approximately 3.0% of our fiscal
2006 consolidated revenues. In the first quarter of 2007, we decided to end a relationship with another customer
which accounted for approximately 4.0% of our consolidated revenue in fiscal 2006. The number of staffing
services customers bitled decreased slightly in 2006 due the decline in the number of permanent placement
customers, however we had growth in the professional staffing and commercial staffing divisions in each of the
fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004.

Gross profit and gross margin percentage

Gross profit increased 6.8% for fiscal 2006 over fiscal 2005 due to an increase in PEQ worksite revenue and staffing
consulting and temporary revenues, offset by a decrease in permanent placement fees and gross margin percentage.
During fiscal 2006, our consolidated gross margin percentage decreased due to a.greater percentage of our
consolidated revenues coming from our lower margin commercial line of business and lower permanent placement
fees, offset by changes in burden rates as described below. The commercial line of business revenues increased from
48.2% of total revenue in 2005 to 51.5% in 2006. For fiscal 2006 versus 2005, gross margin percentage {withoui
permanent placement revenue) in our professional staffing division decreased slightly from 26.5% to 26.2% due
primarily to the mix of business between higher margin IT staffing and clerical. Gross margin in our commercial
staffing division decreased from 17.6% in fiscal 2005 to 16.6% in fiscal 2006. The decrease was due primarily to an
increase in workers compensation burden as a result of the mix of business, offset slightly by a reduction in
unemployment burden.

Staffing segment gross profit remained flat for fiscal 2006 compared to fiscal 2005 due to an increase in revenues
offset by a decrease in gross margin percentage. Gross margin percentage for the staffing segment decreased from
27.5% for fiscal 2005 to 23.6 % for fiscal 2006. Gross margins were negatively impacted by a higher percentage of
commercial business and lower permanent placement fee revenues. Gross margin percentage in the staffing
segment, excluding the impact of permanent placement fees, declined slightly from 20.0% in 2005 to 19.1% in
2006,

PEO services segment gross profit increased 19.6% for fiscal 2006 over fiscal 2005, Gross margin percentage for the
segment increased from 39.7% to 42.9% for fiscal 2005 and fiscal 2006, respectively. The increase in gross margin
percentage was primarily due to a 9.2% overall increase in average margin per worksite employee due to favorable
workers’ compensation rates and a 3.1% increase in average wages.

We expect gross profit, as a percentage of net revenues, to continue to be influenced by fluctuations in the mix
between staffing and PEO services, including the mix within the staffing segment and permanent placement
revenue. Future gross margin trends can be affected by changes in statutory unemployment rates as well as workers
compensation cost, which may be negatively, affected by unanticipated adverse development of claim loss rescrves,

Selling, general and administrative expenses

Selling, general and administrative, also referred to as SG&A, expenses represent both branch office and corporate-
level operating expenses. Branch operating expenses consist primarily of branch office payroll and personnel related
costs, advertising, rent, office supplies and branch incentive compensation. Corporate-level operating expenses
consist primarily of executive and office staff payroll and personnel related costs, professional and legal fees,
marketing, travel, occupancy costs, information systems costs, executive and corporate staff incentive bonuses,
expenses related to being a publicly-traded company and other general and administrative expenses.
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SG&A expenses decreased 37.7% for fiscal 2006 from fiscal 2005. The decrease is primarily the result of recording
$21,152,000 of restricted stock compensation expense in fiscal 2005 related to the recapitalization on March 31,
2006. SG&A as adjusted for the compensation expense, increased 16.4% primarily due to salaries, commissions and
bonuses due to higher field headcount generating higher revenues, new branch openings, higher bad debt expense,
the added burden of expenses related to being a publicly-traded company (approximately $1,000,000), restricted
common stock compensation of $80,000 and $368,000 of retention bonuses paid to senior management related to
the recapitalization. Excluding the one-time charges related to the resiricted stock compensation in 2006 and 20035
and retention bonuses, SG&A expense increased 12.1% for fiscal 2006 over 2005. Adjusted SG&A as a percent of
revenues declined from 21.8% in 2005 to 21.2% in 2006. We expect a significant change in SG&A expenses in
2007 from levels experienced in 2006, due to additional expenses related to being a publicly-traded company,
additional costs associated with the implementation of Sarbanes-Oxley processes, additional headcount and new
branch openings. Additionaily, the acquisition of the Career Blazers business will have an impact on revenues, gross
margin and SG&A for 2007.

Depreciation

Depreciation expense for fiscal 2006 increased 4.0% from fiscal 2005, reflecting additional IT related infrastructure
additions. We anticipate depreciation expense in 2007 to remain consistent with 2006. Capital expenditures in 2007
are expected to be approximately $700,000.

Other expense

Other expense for fiscal 2006 increased $3,359,000 compared to fiscal 2005. This increase relates primarily to
expenses related to onetime costs of the recapitalization. Recapitalization expenses included $1,010,000 of
investment services, $979,000 of legal and accounting services, $905,000 of stock issued to former shareholders of
R&R Acquisition 1 as compensation for the shell and $463,000 of other miscellaneous costs. Additionalty we
recorded a net gain of $273,000 related to the extinguishment of our convertible debt in September of 2006.

Interest Expense

Other interest expense, net, increased $6,251,000 for fiscal 2006 over fiscal 2005. Interest expense increased as a
result of the issuance of our convertible debt, mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock, classified as a
liability, and funding on the revolving line of credit and term note at the recapitalization.

Additionally, $1,634,000, which relates to the estimated fair market valuation adjustment of the warrant liability,
was recorded as a reduction of interest expense in fiscal 2006.

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes for fiscal 2006 decreased from a tax expense of $3,632,000 for fiscal 2005 to a
benefit of $1,433,000. The decrease in fiscal 2006 was due to the recapitalization costs and increased interest
expense, offset by non-deductible expenses including the stock issued to former shareholders of R&R Acquisition as
compensation for the shell, cancellation of warrants included in the gain on extinguishment of debt, interest expense
related to the mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock and FICA tip credits and income related to the fair
market valuation of the warrant and conversion liability

Acquisition

Int February 2007, we acquired the assets and business operations of Career Blazers, with offices in New York City,
New Jersey, Washington DC and Maryland, which provides temporary and permanent staffing and related services
to clients in the northeastern region. The acquisition allows us to expand our operations into these markets not
previously served by us. Career Blazers has a strong reputation as a quality service provider in its markets and
shares a similar culture of focusing on superior performance and customer satisfaction. Career Blazers has
developed and enjoys significant brand loyalty with both employees and its significant client base over its 57 year
history. Through a successful integration into our back office and corporate structure, we were able to eliminate
significant administrative expenses borne by Career Blazers in the past. The results of operations of Career Blazers
will be included in our consolidated financial statements beginning February 26, 2007.
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CHANGES IN RESULTS OF OPERATIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JANUARY 1, 2006 AND
JANUARY 2, 2005

Revenues

Revenues for the fiscat 2005 increased 14.9% over 2004 revenues. The increase in total revenues was due primarily
to growth in both staffing services revenues and PEO services revenues.

PEO services revenues increased 12.3%, while staffing services revenues increased 15.9%. The increase in PEO
services revenues for 2005 was primarily due to increased demand for our human resource management services.
The increase in staffing services revenues for 2005 was primarily due to the increased service offerings as well as
the maturing of new branch openings. The share of staffing services revenues increased to 72.8% of total revenues
for 20035, as compared to 72.1% for 2004, The share of PEO services revenues decreased to 27.2% of total revenues
for 2005, as compared to 27.9% for 2004.

Gross profit and gross margin percentage

Gross margin for fiscal 2005 increased 13.8% over fiscal 2004, The gross margin percent decreased from 31.1% of
revenues for fiscal 2004 to 30.8% for fiscal 2005. The decrease in the gross margin percentage was due to higher
payroll taxes, offset by lower workers’ compensation costs and a slight increase in permanent placement revenues,
as a percentage of net revenues. The increase in payroll taxes from 2004 to 2005 was primarily attributable to higher
statutory state unemployment tax rates in various states in which we operate,

Selling, general and administrative expenses

SG&A expenses for fiscal 2005 increased 90% over fiscal 2004. SG&A expenses, expressed as a percentage of net
revenues, increased from 24.6% for fiscal 2004 to 40.8% for fiscal 2005. The increase in total SG&A was primarily
due to increases in branch personnel and related expenses as well as marketing costs as a result of the growth in our
business and a one-time non-cash charge of $21,152,000 of compensation expense related to the valuation of
restricted common stock, offset by decreases in professional fees. SG&A expenses for fiscal 2003, net of the
restricted stock compensation expense, amounted to $24,326,000, an increase 1.6% over fiscal 2004. SG&A
expenses as adjusted, expressed as a percentage of net revenues, declined from 24.6% for fiscal 2004 to 21.8% for
fiscal 2005.

Depreciation

The depreciation and amortization expense level in fiscal 2005 remained comparable to fiscal 2004 amounts due to
current low level of capital expenditures.

Interest expense

Interest expense totaled $256,000 for fiscal 2005, a decrease of $434,000 from fiscal 2004 due to a decrease in
amortization of debt discount and issuance costs.

Income taxes
Our effective income tax rate for 2005 was (30%), as compared to 42.1% for 2004. The lower 2005 effective rate

was primarily attributable to the restricted stock compensation expense which is not deductible for federal income
tax purposes.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Our operating cash flows and credit facility have been our primary source of liquidity and historically have been
sufficient to fund our working capital and capital expenditure needs. Our working capital requirements consist
primarily of the financing of accounts receivable and related payroll expenses as well as collateral requirements. The
borrowings on our revolving line of credit were done to fund the share purchase requirements of the recapitalization
in fiscal 2006 and a dividend payment in fiscal 2005 as well as the repurchase of our convertible notes in September
2006.

Compared to the same period in fiscal 2005, net cash provided by operating activities decreased $743,000 in fiscal
2006 primarily due to changes in operating assets and liabilities as outlined below and net income for fiscal 2006.

Our cash position at December 31, 2006 was $58,000, a decrease of $80,000 from January 1, 2006. The major
components of the decrease include cash provided by operations of $4,330,000 offset by capital expenditures of
$686,000 and financing activities of $3,724,000. Cash provided by operations was comprised of net income of
$1,309,000 adjusted for non-cash charges of $1,302,000 and the net change in operating assets and liabilities of
$1,719,000. Non-cash charges consisted primarily of depreciation and amortization, provision for doubtful accounts,
deferred taxes, and non-cash adjustments telated to the recapitalization, interest on mandatorily redeemable
convertible preferred stock, valuation of the warrant liability and gain on extinguishment of debt. The net change in
operating assets and liabilities consisted principally of funding the increase in accounts receivable, offset by a net
increase in accrued liabilities, primarily payroll related.

Cash used in investing activities was for capital expenditures primarily related to acquisition of computer related
equipment and leasehold improvements,

Cash used in financing activities consisted primarily of the proceeds from the sale of the convertible notes, common
and mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock and the proceeds of bank debt, offset by the repurchase of
shares of the prior shareholders and payoff of former debt holders of GES, debt issuance costs, repayment of term
note and the repurchase of our convertible debt.

Accounts receivable represented 83% and 84% of current assets as of December 31, 2006 and January 1, 2006,
respectively. The accounts receivable balance increased 8.2% while revenues increased 15.4% between January 1,
2006 and December 31, 2006 respectively. The decrease in expected accounts receivable growth was due to
aggressive collection cfforts, offset by a slight increase in day’s sales outstanding, also referred to as DSOs, in the
staffing services segment.

Customer payments to our PEQO services segment are in the form of ACH debits initiated by us, cash on delivery,
company or certified checks, or direct wire transfers on the day of payroll.

DSOs for the PEO services segment is effectively zero. DSOs for the staffing services segment increased slightly
from 46.9 days at January 1, 2006 to 47.7 days at December 31, 2006.

Interest on our convertible subordinated debt amounted to $600,000 on a guarterly basis through October 1, 2006
and then decreased to $485,000 through February 28, 2007, when it increased to $576,000 quarterly as a result of the
additional consideration given for the increase in our senior debt limit and the associated interest rate as more fully
explained below. The interest rate on our convertible notes was increased from 8.0% to 9.5% for the period
beginning on February 28, 2007 and ending on the date on which we have issued at least $5 million of common
stock for cash or, if such common stock has not been issued by September 30, 2007, the date on which the stand-by
purchasers have purchased an aggregate of $3 million of common stock, as explained below.

The term note with Wells Fargo required monthly principal payments of $139,000 plus interest.

We funded $4,997,000 on the line of credit on September 29, 2006 in connection with the repurchase of $5,744,000
principal amount of our convertible notes from the original creditor.
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Qutstanding borrowings on our revolving line of credit with Wells Fargo at December 31, 2006 were $9,049,000
and $0 at January 1, 2006 and the average balance outstanding for fiscal 2006 was $6,078,000. The amount
available to us under the line of credit was $3,927,000 as of December 31, 2006. We have two outstanding letters of
credit with Wells Fargo in the total amount of $525,085.

On February 28, 2007 and in conjunction with entering into the new senior credit agreement described below, we
paid in full all outstanding balances owed to Wells Fargo and terminated the Wells Fargo credit and security
agreement.

In connection with the closing of the asset purchase agreement with Career Blazers on February 28, 2007, we and
most of our direct and indirect subsidiaries entered into a new credit agreement with CapitalSource.

The new credit agreement provides for a revolving line of credit, a $12 million term loan, and letters of credit, not to
exceed $750,000, collateralized by our accounts receivable, with a maximum borrowing capacity of $30 million.
The maximum amount of borrowing under the revolving line of credit is $18 million, limited to 85% of eligible
billed accounts receivable and 49% of unbilled accounts receivable. Interest on the revolving line of credit is the
prime rate plus 2.25% or the applicable 30, 60 or 90-day LIBOR rate plus 3.5%. A fee of 0.5% per annum is payable
on the unused portion of the revolving line of credit. An annual collateral management fee of $25,000 is also
charged. The term loan bears interest at the prime rate plus 3.75% or the applicable 30, 60 or 90-day LIBOR plus
5.0%. Quarterly payments of $875,000 on the term loan are payable beginning June 30, 2007. Additionally, 75% of
our annual free cash, as defined in the credit agreement, is due in April 2008, 2009 and 2010, and any unpaid
balance is due in December 2010. Any proceeds from the disposition of assets, recoveries under insurance policies
or the sale of debt or equity securities, unless such sales or issuances are approved by CapitalSource, will be applied
to repay the loans.

We borrowed $10,750,000 on the revolving line of credit and $12,000,000 on the term loan in connection with the
closing of the Career Blazers asset purchase agreement on February 28, 2007 and the payment in full of all
outstanding amounts owed to Wells Fargo.

The credit agreement requires that certain customer payments are paid directly to blocked lockbox accounts
controlled by CapitalSource, providing, however, that absent the occurrence and continuation of an event of defauit,
we may operate and transact business through the blocked accounts in the ordinary course of business, including
making withdrawals from such accounts into master deposit accounts we maintain.

The credit agreement includes various financial and other covenants with which we must comply in order to
matntain borrowing availability and avoid penalties, including senior and total debt leverage, fixed charge coverage,
minimum EBITDA, as defined, annual capital expenditure limitations and restrictions on the payment of dividends.
Additionally, the credit agreement contains a provision that allows CapitalSource to call the outstanding balance of
the loans if we experience any material adverse change in our business or financial condition.

On February 28, 2007, in consideration for the consent by the holders of our senior secured convertible notes and
Series A mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock to the refinancing of our senior debt and amendment of
our convertible notes, the Company has agreed to the following:

» We will conduct an offering of at least $5 million of our common stock in a private placement or public
offering to close no later than September 30, 2007. The common stock shall be issued for cash
consideration.

» If we have not closed the offering by September 30, 2007, the Company is obligated to call upon the
commitments it has received from Howard Brill, President and CEO, John Borer, Managing Director of
Rodman & Renshaw and Charles Gwirtsman, Chairman of the Board, also referred to as the stand-by
purchasers, to purchase an aggregate of $3 million of our common stock on September 30, 2007.

» If the dollar amount of common stock sold after February 28, 2007 and prior to September 30, 2007
exceeds $2 million, the obligation of the stand-by purchasers will be reduced by the amount of such excess
with such reduction being allocated among them in proportion to their respective purchase commitments.

» The purchase price for the shares of common stock to be purchased by each stand-by purchaser will be
equal to the volume weighted average price per share of our common stock for the ten consecutive trading
day period ending on September 29, 2007 as reported by Bloomberg (or, if Bloomberg terminates such
reporting, then using such other reporting system as our board of the directors may designate in good faith)
on the primary national or regional securities exchange or quotation system on which our common stock is
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then listed or quoted; provided, that if we have not conducted the offering in good faith using commercially
reasontable efforts the purchase price for the shares shall be the higher of that price or $4.00 per share. The
purchase price paid by the stand-by purchasers may be paid in cash, by delivery to us of our convertible
notes held by such stand-by purchaser having an aggregate principal amount, including accrued interest,
equal to the purchase price of the common stock to be so purchased, or a combination thereof, at the
election of the stand-by purchaser making such payment.

» We will issue to each stand-by purchaser a warrant to purchase one share of common stock for each share
purchased by such stand-by purchaser at an exercise price equal to 120% of the price at which the common
stock is purchased. The warrants will expire on the seventh anniversary of issuance; provided, however,
that no warrants shall be issued with respect to any portion of the common stock purchased by such stand-
by purchasers through the surrender of convertible notes.

As of December 31, 2006, we had federal net operating loss carry forwards of approximately 34,551,000 expiring in
2017 through 2026. Additionally, we had state net operating loss carry forwards of approximately $16,586,000,
which expire on various dates from 2010 through 2024. The FICA tip tax credits expire in 2018 through 2026. These
net operating losses and credits are available to us to reduce cwrrent tax liabilities in fiscal 2007 and later years.

Management expects that current liquid assets, the funds anticipated to be generated from operations and credit
available under our revolving line of credit with CapitalSource and other potential sources of financing will be
sufficient in the aggregate to fund our working capital needs for the foreseeable future.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

None

Contractual obligations

Our contractual obligations as of December 31, 2006, including long-term debt, mandatorily redeemable convertible

preferred stock and commitments for future payments under non-cancelable lease arrangements, are summarized in
the table below:

Payments due by period

Less than 1-3 3-5 Afiler
Total I year years years S5 years
Long-term debt ... $ 28,006,000 § 2,903,000 § 847,000 § 24,256,000 $ —
Mandatorily redeemable convertible
preferred stock (@)oo 19,991,000 —_ 19,991,000

Operating 1eases......cueveiesrsisncinnns 5,826,000 1,533.000 938,000 1,571,000 1,784,000
Total contractual cash obligations....... § 58,823.000 § 4436000 § 1785000 $§ 25827000 § 21,775,000

(a) Fully accreted balance

The principal amount of our term loan, not included in the table above, with CapitalSource is payable in quarterly
installments on the dates and in the respective amounts set forth below:

Amount of
OQuarterly Payment Date Principal Payment
June 30, 2007, September 30, 2007, December 15, 2007, March 31, 2008, June 30, 2008,
September 30, 2008, December 15, 2008, March 31, 2009, June 30, 2009, September 30, 2009,
and December 15, 200D .....iiiiiiiiii i se s st s sas s e re e r s s g e e £ s e me e neaaneaaneaaeesasas $ 875,000.00
March 31,2010 and June 30, 2010.....cc..coivvinrminneese e e s emss e $ 800,000.00
September 30, 2000 ..o e g $ 775,000.00

Any remaining balance of the term loan and all other obligations are due and payable in full in December 2010,
Inflation

Inflation generally has not been a significant factor during the periods discussed above.
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK.

We are exposed to certain market risks from transactions that we enter into in the normal course of business. Our
primary market risk exposure relates to interest rate risk. On December 31, 2006, the amount of our outstanding debt
subject to variable interest rates was approximately $12,799,000. Based on such outstanding debt, a future increase
in our variable interest rates of two percentage points could increase our interest expense by approximately $256,000
per vear,

Our new credit agreement with CapitalSource, entered into on February 28, 2007, provides for a revolving line of
credit in the maximum amount of $18 million and a $12 million term loan. We borrowed $10,750,000 on the
revolving line of credit and $12,000,000 on the term loan in connection with the closing of the Career Blazers
transaction and the payment in full of all outstanding amounts owed to Wells Fargo. Based on such outstanding
debt, a future increase in our variable interest rates of two percentage points could increase our interest expense by
approximately $455,000 per year.

QOur exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates is not significant with respect to interest income, as our
investment portfolio is not material to our consolidated balance sheet. We currently have no plans to hold an
investment portfolio that includes derivative financial instruments.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA.

Our financial statements and supplementary data required by this Item are set forth at the pages indicated at Item
15(a).

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.

We historically retained Marcum & Kliegman LLP as our principal accountant. In connection with the closing of the
recapitalization, on March 31, 2006, we dismissed Marcum & Kliegman as our principal accountant and retained
Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C. as our new principal accountant. Our board of directors approved the decision to
change our principal accountant. Marcum & Kliegman’s reports on the financial statements for the period February
14, 2005 {the first date we issued stock) to September 30, 2005, included in the Form 10-SB as filed with the SEC
on January 19, 2006 and for the fiscal year 2003, included in the Form 10-KSB as filed with the SEC on March 28,
2006, did not contain an adverse opinion or a disclaimer of opinion, nor were they qualified or modified as to
uncertainty, audit scope, or accounting principles. During the fiscal years ended 2005 and 2004 through the date of
dismissal on March 31, 2006, we had no disagreements with Marcum & Kliegman on matters of accounting
principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure. We had not consulted with
Mayer Hoffman McCann on any matter prior to engaging it as our principal accountant.

Global Employment Solutions historically retained Grant Thornton LLP as its principat accountant. On December 5,
2005, Grant Thornton resigned as accountant of Global Employment Solutions. The resignation was non-adversarial
and resulted from Grant Thornton’s decision not to continue as auditor for reasons including the acquisttion of the
company by a public shell corporation, Grant Thornton’s reports on the financial statements for the fiscal years
ended 2004 and 2003 did not contain an adverse opinion or a disclaimer of opinion, nor were they qualified or
modified as to uncertainly, audit scope, or accounting principles. During the fiscal years ended 2004 and 2003 and
through the date of resignation on December 5, 20035, we had no disagreements with Grant Thomton on matters of
accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure.

With regard to internal control matters, Grant Thornton issued an internal control deficiency letter to the audit
committee and management of Global Employment Solutions dated April 13, 2005. The letter included a discussion
of a material weakness related to the lack of sufficient controls over the accuracy and completeness of data
submitted to Global Employment Solutions’ actuary for calculation of the self-insured workers’ compensation
liability for the fiscal year 2004. We believe that we have taken appropriate actions to address the weakness
identified by Grant Thornton. Grant Thomton’s audit of our financial statements are not included into, or relied upon
by us, in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. We disclosed the deficiency letter to our successor accountant, Mayer
Hoffman McCann, and authorized Grant Thornton to respond fully to Mayer Hoffiman McCann regarding this and
other matters.
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Global Employment Solutions retained Mayer Hoffman McCann as its new principal accountant as of December 14,
2005. Mayer Hoffman McCann audited the financial statements for the fiscal year 2005 as well as re-audited the
financial statements for the fiscal years 2004 and 2003. The re-audit was caused by Grant Thoraton’s not permitting
Global Employment Sotutions te include the audits conducted by Grant Thomton for those years in our SEC filings.
Global Employment Solutions had not consulted with Mayer Hoffman McCann on any matter prior to engaging it as
its principal accountant.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES.

We carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including the
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our
“disclosure controls and procedures” (as defined under Rules 13a—15(e) and 15d-—15(e) under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended). Based on this evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer concluded that, as of December 31, 2006 (the end of the period covered by this report), our disclosure
controls and procedures are not effective in timely alerting them to material information required to be included in
this annual report on Form 10-K.

During the preparation of our annual report on Form 10-K for fiscal 2006, we concluded that an error in previously
issued financial staterents occurred due to an error in measurement and oversight of facts that existed at the time
our previously issued financial statements were prepared. This conclusion resulted in non-cash corrections to the
initial warrant and conversion feature liability, related discount, deferred tax assets, interest expense, gain on
extinguishment of debt and income tax expense in our consolidated financial statements for the previously reported
periods. Upon discovety of this issue, management brought the matter to the attention of our audit committee, full
board of directors and independent auditors. We have restated previously issued Form 10-Q’s for fiscal 2006 to
correct the error.

The valuation model and assumptions went through our internal control process which included review by
management and our accounting consultants. We have corrected the process by obtaining valuation software and
hired additional consultants with expertise in this specific area. These steps in addition to our existing review and
concurrence process should correct the issue which lead to the errors in previously issued interim financial
statements.

There was no change in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the fourth quarter of fiscal
2006 that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal controls over financial
reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION.

None.

PART 111

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT.

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference from our proxy statement for the 2007
annual meeting of stockholders. We have adopted a code of ethics that applies to all our principal executive,
financial and accounting officers. The code of ethics is posted on our website at www.gesnetwork.com. We intend to
satisfy the requirements under Item 5.05 of Form 8-K regarding disclosure of amendments to, or waivers of,
provisions of our code of ethics that apply, by posting such information on our website. Copies of the code of ethics

will be provided, free of charge, upon written request directed to Investor Relations, Global Employment Holdings,
Inc., 10375 Park Meadows Dr., Lone Tree, CO 80124.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference from our proxy statement for the 2007
annual meeting of stockholders.
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ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED

STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference from our proxy statement for the 2007
annual meeting of stockholders.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS.

The information required by this [tem is incorporated herein by reference from our proxy statement for the 2007
annual meeting of stockholders.

Any future transactions between us and our officers, directors, 5% or more stockholders and affiliates will be on
terms no less favorable to us than can be obtained from unaffiliated third parties. Such transactions with such
persons will be subject to approval of our audit committee.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES.

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference from our proxy statement for the 2007
annual meeting of stockholders.

PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES.
(a) The following documents have been filed as a part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

l. Financial Statements

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm........oco.ooiiiinnencncciscscncsee e F-1
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2006 and January 1, 2006 .........cccoovoiiniriinierninininierrcecenennas F-2
Consolidated Statements of Operations For the Fiscal Years ended December 31, 2006, January 1, 2006 and

JANUATY 2, 2005ttt sttt ae bt easet et s emeasetese e s nbe st enenbese seeneebese et et e neeaeebesaeanesene F-3
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders® Equity (Deficit) For the Fiscal Years ended December 31, 2006,

January 1, 2006 and January 2, 2005 ... ...ttt e e e et ear e e ents F-4
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows For the Fiscal Years ended December 31, 2006, January 1, 2006 and

JANUANY 2, 2005 ..ttt ettt e bbb R e bR bR et ebea e ee F-5
Notes to Consolidated FInancial SIALEIMENTS. ...........cviieiiiiieisir ettt teestrenrsste st e ereesresstessbsabe st esnternesnss F-6

2. Financial Statement Schedules.

All schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or not required or because the required information is
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements or the Notes thereto.

3. Exhibits.

The following exhibits are filed as part of, or incorporated by reference into, this Annual Report:
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Exhibit #
21

3.1

3.2

3.3

34

4.1

42

4.3

44

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

5.1

10.1

10.2

Description

Reference

Plan of Merger between Global Merger Corp and Global
Employment Solutions, Inc.

Amendment No. | to Certificate of Designations, Preferences
and Rights of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock of Global

Employment Holdings, Inc.

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Global

Employment Holdings, inc.

Certificate of Designations, Preferences and Rights of Global

Employment Holdings, Inc.

Amended and Restated Bylaws of Global Employment
Holdings, Inc.

Form of Warrant issued under Notes Securities Purchase
Agreement

Form of Warrant issued under Preferred Stock Securities
Purchase Agreement

Form of Warrant issued under Common Stock Securities
Purchase Agreement

Registration Rights Agreement under Notes Securities
Purchase Agreement

Registration Rights Agreement under Preferred Stock
Securities Purchase Agreement

Registration Rights Agreement under Commen Stock
Securities Purchase Agreement

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of March 31, 2006,
among Global Employment Holdings, Inc., R&R Investments

I, LLC, Amold P. Kling and Kirk M. Warshaw

Lock-Up Agreement, dated as of March 31, 2006, among
Global Employment Holdings, Inc., R&R Investments 1,
LLC, Amold P. Kling and Kirk M. Warshaw

Opinion of Brownstein Hyatt & Farber, P.C. Regarding
Legality of Securitics Offered

Employment Agreement, dated as of March 14, 2007,

between Global Employment Solutions, Inc. and Steven List

Asset Purchase Agreement, dated as of December 29, 2006,

by and among Global Employment Holdings, Inc., Career

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1
to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on
April 4, 2006, as amended.

Incorporated by reference to [tern 3.1 in
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed March
6, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1
to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on
April 4, 2006, as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2
to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on
April 4, 2006, as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.3
to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on
April 4, 2006, as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1
1o the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on
April 4, 2006, as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2
to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on
April 4, 2006, as amended.

[ncorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3
to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on
April 4, 2006, as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4
to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on
April 4, 2006, as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5
to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on
April 4, 2006, as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.6
to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on
April 4, 2006, as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.7
to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on
April 4, 2006, as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.8
to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on
April 4, 2006, as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5.1
to Amendment No. | to Registration
Statement on Form S-1 filed on June 20,
2006

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.1
in the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
March 20, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.1 in the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed

Blazers Personnel Services, Inc., Career Blazers Contingency January 5, 2007

Professionals, Inc., Career Blazers Personnel Services of
Washington, D.C., Inc. and CapeSuccess LLC
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Exhibit #

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

Description

Reference

Amendment to Asset Purchase Agreement, dated as of
February 28, 2007, by and among Global Employment
Holdings, Inc., Career Blazers Personnel Services, Inc,,
Career Blazers Contingency Professionals, Inc., Career
Blazers Personnel Services of Washington, D.C., Inc., and
CapeSuccess LLC

Credit Agreement, dated as of February 28, 2007, by and
among Global Employment Solutions, Inc., Global
Employment Holdings, Inc., Temporary Placement Service,
Inc., Southeastern Personnel Management, Inc., Main Line
Personnel Services, Inc., Friendly Advanced Software
Technology, Inc., Excell Personnel Services Corporation,
Southeastern Staffing, Inc., Bay HR, Inc., Southeastern
Georgia HR, Inc., Southeastern Staffing 11, Inc., Southecastern
Staffing 111, Inc., Southeastern Staffing IV, Inc., Southeastern
Staffing V, Inc., Southeastern Staffing VI, Inc., Keystone
Alliance, Inc., and CapitalSource Finance LLC, as
administrative agent for the lenders, and the lenders from
time to iime parties hereto

Subordination Agreement, dated as of February 28, 2007, by
and among Whitebox Convertible Arbitrage Partners, L.P.,
for itself and in its capacity as collateral agent for the

subordinated creditors, Radcliffe SPC, Ltd., for and on behalf

of the Class A Convertible Crossover Segregated Portifolio,
Magnetar Capital Master Fund, Ltd., Guggenheim Portfolio
XXXI, LLC, Pandora Select Partners, LP, Whitebox
Intermarket Partners, LP, Context Advantage Master Fund,
L.P., on behalf of itself, Context Advantage Fund, LP, f/k/a
Context Convertible Arbitrage Fund, L.P., and Context
Offshore Advantage Fund, Ltd., f/k/a Context Convertible
Arbitrage Offshore, Ltd., Context Opportunistic Master
Fund, L.P., Gwirtsman Family Partners, LLC, Luci Altman,
Gregory Bacharach, Howard Brill, Richard Gotdman, Daniel
Hollenbach, Terry Koch, Michael Lazrus, Steven List,
Kenneth Michaels, Steven Pennington, Fred Viarrial, and Jay
Wells, for the benefit of CapitalSource Finance LLC, for
itself and as agent for the lenders now or hereafter existing
under the Credit Agreement

Security Agreement, dated as of February 28, 2007, by and
among Global Employment Solutions, Inc., Global
Employment Holdings, Inc., Temporary Placement Service,
Inc., Southeastern Personnel Management, Inc., Main Line
Personnel Services, Inc., Friendly Advanced Software
Technology, Inc., Excell Personne! Services Corporation,
Southeastern Staffing, Inc., Bay HR, Inc., Southeastern
Georgia HR, Inc., Southeastern Staffing 11, Inc., Southeastern
Staffing 111, Inc., Southeastern Staffing IV, Inc., Southeastern
Staffing V, Inc., Southeastern Staffing VI, Inc., Keystone
Alliance, Inc., and CapitalSource Finance LLC, in its
capacity as agent for the lender parties

Securities Pledge Agreement, dated as of February 28, 2007,
between CapitalSource Finance LL.C, as administrative agent
for the lenders under the Credit Agreement, and Globai
Employment Holdings, Inc

Securities Pledge Agreement, dated as of February 28, 2007,
between CapitalSource Finance LLC, as administrative agent
for the lenders under the Credit Agreement, and Global
Employment Solutions, Inc.
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Incorporated by reference to Item 10.2
in the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed

‘March 6, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Iiem 10.3
in the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
March 6, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.4
in the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
March 6, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.5
in the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
March 6, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.6
in the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
March 6, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.7
in the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
March 6, 2007




Exhibit #

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

Description

Securities Pledge Agreement, dated as of February 28, 2007,
between CapitalSource Finance LLC, as administrative agent
for the lenders under the Credit Agreement, and Southeastcrn
Staffing, Inc.

Securities Pledge Agreement, dated as of February 28, 2007,
between CapitalSource Finance LLC, as administrative agent
for the lenders under the Credit Agreement, and Excell
Personnel Services Corporation

First Amendment to Senior Secured Convertible Notes, dated
as of February 28, 2007, by and among Global Employment
Holdings, Inc. and the holders of Global Employment
Holdings, Inc. senior secured convertible notes

Letter from Global Employment Holdings, Inc., dated
February 28, 2007, to holders of the senior convertible notes
and the Series A convertible preferred stock regarding
commitment to issue equity

Asset Purchase Agreement, dated as of December 29, 2006,
between Global Employment Holdings, Inc., Career Blazers
Personnel Services, Inc., Career Blazers Contingency
Professionals, Inc., Career Blazers Personnel Services of
Washington, D.C., Inc. and CapeSuccess LLC

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated as of
January 2, 2007, between Global Employment Solutions, Inc.
and Terry Koch

Global Employment Holdings, Inc. 2006 Stock Plan

Convertible Note and Warrant Sale Agreement, dated as of
September 28, 2006, between Amatis Limited, Global
Employment Holdings, Inc. and the purchasers named in
Schedule I thereto

First Amendment to Notes Securities Purchase Agreement,
dated as of September 28, 2006, by and among Global
Employment Holdings, Inc., Global Employment Solutions,
Inc., and the investors listed on the signature pages thereto

First Amendment to Security Agreement, Pledge Agreement
and Guaranty, dated as of September 28, 2006, by and among
Global Employment Holdings, Inc. Global Employment
Solutions, Inc., various subsidiaries of Global Employment
Solutions, Inc., Amatis Limited and Whitebox Convertible
Arbitrage Partners, LP

First Amendment to Amended and Restated Credit and
Security Agreement, dated as of September 26, 2006, by and
among Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, Global
Employment Solutions, Inc. and various subsidiaries

Amended and Restated Credit and Security Agreement
among Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, Global
Employment Solutions, Inc. and various subsidiaries

Fifth Amended and Restated Revolving Promissory Note
under Amended and Restated Credit and Security Agreement

40

Reference

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.8
in the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
March 6, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.9
in the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
March 6, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.10
in the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
March 6, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.11
in the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
March 6, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.1
in the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
January 5, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.2
in the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
January 5, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.1
in the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q filed November 15, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.1
in the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
October 4, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.2
in the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
October 4, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.3
in the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
October 4, 2006

Incorporated by reference to ltem 10.4
in the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
Qctober 4, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.19 to Amendment No. 3 to
Registration Statement on Form S- [
filed on July 26, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.20 to Amendment No. 3 to
Registration Statement on Form S-1
filed on July 26, 2006




Exhibit # Description Reference

10.22 First Amended and Restated Term Note under Amended and Incorporated by reference to Exhibit

Restated Credit and Security Agreement 10.21 to Amendment No. 3 to
Registration Statement on Form S-1
filed on July 26, 2006

10.23 Form of Pledge Agreement under Amended and Restated Incorporated by reference 1o Exhibit

Credit and Security Agreement 10.22 to Amendment No. 3 to
Registration Statement on Form S-1
filed on July 26, 2006

10.24 Form of Patent and Trademark Security Agreement under Incorporated by reference to Exhibit

Amended and Restated Credit and Security Agreement 10.23 to Amendment No. 3 to
Registration Statement on Form S-1
filed on July 26, 2006

10.25 Form of Copyright Security Agreement under Amended and Incorporated by reference to Exhibit

Restated Credit and Security Agreement 10.24 to Amendment No. 3 to
Registration Statement on Form S-1
filed on July 26, 2006

10.26 Amendment to Guarantor Documents under Amended and Incorporated by reference to Exhibit

Restated Credit and Security Agreement 111.37 to Amendment No. 3 to
Registration Statement on Form $-1
filed on July 26, 2006

10.27 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated July  Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
15, 2006, between Global Employment Holdings, Inc., 10.15 to Amendment No. 2 to
Global Employment Solutions, Inc. and Howard Brill Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on July 25,

2006

10.28 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated July  Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
15, 2006, between Global Employment Holdings, Inc., 10.16 to Amendment No. 2 to
Global Employment Solutions, Inc. and Dan Hollenbach Registrants Form 8-K filed on July 25,

2006

10.29 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated July  Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
15, 2006, among Global Employment Solutions, Inc. and 10.18 to Amendment No. 2 to
Stephen Pennington Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on July 25,

2006

10.30 Form of Share Purchase Agreement among Global incorporated by reference to Exhibit
Employment Solutions, Inc., Global Employment Holdings, 10.1 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
Inc. and the sharcholders of Global Employment Solutions,  with the Securities and Exchange
Inc. signatory thereto Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.

000-51737), as amended.

10.31 Notes Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of March 31, Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
2006, among Global Employment Solutions, Inc. and the 10.2 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
investors listed on the Schedule of Buyers attached thereto  with the Securities and Exchange -

Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.
000-51737), as amended.
10.32 Joinder Agreement of Global Employment Holdings, Inc. to  Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
Notes Securities Purchase Agreement 10.3 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.
000-51737), as amended.
10.33 Form of Note under Notes Securities Purchase Agreement Incorporated by reference 1o Exhibit

41

10.4 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.
000-51737), as amended.




Exhibit #

Description

Reference

10.34

10.35

10.36

16.37

10.38

10.39

10.40

10.41

10.42

10.43

10.44

Guaranty under Notes Securities Purchase Agreement

Pledge Agreement under Notes Securities Purchase
Agreement

Security Agreement under Notes Securities Purchase
Agreement

Subordination Agreement under Notes Securities Purchase
Agreement

Preferred Stock Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of
March 31, 2006, among Global Employment Solutions, Inc.
and the investors listed on the Schedule of Buyers attached
thereto

Joinder Agreement of Global Employment Heldings, Inc. to
Preferred Stock Securities Purchase Agreement

Common Stock Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of
March 31, 2006, among Global Employment Solutions, Inc.
and the investors listed on the Schedule of Buyers attached
thereto

Joinder Agreement of Globai Employment Holdings, Inc. to
Common Stock Securities Purchase Agreement

Form of Indemnification Agreement

Form of Noncompetition Agreement

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated July
15, 2006, between Global Employment Holdings, Inc.,
Global Employment Selutions, Inc. and Howard Brill

42

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.5 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.
000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.6 to the Registrant’s Form &-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.
000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.7 10 the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.
000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.8 1o the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.
000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.9 1o the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.
000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.10 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.
000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.11 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.
000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.12 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.
000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.13 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.
000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.14 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.
000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.15 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K fiied
with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.
000-51737), as amended.




Exhibit#  Description Refercnce

10.45 Amended and Restated Employment Agreemenl, dated July  Incorporated by reference 1o Exhibit
15, 2006, between Global Employment Holdings, Inc., 10.16 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
Global Employment Solutions, Inc. and Dan Hollenbach with the Securitics and Exchange

Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.
000-51737), as amended.

10.46 Non-Disclosure, Non-Competition, Arbitration and Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
Employment Agreement, dated April 4, 2001, among Global  10.17 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
Employment Solutions, Inc., Southeastern Staffing, Inc. and  with the Securities and Exchange
Robert Larkin Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.

000-51737), as amended.

10.47 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated July  Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
15, 2006, among Global Employment Solutions, Inc. and 10.18 10 the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
Stephen Pennington with the Securities and Exchange

Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.
000-51737), as amended.

10.48 Form of Guaranty under Fifth Amendment to Credit and Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
Security Agreement and Waiver of Defaults and Amended 10.25 1o the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
and Restated Credit and Security Agreement with the Securities and Exchange

Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.
000-51737), as amended.

10.49 Form of Security Agreement under Fifth Amendment to Incorporated by reference to Exhibit

Credit and Security Agreement and Waiver of Defaults 10.26 10 the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 4, 2006 (File No.
000-51737), as amended.

10.50 Form of Pledge Agreement under Fifth Amendment to Credit Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
and Security Agreement and Waiver of Defauits 10.22 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed

on July 25, 2006, as amended.

10.51 Form of Patent and Trademark Security Agreement under Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
Fifth Amendment to Credit and Security Agreement and 10.23 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
Waiver of Defaults on July 25, 2006, as amended

10.52 Form of Copyright Security Agreement under Fifth Incomorated by reference to Exhibit
Amendment to Credit and Security Agreement and Waiver of 10.24 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
Defaults on July 25, 2006, as amended

10.53 Sublease Agreement, dated as of March 23, 2006, among Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
Continental Casualty Company and Global Employment 10.28 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
Solutions, Inc, on July 10, 2006, as amended

10.54 Form of Employment Agreement for Consulting and Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5.1
Temporary Employees in Chicago, IL to Amendment No. 1 to Registration

Statement on Form S-1 filed on June 20,
2006

10.55 Form of Employment Agreement for Permanent Employees  Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5.1

in Chicago, IL to Amendment No. | to Registration
Statement on Form S-1 filed on June 20,
2006
10.56 Form of Employment Agreement for Consulting and Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5.1
Temporary Employees in Hauppauge, NY to Amendment No. 1 to Registration
Statement on Form S-1 filed on June 20,
2006
10.57 Form of Employment Agreement for Permanent Employces  Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5.1

in Hauppauge, NY
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to Amendment No. 1 to Registration
Statement on Form $-1 filed on June 20,
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Form of Employment Agreement for Consulting and
Temporary Employees in Bala Cynwyd, PA

Form of Employment Agreement for Permanent Employees
in Bala Cindy, PA

Form of Confidentiality, Noncompetition and Nonsolicitation

Agreement

Form of Confidentiality, Noncompetition and Nonsolicitation

Agreement (Southeastern Companies, Inc.)

Engagement Letter for Placement Agent Rodman &
Renshaw, LLC

Code of Conduct of Global Employment Holdings, Inc.

Audit Committee Charter of Global Employment Holdings,
Inc.

Compensation Committee Charter of Global Employment
Holdings, Inc.

Letter from Grant Thornton LLP regarding Change in
Certifying Accountant

Letter from Marcum & Kliegman LLP regarding Change in
Certifying Accountant

List of subsidiaries of Global Employment Holdings, Inc.

Consent of Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C.

Consent of Preferred Insurance Capital Consultants, LL.C

Centification of Howard Brill, Chief Executive Officer and
President pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and the Exchange Act
of 1934,

Certification of Dan Hollenbach, Chief Financial Officer
pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and the Exchange Act of 1934.

Certification of Howard Brill, Chief Executive Officer and
President, and Dan Hollenbach, Chief Financial Officer
pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Section 1350.
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Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5.1
to Amendment No. | to Registration
Statement on Form S-1 filed on June 20,
2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5.1
to Amendment No. | to Registration
Statement on Form S-1 filed on June 20,
2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5.1
to Amendment No. 1 to Registration
Statement on Form S-1 filed on June 20,
2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5.1
to Amendment No. 1 to Registration
Statement on Form S-1 filed on June 20,
2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.27 to Registration Statement on Form
5-1 filed on May 1, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
14.1 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
on April 4, 2006, as amended

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
14.1 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
on April 4, 2006, as amended

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
14.1 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
on April 4, 2006, as amended

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
16.2 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed
on July 25, 2006, as amended

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
21.1 to Registration Statement on Form
S-1 filed on May 1, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
21.1 to Registration Statement on Form
S-1 filed on May 1, 2006

Incorporated by reference to exhibit
23.1 to Registrant’s Form 10-K filed
April 17.2007.

Incorporated by reference to exhibit
23.2 to Registrant’s Form 10-K filed
April 17. 2007.

Filed herewith.

Filed herewith.

Filed herewith.




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors
GLOBAL EMPLOYMENT HOLDINGS, INC.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Global Employment Holdings, Inc. and
Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and January 1, 2006 and the related consolidated statements of operations,
stockholders’ equity (deficit) and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2006, January 1, 2006 and January 2,
2005. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation, We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Global Employment Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and January 1,
2006, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2006, January I,
2006 and January 2, 2005 in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

/s MAYER HOFFMAN MCCANN P.C.

Denver, Colorado
April 17, 2007
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GLOBAL EMPLOYMENT HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Deccember 31, January 1,
2006 2006
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents ... s $ 58,000 $ 138,000
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $431,000 and
$536,000 for fiscal 2006 and 2005, respectively......ccooovvvercecvcrcrnerevcnnnns 23,478,000 21,694,000
Deferred INCOME TAXES ..uveveieeirieirreeiiirrreeieeessrssesesermeeeesseeeseaneassssneeesanseeeeennees 2,095,000 978,000
Prepaid expenscs and other CUIment assets ... 2,603,000 2,996,000
TOtal CUTTENT ASSEIS ..evviiiveieiciees e iseeaeristeteerrrreserrraaarrsressassasassssaeeansasesasannes 28,234,000 25,806,000
Property and eqUIPMENt, NMCL..........c.oiieiicecicre e ceeent e e s s s 1,168,000 1,022,000
Deferred INCOMIE BAXES ....oooi e etitr et eab s st te e s sebar s s e sbbaessasnr e e s snmeeas 7,796,000 7,206,000
Other aSSets, NEL....iciciiie e ceeeee st e e e e es s rer e srree s tresesnresesaresserantessannans 1,256,000 138,000
GOOAWILL ..ottt s e e ceeen 18,748.000 18,748,000
TOAl ASSEUS ... i cer e e e e b e e b e aeans $ 57,202,000 3 52920000
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY (DEFICIT)
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank OVETdrafls... ..ot ie ettt e e st s s e e ne s s e e ne s st e e ne s s easnneanee £ 2,176,000 § 2,709,000
ACCOUNES PAYADIE .....oecii e 614,000 505,000
Accrued HaBIHES ......vovvir e et es e s e em e em e e ereens 19,542,000 16,127,000
Current portion of long-term debt.............i 2,903,000 17,821,000
Line OF CTEAIL ....viiviiii ittt sn s e bbb et et e rabesaa s reesre 9,049,000 : —
Mandatorily redeemable restricted common stock ... —_ 11,542,000
Mandatorily redeemable preferred stock........covvciivnmincinnn —_— 28,897,000
Income taxes Payable.......c.vu v — 240,000
Total current HabilitIes ........ocooeiieeeeecee ettt 34,284,000 77,841,000
Warrant Habilify ... s e 24,496,000 —
Warrant lability — related parties...........cocoooiiiiiiici 912,000 —
Long-term debt, net of unamortized discount of $9,019,000 for fiscal 2006...... 13,781,000 —
Long-term debt — related parties, net of unamortized discount of $946,000
for fiscal 2006 ... - 1,357,000 —
Mandatorily redeemable preferred stock ‘et of unamortized discount of
11,510,000 for fiscal 2000 .....c.oovieeeeeee s 2,013,000 —
TOU] HABIHES .......vevevevoeoeoememesemesesesesesenesessesesesesssesssesssssassesssssssosssessssnsnsne 76,843,000 77.841.000
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Preferred stock, $.01 par value, 50,000,000 shares authorized:
Series C preferred stock, 7,000,000 authorized shares designated, 5,718,729
issued and outstanding in fiscal year 2005. Included above under
mandatorily redeemable preferred stock... — —
Series D preferred stock, 30,000,000 authorized shares deSIgnated
8,315,204 issued and outstandmg in fiscal year 2005. Included above
under mandatortly redeemable preferred stock... — —
Series A preferred stock, $.0001 par value, 10,000, 000 authorized shares
designated, 12,750 issued and outstandmg in fiscal year 2006. Included
above under mandatoriiy redeemable preferred stock, net ...........coccovvvnciienn, — —
Common stock, §.0001 par value, 75,000,000 shares authorized; 6,030,122
issued, 6,023,442 outstanding in fiscal 2006 and 4,864,685 shares issued and
outstanding in fiscal 2005 ..o e 1,000 1,000
Treasury stock at cost, 6,680 shares in fiscal 2006...........ccooviiiicncciesneniinnns _— —
Additional paid in Capital..........coooiirrerireec e 23,760,000 19,789,000
Accumulated defiCit.... ..o e cce e e et (43,402.000) _ (44.711,000)
Total stockholders’ equity (deficit) ..o (19.641,000) _ (24.921.000)
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity (deficit) .....cooooviveecniieineens $ 57,202,000 § _52.920,000

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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GLOBAL EMPLOYMENT HOLDINGS, INC, AND SUBSIDMARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Fiscal Years Ended

December 31, January 1, January 2,
2006 2006 2005
REVENUES, NEt ..oooviiirriie e sessee e e snesrene $ 128,790,000 $ 111,563,000 $§ 97,126,000
COST OF SERVICES.......coorerrrececvseseesvseesnsnn v snnsrens 92,071,000 77,193,000 66,926,000
GROSS PROFIT ..ot 36,719,000 34,370,000 30,200,000
OPERATING EXPENSES
Selling, general and administrative............ccorviineeceieennnenes 28,311,000 45,478,000 23,936,000
Depreciation and amortization..........c.oc.evvreveerenniesiseesnienens 573,000 729,000 734,000
Total Operating eXpenses.........ccoecerrinerreeinieses e 28.884.000 46,207,000 24,670,000
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) ..o 7,835,000 (11,837.000) 5.530.000
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest expense:
Other interest expense, net of interest income ................... (6,507,000) (256,000) (650,000)
Fair market valuation of warrant liability .....c.ccceoeevninnn 1,634,000 — —
Other iINCOME (EXPENSE}...c.viviirieiiiiiiiiieeese s snerens (3,359,000) — {13,000}
Gain on extinguishment of debt........coociiiiiiiiciiniinicin, 273,000 — —
Total other eXpense, Net........ccccoeeeeeeiievririeieeee e (7,959 .000) (256,000} (703.000)
INCOME (L.OSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES ........cccoocovvee (124,000) (12,093,000) 4,827,000
INCOME TAX (BENEFIT) EXPENSE.......ccccoooviiiiciisesinns (1.433.000) 3.632.000 2,034,000
NET INCOME (LOSS) .ottt 1,309,000 {15,725,000) 2,793,000
Valuation of redeemable preferred stock ...l — {36,693,000) —
Dividend paid to Series C preferred stockholders ($0.92 per
] 1 0= U U UUSN — (6,300.000) —
Income (loss) available to common stockholders...........occcee. b 1,309,000 § (58718,000) 3__ 2,793,000
Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share of common stock.... $ 023 § (10.95) § 0.51
Weighted average number of basic and diluted common shares
OUSEANAING .....oviviiiriveerereerereres s es 5,744,742 5,362,600 5,470,953

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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GLOBAL EMPLOYMENT HOLDINGS, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

Fiscal years ended December 31, 2006, January 1, 2006 and January 2, 2005

Preferred stock Commen stock Treasury stock Additionat Accumulated
Amount Shares Amount Sharcs Amount Shares paid in capital deficit otai
Balances at December 28,

2003... S — — s 1,000 5510667 § - — § 33221000 §(24.779.000) S 8,443,000
Repm:haseof I35 715

shares of restricted

COMMON SOCK covvverceeeeerrnnanes —_ — — (135,715) — — (3,000} —_ {3,000
tssuance of 58,28% shares

of restricted common

stock ...
Net incony
Balances at

- 58,289 — -— 1,000 e 1,000
— = 2,793 000 2,793,000
1,000 5433241 — — 33,219,000 (21,986,000} 11,234,000

anuary 2,

Cash dividends ($1.20 per

restricted common share

and $0.92 per Series C

SRATE) i —_ - —_ — — — — {7,000,000) (7,000,000)
Issuance of 91,762 shares

of restricted common

stoek ...
Repurchase

of restricted common

SOCK cevveeceececesn e -_— - — (533) — — —_ — —
Reclassification of 659,783

shares of redeemable

testricted stock to s

liability ... — - - (659,785) — -— 23,261,000 - 23,261,000
Vatuation nf rcdccmahlc

preferred stock,
el loss......
Balances at

— — -— 91,762 — — 2,000 - 2,000

— — — — (36,693,000) — (36,693.000)
_ —  _(15725000) (15,725.000)
19.789.000  (44,701,000) (24,921,000)

T
I
I
|

1, 2006...

1.000 4,364,685

[ssuance of commen stock

10 NEW INVESIOTS 1ooesiinss - -— — 850,000 — — 4,250,000 - 4,250,000
Issuance of cemmon stock

to KRG Colorado, LLC

for services... —_ — — 50,000 —_ — 256,000 — 250.000
Issuance of cummun sux:k

to former shareholders of

R&R Acquisition ], [nc. ....... — — — 180,928 — - 205,000 — 905,000
Issuance of common stock

to former debt holders of

Global Employment

Soluations, Inc. ..o — — — 85315 — — 427,000 — 427,000
Warrant liability refated 10

common stock warrants ...... — —_ —_ —— — — (2,766,000) —_— (2,766,000}
Offering costs.unnennn. . -— - — — — — 1,049,000y - (1,049,000}
Extinguishment of related

party debt .. R -_— —_ -— — — — 1,560,000 - 1,960,000
Issuznce of pmfcm:d stock 12,750,000 12,750 — — — — — -— 12,750,000
Reclassification of

mandatorily redeemable

preferred stock 1o

liabilities.. (12,750.000) {12,750) — — — - - - {12,750,000)
Forfeiture o — — — — — (6,680} — — —
Repurchase of common

stock . — —— -_— (806) — — {6,000) - (6,000)
Net income . - - — — — — — 1,309,000 1,309,000
Balances at December 31,

2006 5 = — L lpn g § = (6680} §_ 21760000 SA3402000) S __(19.641.00)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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GLOBAL EMPLOYMENT HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Fiscal years ended

December 31, Januvary 1, January 2,
2006 2006 2005
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net INCOME (LOSS) ..o.viririiiiiiiiieieieee et e e e tibs s $ 1,309,000 $ (15,725,000) § 2,793,000
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
DEPIECIAION «.oeoeeiicee et 540,000 519,000 519,000
Amortization of other assetS......ooocvvev i e 33,000 210,000 215,000
Amortization of debt discount and issuance costs............... 1,951,000 47,000 436,000
Bad debt expense...........coooiiiie e 394,000 330,000 492,000
Deferred taxes....ooovvveriecre e e (1,707,000) 3,355,000 1,619,000
Issuance of Series C preferred stock for services ................ — — 340,000
Restricted common stock compensation expense................ 80,000 21,152,000 —
Gain on extinguishment of debt.................................. {273,000) — —
Issuance of common stock to KRG Colorado, LLC for
SEIVICES ..eoviiririiesiiiei st ere e e e e sneere e e e e e srsenesnesreennene 250,000 — —
Issuance of common stock to former shareholders of R&R
Acquisition [, INC. ..o 905,000 — —
OfEring COSLS ..roieiiiiecieee et se s e e ea s ssaennas (1,049,000) — —
Accretion of preferred stock ..o 773,000 — —
Amortization of warrant discount on preferred stock.......... 1,039,000 — —
Fair market valuation of warrant Hability ..........ccccoceininnn. {1,634,000) — —
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable ..o (2,178,000) (5,364,000) (1,019,000)
Prepaid expenses and other. ..., 348,000 (648,000) (321,000)
Accounts payable ... 109,000 101,000 (292,000
Income taxes payable ... (241,000) (388,000) 169,000
Accrued expenses and other liabilities ... 3,681,000 1.478.000 1,219.000
Net cash flows provided by operating activities ......... 4,330,000 5,067.000 6,170.000
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES;
Purchase of property and equipment .......................... (686.000) (324.000) (556.000)
Net cash flows (used in) investing activities................ (686.000) (324.000) {556.000)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Bank overdrafts ..o (533,000) 2,266,000 (631,000)
Net borrowings on revolving credit facility .. 9,049,000 — (4,742,000)
Borrowings omn term NOE ........oovvvviriecriiciie e s 5,000,000 — —
Repayments of term NOte........cocvvorveriiciisinreees e sese s (1,250,000) — —
Proceeds from convertible debt ... 30,000,000 —_ —
Repurchase of convertible debt ... (4,997,000) —_ —
Debt ISSUANCE COBES..oviiiiiiiiiiieiie e {1,937,000) (25,000} —
Reduction of KRG subordinated note.......ccoeevvviiiiiniiciiiiinnnne (1,460,000) — —
Reduction of shareholder subordinated debt .............ccceeenee. (14,064,000) — —
Issuance of preferred StOCK ....cvvvrvvvreeccccreeses s 12,750,000 — —
Issuance of restricted common stock ..., — 2,000 1,000
Issuance of common StOCK ..o, 4,250,000 — —
Repurchase of common StocK ... (6,000 — —
Repurchase of preferred stock and restricted common stock .. (40,526,000) — (228,000
Cash dividend paid ... — (7.000,000) —
Net cash flows (used in) financing activities ............... (3,724,000) (4.757.000) _ (5.600,000)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.................. (80,000} (14,000) 14,000
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year.........ccovvvvvrnne 138.000 152,000 138,000
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year ... b 58,000 $ 138,000 3 152,000
Supplemenital Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid during the period for income taxes .........ccceeeennenn. § 548,000 % 665,000 § 231,000
Cash paid during the period for interest..........ccoeveicerecnnnee. §_ 2276000 3% 208,000 3 254,000
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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Global Employment Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Organization

Lh Y LI 1Y

Global Employment Holdings, Inc. (“Holdings”, “our”, “Company”) was formed in Delaware in 2004. On March
31, 2006, the Company entered into and closed a share purchase agreement with the holders of 98.36% of Global
Employment Solutions, Inc. (“GES”) outstanding equity securities. Also on March 31, 2006, GES entered into a
merger agreement with a wholly owned subsidiary of ours, resulting in GES being 100% owned by us. The
Company did not have any operations before March 31, 2006. The share exchange and merger was treated as a
recapitalization of GES for financial accounting purposes. In connection with the recapitalization of GES, the
Company issued convertible notes and warrants, mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock and warrants,
and common stock and warrants in private placements. As such, for ali disclosures referencing shares authorized and
issued, shares reserved for issuance, per share amounts and other disclosures related to equity, amounts have been
retroactively restated to reflect share quantities as if the exchange of GES shareholders had occwred at the
beginning of the periods presented as altered by the terms of the share purchase agreement.

GES, a Colorado corporation, was formed in February 1998, and through its subsidiaries is a provider of diversified
human capital solutions with offices in key cities throughout the United States.

Subsidiaries

Holdings is the parent corporation of GES, which is the parent corporation of a number of wholly-owned
subsidiaries.

Our staffing services segment consists of:
» Temporary Placement Service, Inc. (“TPS™)
» Main Line Personnel Services, Inc. (“Main Line™)
» Friendily Advanced Software Technology, Inc.; and (“FAST™)
» Excell Personnel Services Corporation (“Excell™)

Our PEO services segment, collectively referred to as Southeastern, consists of:
» Southeastern Personnel Management, Inc.

Southeastern Staffing, Inc.

Bay HR, Inc.

Southeastern Georgia HR, Inc.

Southeastern Staffing II, Inc,

Southeastern Staffing 111, Inc.

Southeastern Staffing IV, Inc.

Southeastern Staffing V, Inc.

v ¥V ¥V Vv ¥V V¥V VvV VY

Southeastern Staffing VI, Inc.; and
» Keystone Alliance, Inc.

The Company has no variable interests in variable interest entities within the scope of FASB Interpretation (FIN)
No. 46 (Revised December 2003), Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities — an interpretation of ARB No. 51.
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Global Employment Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Basis of Presentation

As a result of the Company’s March 31, 2006 recapitalization, the historical consolidated financial statements
included the accounts and operations of GES and its subsidiaries. The operations of Holdings are included
commencing March 31, 2006. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.

Fiscal Year

The Company’s fiscal year is based on a 52/53 week cycle ending on the Sunday closest to each calendar year end.
Consequently, fiscal 2006 ended on December 31, 2006; fiscal 2005 ended on January 1, 2006; and fiscal 2004
ended January 2, 2005. In fiscal 2006 and 2005, the Company had 52-week years; in fiscal 2004 the Company had a
53-week year. '

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Significant estimates included in the Company’s consolidated financiat statements include PEO unbilled
accounts receivable, allowance for doubtful accounts, workers’ compensation liabilities, warrant vatuation and
income taxes. In particular, the accrual for the large deductible workers compensation insurance program is based on
estimates and actuarial assumptions. Additionally, the valuation of the warrant liability uses the Black-Scholes
medel based upon interest rates, stock prices, maturity estimates and volatility factors. The Company believes these
estimates and assumptions are reliable. However, these estimates and assumptions may change in the future based
on actuat experience as well as market conditions.

Revenue Recognition

The Company’s PEO revenues consist of amounts received or receivable under employee leasing client service
agreements. Amounts billed to PEO clients include actual wages of employees dedicated to each work-site and
related payroll taxes paid by the Company, a contractual administrative fee, and workers compensation and health
care charges at rates provided for in the agreements. PEQ gross profit includes the administrative fees earned plus
the differential in amounts charged to clients for workers compensation coverage and unemployment insurance for
the leased employees and the actual cost of the insurance to the Company. Based on the subjective criteria
established by EITF No. 99-19, Reporting Revenue Gross as a Principal versus Net as an Agemt, the Company
records PEQ revenues net, having determined that this better reflects the substance of the transactions between the
Company and its PEQO clients. The Company believes this provides greater comparability to the financial results
within the industry. In addition, it will better focus the Company on, and allow investors to better understand, the
financial results of the Company’s business.

Revenues relating to earned but unpaid wages of work-site employees at the end of each period are recognized as
unbilled accounts receivable and revenues, and the related direct payroll costs are accrued as earned by the work-site
employees. Subsequent to the end of each period, such wages are paid and the related revenue is billed. Health care
billings are concurrent with insurance provider billings. All billings for future health care coverage are deferred and
recognized over the proper service dates, usually less than one calendar month.

Temporary service revenues are recognized as the Company’s employees render services to customers.
Permanent placement revenues are recognized when employment candidates accept offers of permanent

employment. Provisions for sales allowances, based on historical experience, are recognized at the time the related
sale is recognized.
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Global Employment Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

All revenues are earned in the United States.
Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company’s policy is to invest any cash in excess of operating requirements in highly liquid, income-producing
investments, The Company considers such investments with maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase
‘ to be cash equivalents.

‘ Financial Instruments

The Company does not believe that its financial instruments, primarily cash and cash equivalents, and accounts
receivable are subject to significant concentrations of credit risk. The Company’s cash periodically exceeds the
FDIC limits on insured balances. Maintaining deposits with major banks mitigates this risk.

Credit is extended based on an evaluation of the customer’s financial condition and, if necessary, a deposit or some
other form of collateral or guarantee is obtained. Credit losses have generally been within management’s
expectations. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to trade accounts receivable are limited due to the
Company’s large number of customers and their dispersion across many different industries and geographic
locations nation-wide. The Florida and Georgia offices accounted for approximately 77%, 74% and 73% of total net
revenues for fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Consequently, weakness in economic conditions in these
regions could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position and results of operations.

The carrying amounts of cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable and all other accrued expenses approximate
fair value as of December 31, 2006 and January 1, 2006 because of the short maturity of these items. The fair value
of the Company’s debt instruments approximates the carrying value as of as of December 31, 2006 and January 1,
2006 based on current rates available to the Company for debt with similar terms and risk. The warrants and
conversion features embedded in the convertible notes, mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock and
common stock are valued at estimated fair market value utilizing a Black-Scholes option pricing model.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The majority of the Company’s accounts receivable are due from customers of the Company for amounts due related
to services provided under employee leasing client service agreements, temporary staffing or permanent placement
fees. Credit is extended based on evaluation of a customer’s financial condition and underlying collateral or
guarantees. Accounts receivable are stated at amounts due from customers net of an allowance for doubtful
accounts. The Company determines its allowance for employee leasing and temporary staffing accounts receivable
by considering a number of factors, including the length of time accounts receivable are past due, the Company’s
previous loss history, and the condition of the general economy and the industry as a whole. Based on previous loss
history, permanent placement allowances are established to estimate losses (returned placement revenues) due to
placed candidates not remaining employed for the period guaranteed by the Company, which is normally 30 to 90
days. The Company writes-off accounts receivable when they become uncollectible against the allowance for
doubtful accounts, and payments subsequently received on such receivables are credited to the allowance for
doubtful accounts.

The Company currently services small and medium-sized companies as well as divisions of Fortune 500 companies.

As is common in the staffing industry, our engagements to provide temporary services to our customers are
generally of a non-exclusive, short-term nature and subject to termination by the customer with little or no notice.
During fiscal 2006, no single customer accounted for more than 4.2% of our revenue. Our ten highest volume
customers in fiscal 2006 accounted for an aggregate of 24.9% of our revenue.

With 95% of our PEO business in Florida, our PEQ is focused on industry segments indigenous to the unique

economy of Florida. As a result, 24% of our PEO business is in construction, 9% in manufacturing, 22% in
restaurants, and 45% in hospitality and other services. The average size of our PEO customer base is 17 employees.
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Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Additions, major renewals and betterments are capitalized; maintenance
and repairs that do not extend asset lives are charged against earnings in the period incurred. Gains or losses on the
disposition of property and equipment are reflected in carnings and the related asset cost and accumulated
depreciation are removed from the respective accounts, Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method
over the assets’ estimated useful lives. The estimated useful lives of property and equipment for purposes of
computing depreciation are as follows:

Computer software 3 to 5 years
Office equipment 3 to 7 years
Fumiture and fixtures 5 to 10 years

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset or the lease term.

Costs of developing or obtaining computer software for internal use are capitalized in accordance with AICPA
Statement of Position 98-1, Accounting for the Cost of Computer Software Developed or Obtained for Internal Use.
Capitalization stops when the development phase, which includes activities such as software design and
configuration, coding, installation, testing, and parallel processing is complete. Amortization begins when the
computer software is ready for its intended use, regardless of whether the software will be placed in service in
planned stages that may extend beyond a reporting period. Amortization is recorded on a straight-line basis over the
software’s estimated useful life, usually 3 to 5 years.

Long-Lived Assets

The Company accounts for its long-lived assets in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets (SFAS 144). The Company’s primary long-
lived assets are property and equipment. SFAS 144 requires a company to assess the recoverability of its long-lived
assets whenever events and circumstances indicate the carrying value of an asset or asset group may not be
recoverable from estimated future cash flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. Additionally,
the standard requires expected future operating losses from discontinued operations to be displayed in discontinued
operations in the period(s) in which the losses are incurred, rather than as of the measurement date. No impairment
charges were recorded in fiscal years 2006, 2005 or 2004.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase prices over the fair value of assets acquired in the business
acquisitions of subsidiaries. Goodwill is evaluated annually for impairment in accordance with the provisions of
SFAS 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. As a result of the adoption of SFAS 142, the Company
discontinued the amortization of goodwill effective December 31, 2001. SFAS 142 also requires the Company to
perform periodic impairment tests at least annually or sooner if indicators of impairment arise at an interim date. The
annual impairment test is performed as of the last day of the Company’s fiscal year. The two step approach to assess
goodwill impairment requires the Company to first compare the estimated fair value of each reporting unit that
contains goodwill to the carrying amount of the unit’s assets and liabilities, including goodwill. If the fair value of
the reporting unit is below its carrying amount, then the second step of the impairment test is performed in which the
current fair value of the unit’s assets and liabilities will determine the implied fair value of the unit’s goodwill and
the resultant impairment charge.

SFAS 142 describes various potential methodologies for determining fair value, including discounted cash flow
analysis (present value technique) and techniques based on multiples of earnings, revenue, EBITDA, and/or other
financial measures. Due to the observable operating and economic characteristics of the Company and the staffing
industry in which it operates, management determined that a valuation based on multiples of EBITDA, supported by
staffing industry business acquisition data and public market multiples, was the most appropriate valuation
methodology.
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The Company determined that each of its subsidiaries were individual reporting units as defined by SFAS 142,
Accordingly, each of the subsidiaries which have goodwill recorded were valued for purposes of the impairment
calculation based on multiples of trailing twelve months EBITDA for the annual impairment test. Based upon the
results of step one of the impairment test, in each instance the fair value of the reporting unit exceeded its carrying
value. Accordingly, step two of the impairment test was not required and no impairment charge was required during
fiscal years 2006, 2005 or 2004.

Workers Compensation Insurance

On August 1, 2002, the Company entered into guaranteed cost policies with minimal loss retention for workers
compensation coverage in the states in which it operates. Under these policies, the Company is required to maintain
refundable deposits of approximately $2,007,000 and $2,050,000, which are included in prepaid expenses and other
current assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2006 and January 1, 2006,
respectively. Additionally, the Company is required to maintain a letter of credit in the amount of $300,000. It is
expected that this will be released in the first half of fiscal 2007.

The Company had established workers” compensation collateral deposits to fund claims relating to our large
deductible insurance program that existed from February 1999 through July 2002. These funds and earnings thereon
were used to pay claims under this program. Amounts funded represented contractually agreed upon rates primarily
based upon payroli levels and the related workers’ compensation class codes. As of December 31, 2006, the funds
assets had been fully utilized to pay claims. Future claim payments will come from working capital. Our policy is to
use our estimated undiscounted workers® compensation claims associated with our large deductible insurance
program when determining our obligation there under. This estimate is recorded in accrued liabilities. Workers’
compensation claims are based upon an estimate of reported and unreported losses, net of amounts covered under
the applicable insurance policy after deductibles ranging from $250,000 to $350,000 per occurrence, for injuries
occurring on or before the applicable policy period end. The policy periods are also subject to aggregate reinsurance
over specified limits. The loss estimates are based on several factors including our current experience, industry
averagcs, relative health care costs, regional influences and other factors.

These estimates are continually reviewed by the Company’s risk management department, and annualiy by Preferred
Insurance Capital Consultants, LLC, an independent actuary, and any adjustments are reflected in operations as a
component of cost of services in the period of change, as they become known. Estimated losses may not be paid for
several years and actual losses could differ from these estimates. As of December 31, 2006 and January 1, 2006, the
estimated claims in excess of collateral deposits under this program were approximately $2,037,000 and 32,067,000,
respectively, and are reported within accrued liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Advertising Expense

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense for fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004, was $561,000,
$626,000 and $414,000, respectively.

Income Taxes

The current provision for income taxes represents estimated amounts payable or refundable on tax returns filed or to
be filed for the year. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded for the estimated future tax effects of temporary
differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets.
Deferred tax asscts are also recognized for net operating loss and tax credit carryovers. The overall change in
deferred tax assets and liabilities for the period measures the deferred tax expense or benefit for the period. Effects
of changes in cnacted tax laws on deferred tax assets and liabilities are reflected as adjustments to tax expense in the
period of enactment. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance based on an assessment of available
evidence if deemed more likely than not that some or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.

Treasury Stock

From time to time, the Company may repurchase shares of its common stock on the open market. Treasury stock is
recorded at cost.
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Stock-Based Compensation

SFAS 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Pavments (SFAS 123 (R)), which replaces SFAS 123 and supersedes APB
No. 25, requires that all sharc-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options, to be
recognized in the consolidated financial statements based on their fair values. In April 2005, the SEC issued a press
release that revises the required date of adoption under SFAS 123(R). The new rulc allowed companies to adopt the
provisions of SFAS 123(R) beginning in the first annual period beginning after June 15, 2005. The Company
adopted the fair value method of accounting pursuant to SFAS 123 (R) for all issuances of restricted stock and stock
options beginning in fiscal 2006. The adoption of SFAS 123(R) on our financial position and results of operations
did not have a material effect, as there were neither stock options granted during fiscal 2006, nor any outstanding
stock option grants as of December 31, 2006.

Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R), the Company used the fair value method of accounting pursuant to SFAS
123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, for all issuances of stock options to non-employees. We used the
intrinsic value method under the provisions of Accounting Principles Board Opinion, also referred to as APB, No.
25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Empioyees and related interpretations in accounting for all stock options issued to
employees until January 1, 2006. Under APB No. 25, compensation cost is recognized to the extent that the exercise
price is less than the market price for the underlying stock on the date of grant.

Warrant and conversion feature valuation

The Company applied the provisions of SFAS No. 133 Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities and EITF 00-19, Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Porentially Settled in, a
Company’s Own Stock and related standards for the accounting of the valuation of the common stock warrants and
conversion features embedded in our convertible debt, mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock and
common stock. Accordingly, we recorded a warrant and conversion feature liability upon the issnance of our
common stock, mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock and convertible debt equal to the estimated fair
market value of the various features with a corresponding discount to the underlying financial instruments issued at
March 31, 2006, This will be adjusted quarterly to the estimated fair market value based upon then current market
conditions.

The valuation of the warrant liability uses the Black-Scholes model based upon interest rates, stock prices, estimated
term of the underlying financial instruments and volatility factors. We utilize historical volatility over a period
generally commensurate with the remaining contractual term of the underlying financial instruments and use daily
intervals for price observations. We base our estimate of expectled volatility on the historical volatility of similar
entities whose share prices are publicly available. We will continue to consider the volatilities of those entities
unless circumstances change such that the identified entities are no longer similar to us or until we have sufficient
information available to utilize our own stock volatility.

We believe these estimates and assumptions are reliable. However, these estimates and assumptions may change in
the future based on actual experience as well as market conditions.

Ner Earnings (Loss) per Share of Common Stock

Basic earnings (loss) per common share are computed by dividing net eamings (loss) by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings (loss} per share is calculated by dividing
income {loss) available to common shareholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for
the period adjusted to reflect potentially dilutive securities. Shares representing restricted common stock, which
were reclassified to mandatorily redeemable restricted stock in October 2005, were excluded from the calculation of
weighted average shares of basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share once they were reported as a liability in the
consolidated balance sheet. Basic and fully diluted shares outstanding were the same for fiscal years 2006, 2005 and
2004 as there were no potential dilutive shares outstanding during the period. Outstanding warrants and other
dilutive securities to purchase 9,392,856, -0- and -0- shares of common stock for the fiscal years ended December
31, 2006, January 1, 2006 and January 2, 2005, respectively, were excluded from the calculation of dilutive earnings
(loss) per share as the effect of the assumed exercise of these warrants and other securities would be anti-dilutive.
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Quantifying Materiality of Financial Statement Misstatements

The Company adapted the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) Staff Accounting
Bulletin No, 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifving Misstatements in Current
Year Financial Statements” (SAB 108) in fiscal 2006. The effect of adoption of SAB 108 did not have a material
effect on our consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006 the FASB issued SFAS 157 — Fair Value Measurements. SFAS 157 defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles and expands
disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS 157 applies under other accounting pronouncements that require
ot permit fair value measurements, FASB having previously concluded in those accounting pronouncements that fair
value is the relevant measurement attribute. Accordingly, SFAS 157 does not require any new fair value
measurements. However, for some entities, the application of SFAS 157 will change current practice. It is effective
for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those
fiscal years. Earlier application is encouraged, provided that the reporting entity has not yet issued financial
statements for that fiscal year, including financial statements for an interim period within that fiscal year. The
provisions of this SFAS 157 should be applied prospectively as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which this
Statement is initially applied, with certain exceptions. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting
SFAS 157 on our consolidated financial statements.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48 (“FIN 48"), Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes
— an Interpretation of SFAS Statement No. 109, which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes
recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements. FIN 48 prescribes a two-step process to determine the amount of
tax benefit 10 be recognized. First, the tax position must be evaluated to determine the likelihood that it will be
sustained upon examination, If the tax position is deemed “more-likely-than-not” to be sustained, the tax position is
then valued to determine the amount of benefit to be recognized in the financial statements. FIN 48 is effective as of
the beginning of our 2007 fisca! year. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting FIN 48 on our
consolidated financial statements.

In June 2006, the FASB ratified a consensus on the EITF Issue No. 06-03, How Taxes Collected from Customers
and Remitted to Governmental Authorities Should Be Presented in the Income Statement (That Is, Gross Versus Net
Presentation}, (EITF (6-03) related to the classification of certain sales, value added and excise taxes within the
income statement. The Task Force reached a tentative conclusion that the presentation of taxes on either a gross
(included in revenues and costs) or a net (excluded from revenues) basis is an accounting policy decision that should
be disclosed. This EITF will become effective in the first quarter of fiscal 2007. The effect of adoption of this EITF
is not expected to have a material effect on our consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In March 2006 the FASB issued SFAS 136, Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets — an amendment of FASB
Statement No. 140. This Statement amends FASB Statement No. 140, Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of
Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities, with respect to the accounting for scparately recognized
servicing assets and servicing liabilities. This statement 15 not applicable to us.

In March 2006 the FASB issued SFAS 155, Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments — an amendment
of FASB Statements No. 133 and 140. This Statement amends FASB Statements No. 133, Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities, and No. 140, Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and
Extinguishments of Liabilities. This Statement resolves issues addressed in Statement 133 Implementation Issue No.
DI, Application of Statement 133 to Beneficial Interests in Securitized Financial Assets. The adoption of SFAS 155
is not expected to have a material effect on our consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In December 2004, the FASB issues SFAS 133, Exchanges of Nonmonetary Assets — an Amendment to APB
Opinion No. 29, Accounting for Nonmonetary Transactions. The Company has adopted this statement and it did not
impact our consolidated financial position or results of operations.
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NOTE B — MASTER INVESTMENT AGREEMENT

As a result of a financial restructuring plan in November 2001, the GES principal stakeholders were all parties to a
Master Investment Agreement. Among other things, this agreement defined a prescribed formula for the distribution
of net proceeds provided from a sale of GES or its assets. As a result of the share purchase agreement closed on
March 31, 2006, and as more fully explained below, the net proceeds were distributed to the debt and security
holders pursuant to the Master Investment Agreement. The Master Investment Agreement was terminated
concurrently with the distribution.

The following table sets forth the distribution of net proceeds and stock for the management, employees, investors
and lenders:

Shares of
Cash common stock in
Distribution Holdings
Restricted StOCKNOIARIS .....oovvieeee ettt b e s b eab s et sr et ere s $ 11,624,000 1,924,889
Series C preferred stockholders.........coveerrernirei s 22,243,000 869,426
Series D preferred stockholders.........ocooivnennc i 6,653,000 2,070,371
Senior SUbOrdinated NOLES ..ocvi i iceiceicrieiietcsner e seses e e s ssn e s sbessses s b asansees 13,593,000 74,703
Purchase Money Subordinated NOtes ..o 471,000 2,588
KRG Subordinated NOES .....iveivuievieieii i ciicirsieseesaescresseesssssssssnesssssasssassresss 1,460,000 8,023
TOUAL .o et itece ittt s r s s sre et es e b s ea et e et e b e e e s e e et e et e n et e sa e aesns §.56,044,000 —4,950,000
NOTE C — ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Accounts receivable consisted of the following as of:
December 31, January 1,
2006 2006
Accounts receivable Billed..........ccoccii v s $ 12,653,000 $ 11,764,000
Accounts receivable unbilled... ... s 10,971,000 10,127,000
Accounts receivable Other. ... e 285,000 339,000
Allowance for doubtful ACCOUNLS ......eciiriereereee et ee e ebe s (431,000 (536.000)
1171 O Y S § 234780008 21,694,000
The following table sets forth the allowance for doubtful accounts reconciliation for the past three fiscal years:
2006 2005 2004
Balance, beginning of Year ..o $ 536,000 $ 469,000 3 592,000
Additions charged to cost and €Xpense..........cooocoerviininieininieeninne 394,000 330,000 492 000
Accounts receivable written-off, net of TECOVETIES ..o cvenns (499.000) (263,000) (615,000)
Balance, end 0f YEAr ..ot senss s enessss e $ 431,000 § 336,000 § 469,000
NOTE D — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consisted of the foliowing as of:
December 31, January 1,
2006 2006
OfFICE BQUIPIMENL ....ev e et $ 1,924,000 § 2,471,000
FUIMIMIEE AN FIKIUTES 1.oeveveeeeeveree s e ssere s e e e e e ee e e e e e e eeabtas b s s aab g st s s ratevares 685,000 712,000
Computer SORWALE .......ocoovveeeeceeeececeeee s ettt 957,000 1,970,000
Leasehold iMprovements. ... 451,000 271,000
4,017,000 5,424,000
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization ..., (2,849,000) (4.402,000)
TOLAL ..ot e ettt e ettt bbb ea bbb e e A et et et s et s rn s ne et § 1,168000 § _ 1,022.000

Depreciation expense for fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $540,000, $519,000 and $519,000, respectively.
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NOTE E — OTHER ASSETS

Other noncurrent assets consisted of the following as of:

December 31, January 1,
2006 2006
Debt issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization of $428,000 and $42,000 as of
December 31, 2006 and January 1, 2006, respectively.......ccoovviiminicscicnisnncienes $ 1,126,000 3 21,000
Deposils and OLhET ......c.cocoviii i 130.000 117.000
TOTAL v etesssareme s e eeeeeeesaneneeeeeemeeeeeaeeeeeeseemeta b et et s e ss e b as b et e et e seasababererterererns $ 1,256,000 $ 138,000

Debt issuance costs are amortized over the term of the indebtedness using the effective interest method.
Amortization of debt issuance costs are as follows:

Eiscal Years

2007 oot e ir e e eh e e s e s b e et e b e an bt e A et e Rt RSO S ok St et £ s et eEeeE et ebeeE e s e Rt Reeeene et e st e R b e ke st et nRese et nEesaare $ 279,000

2008 e et et e eeter bt be bt e eee s bt et areeR e taReer e RS A e £ e aEeAe AR e £ e e nE e e eaenhene et nb e e e e bbb 238,000

200D e eveeese e e e eee e eee e eee st s bah et s ta ke A et et et b s et e reaR et aReeR et aResren e Ae e ea s et eE e AR euteE e e et e b e nee e nbe st et nre e 257,000

1) L1 OO OO PO SO O U SO UP PO U SIOUYTPR ORI 279,000

ZOLL oot ee et a et e aeete e aeateneeaeateneetaAtabaL st et etseh et e s ae e A et e Aeae e Rt oo ne e e ne e e eeen s 73,000

8 03| OO O SO $ 1,126,000
Amortization of debt issuance costs for fiscal 2008, 2005 and 2004 was $293,000, $210,000 and $47,000,
respectively.

NOTE F — ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accrued liabilities consist of the reserve for potential workers compensation claims, payroll and other related
benefits, unearned benefit deductions and other current liabilities related to services received. Accrued liabilities
consisted of the following as of:

December 31, January 1,
2006 2006
Accrued payroll and related benefits ..o $ 13,884,000 $ 11,839,000
Accrued workers COMPENSALION ......covivirieeeriiererernere s s rereesssrsnsranien 2,651,000 2,465,000
Unearned benefit dedUuCHONS .........cocoviieiie ettt e s s s reeee s 1,019,000 757,000
L8111 T=1 T UT O PO OO S UUU PR PO UUPPRRPPURSR 1,988.000 1,066,000
1012 1 DO U OO OO TP PR PP PUPUPPPURRT $.19,542,000 $ 16,127,000

NOTE G — CREDIT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT

In connection with the share purchase agreement and recapitalization on March 31, 2006, the Company and its
subsidiaries amended the Credit and Security Agreement with Wells Fargo Bank, (“Wells Fargo™) for revolving
credit borrowings and letters of credit collateralized by the Company’s accounts receivable, and increased its
borrowing capacity to $20 million, including up to $5.0 million borrowing under a term facility. The term note was
payable monthly and amortized over a 36-month period. 25% of the Company’s annual free cash, as defined in the
agreement, was due in February 2007 and February 2008; and any unpaid balance was due in April 2008. The term
note bore interest at Wells Fargo’s prime rate (8.25% at December 31, 2006 and 7% at January 1, 2006) plus 2.75%.
Additionally, the agreement provided for an increase in the revolving line of credit available borrowings of up to
$15.0 million ($10.0 million prior to March 31, 2006); limited to 90% of eligible billed receivables and 75% of
unbilled receivables until such time as the term note was paid in full and then 85% and 70%, respectively. Interest
was payable at Wells Fargo’s prime rate, subject to a minimum of $7,500 per month. A fee of 0.25% per annum was
payable on the unused portion of the commitment. The term of the agreement was to expire in July 2009. The
Company paid a closing fee of $175,000 upon funding.
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Outstanding borrowings on the revolving credit line at December 31, 2006 and January I, 2006 were 39,049,000 and
$0, respectively and the average balance outstanding for fiscal 2006 was $6,078,000 at an average interest rate of
8.0%.

The Company funded $4,997,000 on the line of credit on September 29, 2006 in connection with the repurchase of
$5,744,000 principal amount of our convertible notes from an investor and paid a fee of $170,000 to Wells Fargo for
temporarily adjusting various covenants and approving the redemption.

The agreement required certain customer payments to be paid directly to blocked lockbox accounts controlled by
Wells Fargo, and the agreement contained a provision that allowed the lender to call the outstanding balance of the
line of credit and term note if any material adverse change in the business or financial condition of the Company
were 10 occur. As of December 31, 2006, there were two outstanding letters of credit with Wells Fargo in the total
amount of $525,085. The amount available to the Company under the line of credit was $3,927,000 and $9,855,000
as of December 31, 2006 and January 1, 2006, respectively.

The agreement included various financial and other covenants with which the Company had to comply in order to
maintain borrowing availability and avoid penalties, including minimum net income and net worth requirements,
annual capital expenditure limitations and restrictions on the payment of dividends. The Company was in default of
its loan covenants as of December 31, 2006 with regard to the minimum net income and net worth requirements.
There was no impact of the covenant violation on our operations due to the payoff of the Wells Fargo loans and the
new credit security agreement outlined below. Prior to December 31, 2006, various defaults had occurred and all
defaults were cither cured by the Company or waived by Wells Fargo.

in conjunction with the new senior credit facility described below, all outstanding balances with Wells Fargo were
paid in full on February 28, 2007 and the Wells Fargo credit and security agreement was terminated. The Company
paid an early retirement fee of $377,000 on February 28, 2007. In connection with the pay off of the Wells Fargo
facility the Company coliateralized the letters of credit with $554,000 of cash.

In connection with the asset purchase agreement of Career Blazers, on February 28, 2007, the Company and its
subsidiaries entered into a new Credit and Security Agreement (“the facility”) with CapitalSource Finance, LLC
{"CapitalSource™). The facility provides for a revolving line of credit and letters of credit collateralized by the
Company’s accounts receivable, with a borrowing capacity of $18 million, limited 10 85% of eligible billed accounts
receivable and 49% of unbilled accounts receivable. Interest on the line of credit is payable at prime rate plus 2.25%
or the applicable 30, 60 or 90-day LIBOR plus 3.3% (8.84% upon funding). A fee of 0.5% per annum is payable on
the unused portion of the line of credit. Additionally, an annual collateral management fee of $25,000 is charged. In
addition, the facility provides for up to $12 million borrowing under a term note. Quarterly payments of $875,000 on
the term note are payable beginning June 30, 2007. 75% of the Company’s previous fiscal years annual free cash, as
defined in the agreement, is due in April 2008, 2009 and 2010; and any unpaid balance is due in December 2010.
Additionally, any proceeds from the disposition of assets, recoveries under insurance policies and the sale of debt or
equity securities, unless such sales or issuances are approved by CapitalSource, will be applied to repay the facility.
The term note bears interest at prime rate plus 3.75% or the applicable 30, 60 or 90-day LIBOR plus 5.0% (10.34%
upon funding). The term of the facility expires in December 2010.

The Company funded $10,750,000 on the revolving line of credit and $12,000,000 on the term note in connection
with the Asset Purchase Agreement of Career Blazers and the payment in full of all outstanding amounts owed 10
Wells Fargo. We paid a closing fee of $510,000 upon funding on February 28, 2007.

The facility requires certain customer payments to be paid directly to blocked lockbox accounts controlled by
CapitalSource, providing, however, that absent the occurrence and continuation of an event of default, the Company
may operate and transact business through the blocked accounts in the ordinary course of business, including
making withdrawals from such accounts into a master deposit account maintained by the Company.

The facility includes various financial and other covenants with which the Company must comply in order to

maintain borrowing availability and avoid penalties, including senior and total debt leverage, fixed charge coverage,
minimum EBITDA, as defined, annual capital expenditure limitations and restrictions on the payment of dividends.
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Additionally, the facility contains a provision that allows the lender to call the outstanding balance of the facility if
any material adverse change in the business or financial condition of the Company occurs.

NOTE H— LONG TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consisted of the following as of:

December 31, January 1,
2006 2006
Wells FArgo term NOE ...vcieeeeeeee i et erecememe e § 3,750,000 $ —
Senior subordinated secured convertible notes, net of unamortized discount of
89,019,000 .......ciueuieereererrerisrerererrrersensesrereeoserresesereacre e e b et 12,934,000 —
Senior secured convertible notes due to related parties, net of unamortized
discount 0f $946,000 ............o et 1,357,000 —
Senior subordinated notes; including accrued interest through November 15, 2001
OF SLBT1,000.......cco ottt e e ae st sts st ettt sttt r b s s b bbb s — 15,837,000
Purchase money subordinated notes — Southeastern sellers ..o, — 484,000
KRG subordinated NOLES......c.oociiiinriiiininiersieses e seseesssrss e ssmesasssassssassssssnsses — 1,500,000
18,041,000 17,821,000
Less CUMTENT POTHION ...c.cevvirieiririiininiin sttt e rermscnssninssbasaass e s asarnsnsenes (2,803.000) _ (17,821,000)
Total long-term debt ... ——— $_ 15138000 § _  _  —
Convertible Notes

On March 31, 2006, the Company issued $30 million aggregate principal amount of senior subordinated secured
convertible notes. The convertible notes are stated net as a result of recording a discount associated with the
valuation of the detachable warrants and conversion feature. The discount will be amortized over the contractual
termn of the instrument using the effective interest method. If not converted, the notes mature on March 31, 2011 and
bear interest at an annual rate of 8%. Interest is paid quarterly on January 2, April 1, July 1 and October 1. The notes
are convertible at a holder’s option at any time prior to maturity into shares of our common stock, initially at a
conversion price of $6.25 per share, subject to adjustment upon certain events. If during the period from March 31,
2007 through March 31, 2009, the closing sale price of our common stock is less than 200% of the conversion price
then in effect for each of 20 trading days out of 30 consecutive trading days, a holder who converts will receive a
payment in shares, or at our option in cash, equal to the present value of the interest that would have accrued from
the redemption date through the maturity date. A note holder may not convert our convertible notes to the extent
such conversion would cause such note holder, together with its affiliates, to beneficially own a number of shares of
commen stock which would exceed 4.99% of our then outstanding shares of common stock following such
conversion, excluding for purposes of such determination shares of commeon stock issuable upon conversion of our
convertible notes and mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock which have not been converted and upon
exercise of the warrants which have not been exercised. A holder may require us to redeem its notes upon an event
of default under the notes or upon a change of control (as defined in the notes), in each case at a premiurm over the
principal amount of notes being redeemed. The Company may redeem the notes after the 60th day prior to the third
anniversary of the closing of the recapitalization if the closing sale price of our common stock is equal to or greater
than 200% of the conversion price then in effect for each of 20 consecutive trading days. If the Company redeems
the notes as such, the Company must pay a premium equal to the present value of the interest that would have
accrued from the redemption date through the maturity date. The terms of our senior credit facility prohibit the
redemption of the notes without prior approval of our senior lender. The agreement includes various covenants with
which the Company must comply, including the ratio of indebtedness to consolidated adjusted EBITDA, as defined.
As of December 31, 2006, the Company was in compliance with this covenant.

On September 28, 2006, the Company repurchased $5,744,000 principal amount of convertible notes (convertible

into 919,040 shares of our commen stock) plus all accrued interest for $4,997,000, which included warrants to
purchase 91,904 shares of our common stock at $6.25 per share. The gain on the extinguishment of debt is recorded
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in other income on the consolidated statements of operations for fiscal 2006. Additionally, some of our officers and
directors purchased an aggregate $2,303,000 principal amount of convertible notes plus all accrued interest for
$2,004,000, which included warrants to purchase 36,848 shares of our common stock at $6.25 per share. The
redemption of the convertible notes was approved by Weils Fargo before the transaction was completed,

On February 28, 2007, in consideration for the consent by the holders of our sentor secured convertible notes and
Series A mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock to the refinancing of our senior debt and amendment of
our convertible notes, the Company agreed to increase the interest rate on our convertible notes from 8.0% to 9.5%
for the period beginning on February 28, 2007 and ending on the date on which Holdings has issued at least $5
million of common stock for cash or, if such common stock has not been issued by September 30, 2007, the date on
which the stand-by purchasers have purchased an aggregate of $3 million of common stock , as more fully explained
below,

Senior Subordinated Notes and Put Warrants

In March 1998, the Company entered into a senior subordinated note purchase agreement as part of its acquisition of
TPS and Excell. This agreement was amended in July 1998 and September 1998, in connection with the Company’s
acquisitions of Southeastern, Main Line and National Career Search, [nc., a Company which GES sold in 2000. This
agreement was further amended in November 2001 as part of the Master Investment Agreement. The estimated fair
value of the detachable stock warrants issued with these notes has been accounted for as a discount from the face
value of the notes and was being amortized using the straight line method, which approximated the effective interest
method, over the term of the note purchase agreement. Amortization of the debt discount for fiscal 2006, 2005 and
2004 was S0, $21,000 and $436,000, respectively, and is included in other interest expense on the consolidated
statements of operations.

These senior subordinated notes bore interest at a fixed annual rate of 13% per annum. Monthly interest payments of
approximately $151,000 were originally to be paid through September 30, 2004. However, interest payments had
not been made after November 2000, and as amended in connection with the Master Investment Agreement, all
remaining principal, together with all unpaid interest as of November 15, 2001, were payable on Febrary 28, 2005.
On February 25, 2005 the maturity date of these notes was extended to February 28, 2007. Interest ceased to accrue
on these notes effective November 15, 2001. This modification of terms was appropriately accounted for as a
troubled debt restructuring and accordingly, the note balances were carried at their historical balances.

As a result of the share purchase agreement closed on March 31, 2006, the net proceeds were distributed to the debt
holders pursuant to the Master Investment Agreement. The note holders received $13,593,000 in cash and 74,703
shares of Holdings.

The detachabte stock warrants were exercisable into 542,166 shares of common stock at $.01 per share, at any time
prior to the earlier of March 13, 2008 or six years after the senior subordinated notes were paid in full, These
warrants previously provided these holders the right to require the Company to redeem them for fair value at any
time after July 29, 2003. The Company re-valued the warrants at each reporting date, with a charge or credit
recognized in the consolidated statements of operations. Given the terms of the Master Investment Agreement, the
value of the Company’s common stock was deemed negligible. Consequently, as of January 1, 2006 the fair value of
the warrants was reported as $300, the exercise price prepaid by the holders. The detachable stock warrants were
cancelled in connection with the share purchase agreement on March 31, 2006.

Purchase Money Subordinated Notes

In connection with the Company’s purchase of Southeastern, the Company issued subordinated notes to the seilers
that bore interest at a fixed rate of 8% per annum, payable quarterly. Quarterly principal payments were to
commence June 2000, until paid in full, with any remaining balance due at mawrity on July 2005, As part of the
Master Investment Agreement, effective November 2001, the remaining notes no longer bore interest and were
scheduled to mature July 29, 2005, or share in proceeds from a sale of the Company along with other subordinated
note holders. This modification of terms was appropriately accounted for as a troubled debt restructuring and
accordingly, the note balances continue to be carried at their historical balances. On February 25, 2003, the maturity
date of these notes was extended to February 28, 2007.
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As a result of the share purchase agreement closed on March 31, 2006, the net proceeds were distributed to these
debt holders pursuant to the Master Investment Agreement. These note holders received $471,000 in cash and 2,588
shares of Holdings.

KRG Subordinated Notes

KRG is a related party and its affiliates and associates are investors in the Company. During 2001, KRG advanced
working capital funds to the Company. These advances were non-interest bearing and were to mature February 3,
2005, or share in distributable proceeds from sale of the Company along with other holders of the Company’s
subordinated debt, On February 25, 2005, the maturity date of these notes was extended to February 28, 2007.

As a result of the share purchase agreement closed on March 31, 2006, the net proceeds were distributed to KRG
pursuant to the Master [nvestment Agreement. KRG received $1,460,000 in cash and 8,023 shares of Holdings.

NOTE I — INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense attributable to income from operations consists of the following for fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004:

Fiscal 2006

Current Deferred Total
U.S. Federal ..o sseesinr s esne s s esinn s s essee s sae e e ) — 8§ (1,521,000 $ (1,521,000)
State and 100l ..o e s 274,000 (186,000) £8.000
SO NS $ 274000 $ (1,707,000) $ (1.433,000)

Fiscal 2005

Current Deferred Total
.S, FeOeTal ooeeeeeerieeeeees e et a e e is s s $ 159,000 § 3,253,000 $ 3,412,000
State and 10Cal......c.oioiir it 118,000 102,000 220,000
TOMAL oot e s e e ae ettt e ettt et e beenane e § 277000 §_ 3355000 § 3,632,000

Fiscal 2004

Current Deferred Total
.S Federal.. ..ottt $ 29,000 § 1,446,000 $§ 1,475,000
State and JOCal.. .o e e 386,000 173,000 559,000
TOLAL ettt e ccrsnree st e e e tererrrr et reeseranbaeeeeeeae b beaaeee e e renrnnraeean § 415000 § 1,619.000 § 2,034,000

Income tax expense attributable to income from operations for fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004 differed from the amount
computed by applying the U.S. federal income tax rate of 34% to pretax income from operations as a result of state
taxes, net of federal benefit, non-deductible expenses, primarily restricted compensation, entertainment expense,
warrant liability valuation, recapitalization expense and FICA tip credits as shown in the following table:

Fiscal
2006 2005 2004
Tax computed at federal statutory rate ........oocevvceverereccncesinnninnn 34.0% 34.0% 34.0%
State tax, net of federal tax benefit.........ccocoooeoiiiiiiiic e (146.3) 0.6) 5.3
Mandaterily redeemable convertible preferred stock accretion
ANd AMOTTIZALION ...eeveivecreerreere e e s e s e e e e oo seneme e (498.2) — —
Warrant VaIUAtION .....occvveiiiieee e eceevesssvass i nrrrernrnersmarnreeemeeenassnenenanes 1,101.6 — —
FICA tip Credit, NeTaurieermre e smcne s emte e 369.8 2.8 (6.3)
Restricted stock VAIUALION..........coiieeniiiice e s 107.8 (58.5) —
Stock issued to former shareholders of R&R Acquisition, Inc........ (248.9) — —_
Reconciliation of tax returmn ......oovoveeie o 348.0 — —
Permanent differences and other .........ccoovvverrvvreeeresscesccreecceee 87.8 (1.7} 9.1
Effective RALE ......ocveiii e cceeteere e snve e s eesressarsaesrasssas e snos 1,155.6% {30.0%) 42.1%
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The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and liabilities
are presented below as of:

December 31, January |,

Deferred tax assct (liability): 2006 2006
Allowance for doubtful ACCOUNIS...........ooiiiiieeee e e s e $ 164,000 § 204,000
Net operating [0ss carmy forwards.........cooovvvvvvnrsccccsrsesess s re s rrnees 1,157,000 —
BT TESEIVES .. eevieeeieee i teeeeer st e e e er et eesne s st e e sse s st bssesbssassesessssasssssssseasssesssraiatsnmsnsnins 774.000 774,000

Deferred tax asSe1s — CUIMTEIL.........coveeeee et e cteeeeeeeeeereeestee st eeeeereemseereeereeasesaneeneas 2,095,000 978,000
AMT and FICA t1p 18X €redit ..ottt 3,282,000 2,589,000
Net operating 108S carmy fOorwards........cccovvviviiriciiic e 1,791,000 1,327,000
Amortization of goodwill and other intangibles ............ocovviiiniininiie e 3,323,000 4,277,000
Depreciation of property and eqUIPMENT ..........cooueiiviirieiieinieieeseiee et 144,000 (92,000)
ValUation AlIOWANCE .. ocvvieiieeeeeeeee e ettt e e e e et e e e e e e e ee et e e eaeneeeereeeann (744.000) (895.000)

Deferred tax assels — lONZ tEIML......coovciiivierioovee i iees e s s see s se e ssens st sner s e ens 7,796,000 7,206,000
LR L L [ o (T R D T - U USSR 3 5,891,000 § 8,184,000

As of December 31, 2006, the Company had federal net operating loss carry forwards of approximately $4,551,000
expiring in 2017 through 2026, which it expects to begin utilizing in fiscal 2007. The Company has state net
operating loss carry forwards of approximately $16,586,000, which expire on various dates from 2010 through 2024.
The FICA tip tax credits expire in 2018 through 2026.

The Company has established a valuation allowance against its net deferred tax assets as of December 31, 2006 and
January 1, 2006, of $744,000 and $895,000, respectively. The valuation allowance results from the uncertainty
regarding the Company’s ability to produce sufficient state taxable income in various states in future periods
necessary to realize the benefits of the related deferred tax assets. The Company determined that the net deferred tax
assets related to state net operating loss carry forwards should remain subject to an allowance until it has forecasted
net income into the foreseeable future sufficient to realize the related state net deferred tax assets. The $151,000
reduction in the valuation allowance in fiscal 2006 resulted from a state by state analysis of projected taxable
income primarily in New York and New Jersey. There was no change in the valuation allowance for fiscal years
2005 or 2004.

NOTE J — STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Pursuant to the share purchase agrecement, Holdings’ authorized capital stock consists of 75,000,000 shares of
common stock, par value $30.0001 per share, and 10,000,000 shares of mandatorily redeernable convertible preferred
stock, par value $0.0001 per share.

Equity commitment and consideration

On February 28, 2007, in consideration for consent by the holders of our senior secured convertible notes and Series
A mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock to the refinancing of our senior debt and amendment of our
convertible notes, the Company has agreed to the following:

» Holdings will conduct an offering of at least $5 million of our common stock in a private placement or
public offering to close no later than September 30, 2007. The common stock shall be issued for cash
consideration.

A7

If Holdings has not closed the offering by September 30, 2007, the Company is obligated to call upon the
commitments it has received from Howard Brill, President and CEO of Holdings, John Borer, Managing
Director of Rodman & Renshaw and Charles Gwirtsman, Chairman of the Board of Holdings, also referred

to as the stand-by purchasers, to purchase an aggregate of $3 million of our common stock on September
30, 2007.
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» If the dollar amount of common stock sold after February 28, 2007 and prior to September 30, 2007
exceeds $2 million, the obligation of the stand-by purchasers will be reduced by the amount of such excess
with such reduction being allocated among them in proportion to their respective purchase commitments.

» The purchase price for the shares of common stock to be purchased by each stand-by purchaser will be
equal to the volume weighted average price per share of our common stock for the ten consecutive trading
day period ending on September 29, 2007 as reported by Bloomberg (or, if Bloomberg terminates such
reporting, then using such other reporting system as our board of directors may designate in good faith) on
the primary national or regional securities exchange or quotation system on which our common stock is
then listed or quoted; provided, that if Holdings has not conducted the offering in good faith using
commercially reasonable efforts the purchase price for the shares shall be the higher of that price or 54.00
per share. The purchase price paid by the stand-by purchasers may be paid in cash, by delivery to us of our
convertible notes held by such stand-by purchaser having an aggregate principal amount, including accrued
interest, equal to the purchase price of the common stock to be so purchased, or a combination thereof, at
the election of the stand-by purchaser making such payment.

» Holdings will issue to each stand-by purchaser a warrant to purchase one share of common stock for cach
share purchased by such stand-by purchaser at an exercise price equal to 120% of the price at which the
common stock is purchased. The warrants will expire on the seventh anniversary of issuance; provided,
however, that no warrants shatl be issued with respect to any portion of the common stock purchased by
such stand-by purchasers through the surrender of convettible notes.

Series A Mandarorily Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock

Holdings issued 12,750 shares of our Series A mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock on March 31,
2006 at a purchase price of $1,000 per share. The preferred stock is classified as a lability due to the mandatory
redemption features and recorded net of a discount associated with the valuation of the detachable warrants and
conversion feature. The discount will be amortized over the contractual term of the instrument using the effective
interest method at the premium rate. If not previously converted, the mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred
stock is subject to mandatory redemption on March 31, 2013 at the conversion price then in effect plus a premium
calcutated at an annual rate of 8% from issuance to maturity. Upon liguidation, our preferred stockholders will
receive the face amount of the preferred stock plus a payment equal to 8% per annum of the face amount, and will
thereafter share ratably with our common stockholders in the distribution of our remaining assets. The Series A
mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock is convertible at a holder’s option at any time into an amount of
shares of our common stock resulting from dividing the face value plus a premium, calculated at an annual rate of
8% from issuance to maturity, by a conversion price of $5.75 per share, subject to adjustment upon certain events. A
stockholder may not convert our Series A mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock to the extent such
conversion would cause such stockholder, together with its affiliates, to beneficially own a number of shares of
common stock which would exceed 4.99% of our then outstanding shares of common stock following such
conversion, excluding for purposes of such determination shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of our
convertible notes and mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock which have not been converted and upon
exercise of the warrants which have not been exercised. A holder may require us to redeem its Series A mandatorily
redeemable convertible preferred stock upon a change of control (as defined in the certificate of designation setting
forth the terms of the Series A mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock) or upon other specified events at
a premium over the conversion price of the shares being redeemed. The terms of our senior credit facility prohibit
the redemption of our preferred stock.

Following is a reconciliation of the Series A mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock:

Principal Discount Net
Balance at issuance on March 31, 2006...........ccoeevevvivvnreeniieenieenns $ 12,750,000 $ (12,549,000) § 201,000
BUG BCCTEION 1uvivvtiiiiiiiieeeeiariereatssseessssssserasasnersarassrsssesseessssasesaseanes 773,000 — 773,000
Amortization Of dISCOUNL .......oivevviiiecie e cverrierrarersrerasaesssseseemeeens — 1,039,000 1,0639.000
Balance at December 31, 2000 ......oooiiviininmiiiieecee $§ 13,523,000 $ (11,510,000) § 2,013,000
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Also on February 28, 2007, in consideration for the consent by the holders of our senior secured convertible notes
and Series A mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock to the refinancing of our senior debt and
amendment of our convertible notes, Holdings agreed to amended our certificate of designations, rights, and
preferences of the Series A mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock to increase the premium paid on our
preferred stock from 8.0% to 9.5% for the period beginning on February 28, 2007 and ending on the date on which
Holdings has issued at least $5 million of common stock for cash or, if such common stock has not been issued by
September 30, 2007, the date on which the stand-by-purchasers purchased an aggregate of $3 million of common
stock, as described above. Before the amendment, the premium paid on our Series A mandatorily redeemable
convertible preferred stock was 8.0%, calculated without reference to our issuing additional common stock.

Warrants to purchase common stock

On March 31, 2006, Holdings issued warrants to purchase our common stock to the purchasers of our convertible
notes, Series A mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock and common stock in the recapitalization. The
Company also issued warrants to purchase our common stock to our placement agent in the recapitalization. The
warrants may be exercised in a “cashless” manner, whereby a holder reduces the number of shares for which a
warrant is exercisable by an amount of warrants with a market value (based on the market price of the common
stock at the time of exercise) equal to the exercise price for the number of shares to be issued upen conversion of the
warrant. In a cashless exercise, the Company will not receive any cash payment of the exercise price. A warrant
helder may not exercise a warrant to purchase our common stock to the extent such exercise would cause such
warrant holder, together with its affiliates, to beneficially own a number of shares of common stock which would
exceed 4.99% of our then outstanding shares of commen stock following such exercise, excluding for purposes of
such determination shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of our convertible notes and mandatorily
redeemable convertible preferred stock which have not been converted and vpon exercise of the warrants which
have not been exercised.

In connection with the repurchase of $5,744,000 principal amount of convertible notes at a discount on September
29, 2006; the Company reduced the number of shares underlying warrants by 91,904 at a warrant exercise price of
$6.25 per share.

The following table sets forth the exercise price and expiration date of all warrants outstanding at December 31,
2006.

Number of Shares Underlying Warrants Exercise Price Expiration Date
IBBOTO ™ ...t rr e ts st nenee s £ 625 March 31, 2011

2, 003,00 et b ts et $ 6.00 March 31, 2013
303,300 et $ 6.25 March 31, 2013

(* — includes 36,848 held by related parties)
Series C and D preferred stock

Prior to the share purchase agreement, and as amended in May 2002, GES’s authorized capital consisted of
10,000,000 shares of $.01 par value common stock, and 50,000,000 shares of .01 par value preferred stock, The
amendment designated 7,000,000 shares as Series C preferred stock, and 30,000,000 shares as Series D preferred
stock.

The Series C and Series D preferred stockholders were entitled to vote with the common stock stockholders,
however, not as a separate class. No specific provisions were made with respect to dividends on the preferred stock;
however, no dividends may be paid on common stock for so long as any class of preferred stock is outstanding
unless approved by the preferred stockholders. The relative priorities of the classes of equity securities to receive
distributions of proceeds from an approved sale of the Company were also described in the Master Investment
Agreement.
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The redeemable preferred stock had been classified outside of stockholders’ equity as temporary equity. As a result
of the impending share purchase agreement, the preferred stock was reclassified to a current liability titled
mandatorily redeemable preferred stock as of January 1, 2006 at an estimated fair market value of $28,897,000,
offset by a reduction in additional paid in capital of $36,693,000 for the difference between the estimated liability
and carrying value, pursuant to an interpretation of Emerging Issues Task Force, Topic D-98: Classification and
Measurement of Redeemable Securities. The valuation was based upon an estimate of the proceeds as calculated
pursuant to the Master Investment Agreement.

Following is a reconciliation of the number of shares issued of Series C and Series D preferred stock:

Series C Series D

Amount Shares Amount Shares Total

Balance December 28, 2003 .............cn.... $ 5705000 5704518 § 132,000 8315204 § 5,837,000
Repurchase of 34,839 shares of Series C

preferred stock ..o (37,000)  (34,839) — — (37,000)
Issuance of 49,050 shares of Series C :

preferred stock in lieu of compensation.. 56,000 49.050 — — 56,000
Balance January 2, 2005 ... 5,724,000 5,718,729 132,000 8,315,204 5,856,000
Estimated fair value adjustment................ 16,549,000 — 6.492.000 — 23.041.000
Balance January 1, 2006...........ccocoverenennn. $.22273,000 5718729 § 6.624,000 8315204 $§ 28,897,000

As a result of the share purchase agreement closed on March 31, 2006, the net proceeds were distributed to Series C
and Seriecs D preferred stockholders pursuant to the Master Investment Agreement. Series C and Series D
stockholders received $22,243,000 and $6,653,000 in cash and 869,426 and 2,070,371 shares of Holdings,
respectively.

Stock Options

On November 13, 2006, the sharcholders of Holdings approved the Glebal Employment Holdings, Inc, 2006 Stock
Plan (“the 2006 Stock Plan™). The purpose of the 2006 Stock Plan is to: (i) promote the interests of the Company
and its stockholders by strengthening Holding’s ability to attract, motivate and retain employees, officers,
consultants and members of the board of directors; (ii} furnish incentives to individuals chosen to receive awards of
Holding common stock under the plan because they are considered capable of responding by improving operations
and increasing profits or otherwise adding value to Holding; and (iii) provide a means to encourage stock ownership
and proprietary interest in Holding to valued employees, members of the board of directors and consultants upon
whose judgment, initiative, and efforts the continued financial success and growth of our business largely depend.

The aggregate number of shares of common stock that may be issued, transferred or exercised pursuant to Awards
under the 2006 Stock Plan will not exceed 2,100,000 shares of common stock, of which 1,750,000 shares may only
be granted to employees and consultants and 350,000 shares may only be granted to non-employee directors.
Awards under the 2006 Stock Plan may be stock options or stock grants.

The shares of common stock to be delivered under the 2006 Stock Plan will be made available, at the discretion of
the board of directors or the compensation committee thereof, either from authorized but unissued common stock or
from previously issued common stock reacquired by the Company, including shares of common stock purchased on
the open market. To the extent any option or award expires unexercised or is canceled, terminated or forfeited in any
manner without the issuance of common stock hereunder, such shares shall again be available for issuance under the
2006 Stock Plan.

Awards may be granted to employees, directors and consultants of the Company or any of its subsidiaries in the sole
discretion of the compensation committee, In determining the persons to whom awards shall be granted and the type
of award, the committee shall take into account such factors as the committee shall deem relevant in connection with
accomplishing the purposes of the 2006 Stock Plan. Each award will be evidenced by an agreement and may include
any other terms and conditions consistent with the 2006 Stock Plan as the compensation committee may determine.

The term of each option shall be determined by the compensation committee but shall not exceed 10 years. Unless
otherwise specified in an option agreement, options shall vest and become exercisable on the following schedule:
1/3 on the first annual anniversary of the grant date, 1/3 on the second anniversary of the grant date and 1/3 on the
third anniversary of the grant date.
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Each Option shall be designated as an incentive stock option (ISO) or a non-qualified option (NQQO). The exercise
price of an 1SO shall not be less than the fair market value of the stock covered by the ISO at the grant date;
provided, however, that the exercise price of an ISO granted to any person who owns, directly or indirectly, stock of
the Company constituting more than 10% of the total combined voting power of all classes of outstanding stock of
the Company or of any affiliate of the Company, shall not be less than 110% of such fair market value.

No options were granted or outstanding under the 2006 Stock Plan at December 31, 2006.

On February 14, 2007, the compensation commitiee of Holdings awarded an aggregate of 678,161 incentive stock
options to certain of our employees and officers and an aggregate of 175,000 nonstatutory stock options to our non-
employee directors under our 2006 Stock Plan. Each of the awarded stock options is exercisable into one share of
our common stock at an exercise price of $5, the closing quoted market price on February 14, 2007. The term of the
options is 10 years. The options will vest and become exercisable on the following schedule: 1/3 upon grant, 1/3 on
the first anniversary of the grant date and 1/3 on the second anniversary of the grant date.

On March 14, 2007, the compensation committee of Holdings awarded 100,000 incentive stock options to the newly
appointed chief operating officer (“COO”) under the 2006 Stock Plan. Each of the awarded stock options is
exercisable into one share of our common stock at an exercise price of §5.25, the closing quoted market price on
March 14, 2007. The term of the options is 10 years. The options will vest and become exercisable on the following
schedule: 1/3 upon the first anniversary, 1/3 on the second anmversary of the grant date and 1/3 on the third
anniversary of the grant date. The COO was awarded 34,125 nonstatutory stock options on February 14, 2007, as a
director, under the 2006 Stock Plan. He will remain on our Board of Directors but has stepped down from the
compensation and audit committees effective March 13, 2007. He has vested 11,375 of the 34,125 options granted to
him. Holdings agreed 1o accelerate the vesting of 948 options, which is equal to the pro-rata number of options tha:
would have vested between February 14, 2007 and March 13, 2007, and the remaining 21,802 options will be
forfeited.

On March 21, 2007, the compensation commitiee of Holdings awarded 70,000 incentive stock options to an
employee under the 2006 Stock Plan. Each of the awarded stock options is exercisable into one share of our
common stock at an exercise price of $5.25, the closing quoted market price on March 21, 2007. The term of the
options is 10 years, The options will vest and become exercisable on the following schedule: 1/3 upon the first
anniversary, 1/3 on the second anniversary of the grant date and 1/3 on the third anniversary of the grant date.

Restricted Stock Plan

Historically, GES had granted common stock options to employees at a price equal to or greater than the estimated
fair value of the stock on the date of grant. In May 2002, GES adopted the 2002 Restricted Stock Plan (the “2002
Stock Plan™). The 2002 Stock Plan provided for issuance of up to 3,000,000 shares of restricted common stock. The
restricted shares were issued at the discretion of the compensation committee of the Board of Directors, and carry
the terms outlined below. The 2002 Stock Plan was scheduled to terminate on the later of May 2012 or upon
execution of an approved sale of the Company. All employees who held stock options were given one share of
restricted common stock in exchange for the cancellation of each stock option (the Exchange). Employees were
required to pay $.01 per share to affect the purchase of the restricted common shares and concurrent cancetlation of
the stock options. Effective with the creation of the 2002 Stock Plan, all previous stock option plans and all
employee options were cancelled.

The restricted shares issued as part of the Exchange vested 16.68% immediately, with the remaining percentage
vesting ratably (2.78% per month) over the following 2.5 year period. Additionally, these shares vested an additional
17% upon termination of an employee without cause. The restricted shares issued as incentive awards subsequent to
the Exchange vest ratably over a 3-year period (2.75% per month). All restricted shares issued under the 2002 Stock
Plan vested immediately upon execution of an approved sale of GES. Upon termination of an employee, GES had
the option to repurchase all of the unvested restricted shares held by the employee for $.01 per share.

As of January 1, 2006, 1,563,340 shares were issued and outstanding under the 2002 Stock Plan. In connection with
the share purchase agreement, an additional 436,660 restricted common shares were issued to management and
employees, bringing the total restricted common shares outstanding to 2,000,000 at March 24, 2006, which were all
exchanged for cash and shares of Holdings. The compensation expense associated with this issuance was included in
selling, general and administrative expense in the consolidated statements of operations for fiscal 2005.

As a result of the share purchase agreement, the fair market value of $11,542,000 was classified as a current liability
with a corresponding charge to compensation expense of $21,152,000, net of the basis pursuant to the provisions of
SFAS 150, as of January |, 2006. The valuation was based upon an estimate of the proceeds as calculated pursuant
to the Master Investment Agreement.
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Simultaneous with the share purchase agreement, the Company repurchased the restricted shares for an amount
determined under the sales proceeds distribution schedule in the Master [nvestment Agreement and were allocated to
individual employees based on their pro rata share of the shares issued under the 2002 Stock Plan. These
stockholders received $11,624,000 in cash and 1,924,889 shares of common stock in Holdings. The 2002 Stock Plan
was terminated upon the distribution.

Dividends

On February 3, 2005, the Board of Directors authorized a $7 million dividend payable to the stockholders of
restricted common stock and Series C preferred stock at the time the dividend is paid. In March 2005, $700,000 was
paid to the restricted common stockholders and $6.3 million was paid to the Series C stockholders based upon their
pro rata share of the outstanding shares, which our then lender, Wells Fargo, approved.

Compensation

During fiscal 2004, the Company issued 300,000 shares of Series C preferred stock valued at $340,000 to various
members of management in licu of cash bonuses,

NOTE K — WARRANT AND CONVERSION FEATURE VALUATION

The Company applied the provisions of SFAS No. 133 Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities and EITF 00-19, Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially Settied in, a
Company’s Own Stock and related standards for the accounting of the valuation of the common stock warrants and
conversion features embedded in our convertible debt, mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock and
common stock. Accordingly, we recorded a warrant and conversion feature liability upon the issuance of our
common stock, mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred stock and convertible debt equal to the estimated fair
market value of the various features with a corresponding discount to the underlying financial instruments issued at
March 31, 2006. This will be adjusted quarterly to the estimated fair market value based upon then current market
conditions.

During the first quarter of 2006, the Company recorded an initial valuation liability of $29,414,000, which
represented a non-cash adjustment to the carrying value of the related financial instruments. As of December 31,
2006, the liability was valued at $25,408,000. The Company recorded the change in the estimated fair market value
of the warrant liability of $1,634,000 as a reduction of interest expense in the consolidated statements of operations
for fiscal 2006,

As a result of the retirement of convertible debt and related warrants, the Company reduced the warrant liability by
$2.372,000. This amount is included in the gain on extinguishment of debt in the consolidated statements of
operations for fiscal 2006.

The Company utilizes historical volatility over a period generally commensurate with the remaining contractual
term of the underlying financial instruments and use daily intervals for price observations.

For fiscal 2006, the following assumptions were utilized:

Average expected VOIALIILY .o.oovieiviiciii e 59.7%
Contractual term ranged frOML. ..o s 4.25 to 7.0 years
L) G (=L 1 (TR PSR U ORI PP PP OO 4.76%

Expected divIAend FALE ........covvereeeeiene e s e -0-
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NOTE L — COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Contingencies

The Company is not currently a party to any material litigation; however in the ordinary course of our business the
Company is periodically threatened with or named as a defendant in various lawsuits or actions. The principal risks
that Holdings insures against, subject to and upon the terms and conditions of various insurance policies, are
workers’ compensation, general liability, automobile liability, property damage, professional liability, employee
benefits liability, staffing errors and omissions, employment practices, fiduciary liability, fidelity losses and director
and ofticer liability. Management believes the resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on
our consolidated financial statements.

Under the organizational documents, Holdings directors are indemnified against certain liabilities arising out of the
performance of their duties to Holdings. The Company also has an insurance policy for our directors and officers to
insure them against liabilities arising from the performance of their positions with Heldings or its subsidiaries.
Holdings maximum exposure under these arrangements is unknown as this would involve future claims that maybe
made against Holdings that have not occurred. However, based on experience, management expects the risk of loss
1o be remote.

Operating Leases

The Company is obligated under several operating leases for office space and certain office equipment expiring at
various dates through 2019. Rent expense under operating leases for fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $1,693,000,
$1,585,000 and $1,644,000, respectively.

As of January 1, 2006, future minimum lease commitments under noncancellable operating leases are as follows:

Fiscal Years
2007 ettt et e et e eatt ettt e et e aataatteenteate s e e et e aah e et e eete et e stesaternennenansennaeneaneaas $ 1,533,000
2008 e e et aE b sae b e RS bR e Re e e eR b e R b e na b b e beer e nar b s 938,000
2009 et et h et Ae et et st d et et e et e At et e e e b e saea et anete et are st e e s nenae 827,000
ZOL0 ettt ettt st et £ et st e b e et b s sttt e e et et e e s ereemeen s et et e et nnenb et e 489,000
2001 AN0 tRETa I OT oot e s b b et e h b e ta e b b et e e as et e s aab s st erebae s baeeraes et s 2,039,000
TOUALL e e ettt ettt e et b et e bt e st e e s et et ekt e R st art et e et e etteatseaaeeReabeanteanbearaeasbanransbens 3 5,826,000

Certain leases contain purchase options, renewal options and escalation clauses, These contingent rent amounts are
excluded from minimum rent until lease extensions are executed, Rent escalations, however, are reflected in the
minimum rent and are included in the determination of total rent expense,

NOTEM — EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Company has adopted a 401(k) plan (the “Plan™) for the benefit of all eligible employees of the Company, as
defined in the Plan Agreement. The Plan allows participants to make pretax contributions limited to amounts
established by tax laws. The employee contributions and earnings thereon are always 100% vested, and the
employers’ match, if made, vests ratably over a six-year period. The Company currently does not match employee
contributions. Employees are eligible to participate in the Plan on the next entry date afier turning age 21 and upon
completion of at least 1,000 hours of service. The Plan allows for hardship withdrawals and loans from participant
accounts. All amounts contributed to the Plan are deposited into a trust fund administered by independent trustees.

Southeastern has adopted a 401(k) profit sharing plan (the “SE Plan™) for the benefit of all eligible employees, as
defined in the plan agreement. The SE Plan is a defined contribution plan to which eligible employees may make
voluntary contributions, on a before-tax basis, from 1 percent to 15 percent of their compensation during each year
while they are a plan participant. Under the SE Plan, employees’ salary deferral contributions are limited to amounts
established by tax laws. Participants are at all times fully vested in their salary deferral contributions to the SE Plan
and the earnings thereon. All amounts contributed pursuant to the SE Plan are held in a trust and invested, pursuant
to the participant’s election, in one or more investment funds offered by a third-party trustee. Employees are eligible
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to participate in the SE Plan on the next entry date after turning age 21 and upon completion of at least 1,000 hours
of service in a consecutive 12-month period. Entry dates are the first day of each quarter. Service with a client
company is credited for eligibility and vesting purposes under the SE Plan.

The SE Plan also offers the option of matching contributions to certain work-site employees under Section 401(m)
of the Internal Revenue Code. Under this option, customer companies may elect to participate in the matching
program, pursuant to which the customer companies contribute an annually determined percentage of the
employee’s compensation each pay period. Participants vest in these matching contributions 20 percent per year
beginning after one year of service, and are fully vested after six years of service. In addition, participants are fully
vested in these matching contributions upon normal retirement (i.e., attainment of age 65) or death. Southeastern’s
customers made matching contributions of approximately $392,000, $275,000 and $299,00¢ for work-site
employees for fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

NOTE N — RELATED PARTIES

The Company is renting administrative facilities from stockholders and current employees, and family members of
officers of the Company. For fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Company paid rent expense to these related parties of
$136,000, $354,000 and $495,000, respectively. In addition there was $188,000 of expense paid related to the
buyout of a portion of a refated party lease during fiscal 2004. As a result of the stock purchase agreement, a former
related party is no longer classified as such.

Several of the holders of our convertible notes are directors, officers or employees of GES or its subsidiaries. The
Company pays interest to all holders of the convertible notes pursuant to the terms of the loan documents.

The Company had a management consulting agreement with KRG, a company controlled by certain stockholders of
GES. The Company received management, advisory and corporate structure services from KRG for an annual fee.
KRG was also eligible for a bonus fee, based on performance thresholds, for each fiscal year, and fees related to
acquisitions and divestitures completed by the Company. In November 2001, KRG agreed to waive and forgive
amounts accrued as of that date. From November 2001 forward, management-consulting fees were charged based on
assessments of the Company's financial ability. During fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004; $45,000, $180,000 and $90,000,
respectively, in consulting fees were charged and such amounts were included in operating expenses in the
consolidated statements of operations. [n connection with the share purchase agreement this management agreement
was terminated.

In 2001 certain of the management and debt and equity holders of the Company formed a limited liability company
(the LLC) for the purpose of purchasing at a discount, certain senior debt of the Company. The Company then
issued its Series C preferred stock to the LLC to retire the senior debt and related accrued interest. KRG was one of
the members of the LLC, one of the senior subordinated note holders, and influenced the management of the
Company through its management consulting agreement described above. In connection with the stock purchase
agreement, the LLC partners were paid their share of the proceeds pursuant to the Master Investor Agreement and
the LLC is no longer active.

NOTE O — SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company’s business is divided into two major segments, staffing services and professional employer
organization, also known as PEQ services. These segments consist of several different practice groups. The
Company’s temporary staffing practice group provides temporary and temp-to-hire services in areas such as light
industrial, clerical, logistics fulfillment, call center operations, financial services, and warehousing, among others,
The Company’s direct hire placement practice group responds to the Company’s customer’s requests by finding
suitable candidates from the Company’s national network of candidates across a broad range of disciplines. The
Company’s professional services practice group provides temporary and temp-to-hire services in areas such as
information technology, known as IT, life sciences and others. The Company’s employee leasing practice group
assists customers in managing human resources responsibilities and employer risks such as payroll and tax
administration, workers compensation, employee benefit programs, and regulatory compliance. The Company’s
operating segments are based on the type of services provided to clients. Staffing services are provided to clients
throughout the United States and as such, the revenue earned is spread over numerous states. These operations do
not meet the quantitative thresholds outlined by the SFAS No. 131, Disclosure about Segments of an Enterprise and
Related Information, which requires the reporting of financial information by region. The reconciling difference
between the two segments and total Company represents costs and assets of the corporate division. All revenue is
earned within the United States.
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Segment information is as follows:

Fiscal year

2006 2005 2004
SHAffiNg FEVENMUE.......cviii ettt eanaae s e ee b cas bt eenea $ 95135000 % 81,175,000 § 70,055,000
PEO TEVEIIUE .c.uviiii ittt ettt eee e e e en e eee e e s ee e $ 33,609,000 $ 30,388,000 § 27,071,000
Total COMPANY FEVENUE .......ooiiiiiiiiiieer et $ 128,790,000 $ 111,563,000 § 97,126,000
Staffing depreciation..........cccoooerriceeeeer e B 116,000 $ 124,000 $ 141,000
PEQO depreciation........ccouivcvereevensiriesesieieiesiscsieieseissssesssssasevasnenns $ 136,000 § 106,000 $ 99,000
Total Company depreciation. ...............c.ccceveveeecviveevereeereenenenns $ 540,000 § 519,000 § 519,000
Staffing income before INCOME tAXES......ccvveveie e $ 4,243,000 § 7,881,000 $§ 5,285,000
PEO income before inCome taxes . .........oooooeeeeeeeeeeee e $ 43877000 § 4,563,000 § 2,945,000
Total Company income (loss) before income taxes...........cc..ov... 5 (124,000 § (12,093,000) § 4,827,000
Staffing assetS ...occcviveeeioveeere v B 28,828,000 8 23,506,000 § 16,787,000
PEQO BSSEIS ..ueiiiicii s cis i einst s s et eeeeee e s en e essmmeee e eeeesennan $ 31,618,000 § 26,612,000 $ 18,659,000
Total Company aSSEtS..........oovvveruvmrmrrrrriie e $ 57202000 § 52,920,000 $ 51,014,000
Staffing capital expenditures .........ccccoooveiiievveeeiecee e $ 220,000 $ 103,000 $ 131,000
PEO capital expenditures...........c..ccoveeiiiecaeiisieiniseeisieinseenns $ 146,000 % 134,000 § 164,000
Total Company capital expenditures............c..ocooveveevvrerenines b 686,000 § 324000 % 556,000

NOTE P — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Acquisition

On February 28, 2007, Holdings closed the asset purchase agreement with Career Blazers Personnel Services, Inc.,
Career Blazers Contingency Professionals, Inc., Career Blazers Personne] Services of Washington, D.C., Inc. and
Cape Success LLC (collectively “Career Blazers™). Under the agreement, Holdings purchased substantially all of the
property, assets and business of the parties to the agreement for an aggregate purchase price of $10,250,000, as
adjusted based on the amount of net working capital of the purchased business. The purchase price consists of a cash
payment of $9,000,000 at closing and a potential additional payment of $1,250,000 in November 2008 or January
2009 depending on when and if certain conditions, tied to the gross revenue received from the purchased business’
largest customer, are met. Holdings financed the purchase with the CapitalSource senior credit facility as previously
discussed.

Career Blazers, with offices in New York City, New Jersey, Washington DC and Maryland, provides temporary and
permanent staffing and related services to clients in the northeastern region. The acquisition atlows Holdings to
expand our operations into these markets not previously served by us. The following factors were primary reasons
that contributed to the estimated goodwill that will be recorded: going concern value, administrative expense
efficiency, name and trademark value and customer and employee base. The contingent payment will be allocated to
the identifiable customer at the time the payment is made.

The preliminary condensed unaudited balance sheet of Career Blazers at February 25, 2007 is presented below. The
Company is currently in the process of having a valuation of the identifiable intangibles assets determined and is not
currently able to estimate the allocation of such assets and the related deferred tax consequences at this time.

CUITENE B8BTS, cuueiiitiitetiiiteee b oo e e e e e e e e oo e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s eaeeeeee e s eee e e e eeemae e e e e ee s e eemeeeeee e e eneeeemmeeameeaneen $ 3,000
Property, plant and @QUIPINENL.........cvciivieirerr e reerre e sree e sreees e sreessnesssersseseessesaressassssesaserentonacssnaranss . 80
Goodwill and INtANEIDIE ASSEIS .......coiviiicvccce s s s e e s ee st e ra e s b e e s bt e s e earees e nreas 9.500

Total SSELS ACQUITED.....c.oi ettt ettt et et e st ea b e stk na e e b n s a s e nar s 12,580
CUITENE HADIIEIES ...t e e e e eee e e et e et e eeesesaneeasetesaneeeenenesnsaeassennneesaneennneeeaneenresesannennnees 1,675
LONZACTIN AEBU ...ttt et s s tesa bt s b etn e e asse s s bt s s besb e s srsna s s btes —
Total Habilities ASSUME ......ooiieiiieieeicie ettt eeeeme e es e s e eee s e s neeeeasaneenes 1.675

NET ASSEUS ACQUITEU -t b et rere bbb b st et eaearaba b et s s eaeab b et et srs e sbns $ 10,905

F-27




Global Employment Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The results of operations of Career Blazers will be included in our consolidated financial statements beginning

February 26, 2007.

NOTE Q — QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Unaudited)

The following summarizes unaudited quarterly operating results (all amounts in thousands, except per share data):

2006 Quarters 1st 2nd 3rd 4th
REVENUES, NEL...cveeiieirereninerrrrsrerserernrressecssseses e sesceasnsbssssarae s s seans $ 31,208 3 33411 8 33,287 5 30,884
Gross PrOfit. ..o er e $ B84 § 97108 9203 § 8962
NEt INCOME (1058 )uueecreerriiieeieeeectrisersr s e es e e a s st m e $ (1,691) § 1,330 8 1,085 3 585
Income (loss) available ...

to common Shareholders...........ovvvecrercrereiic e, $ (1,691} % 1,330 8 1,085 § 585
Income (loss) per share:

BASIC oo nensse s srsnanasaesnnnsncenneescesssieneisisenens 9 (35) B 228 18 8 10
DAIUEEA 1o sre e cem e eme bt $ (358 218 A8 § 10
2005 Quarters 1st 2nd Ird 4th
REVEIIUES, TEL..cviiirireieeseisessaseiseiressmserasasesessssasassesseseensenensenmansssennsrsses $ 24673 § 26476 § 29987 § 30,427
GIOSS PIOfIlo.cvcscsiiivcese sttt b bbb bbb s $ 8060 § 8539% 92178 8,554
Net INCOME (10SS)...vvierererreernsriere st e s $ 1,027 § 1,436 3% 1,667 § (19,855)
Income (1088) available..........occoivvmnieniin e

to common ShareholderS......oveviemiveenninnerrere e $ (5273) § 14368% 1,667 § (56,548)
Income (loss) per share:

Basicand diluted ............ooooviiiiiinicneiee e £ (96) % 26 % 30§ (11.48)

The staffing services segment is subject to seasonality. In light industrial services, customer demand for workers is
usually higher between July and November each year. Demand recedes somewhat starting in late December through
March. By emphasizing on-site management arrangements, the Company has been able to reduce the seasonality of

our business.

The PEO services segment suffers far less from seasonal fluctuations with the exception of the first quarter of each

year during which more new business is booked than during other times of the year.

F-28




SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly
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among Global Employment Holdings, Inc., Global
Employment Solutions, Inc., and the investors listed on
the signature pages thereto

First Amendment to Security Agreement, Pledge
Agreement and Guaranty, dated as of September 28,
2006, by and among Global Employment Holdings,
Inc. Global Employment Solutions, Inc., various
subsidiaries of Global Employment Solutions, Inc.,
Amatis Limited and Whitebox Convertible Arbitrage
Partners, LP

First Amendment to Amended and Restated Credit and
Security Agreement, dated as of September 26, 2006,
by and among Wells Fargo Bank, National
Association, Global Employment Solutions, Inc. and
various subsidiaries

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.7 in the
Registrant’s Form 8-K filed March 6, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.8 in the
Registrant’s Form 8-K filed March 6, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.9 in the
Registrant’s Form 8-K filed March 6, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.10 in the
Registrant’s Form 8-K filed March 6, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.11 in the
Registrant’s Form 8-K fited March 6, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.1 in the
Registrant’s Form 8-K filed January 5, 2007

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.2 in the
Registrant’s Form 8-K filed January 3, 2007

[ncorporated by reference to ltem 10.1 in the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
filed November 15, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.1 in the
Repistrant’s Form 8-K filed October 4, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.2 in the
Registrant’s Form 8-K filed October 4, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.3 in the
Registrant’s Form 8-K filed October 4, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Item 10.4 in the
Registrant’s Form 8-K filed October 4, 2006
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10.20

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30

10.31

10.32

10.33

10.34

Description

Reference

Amended and Restated Credit and Security Agreement
among Wells Fargo Bank, National Association,
Global Employment Solutions, Inc. and various

subsidiaries

Fifth Amended and Restated Revolving Promissory
Note under Amended and Restated Credit and Security

Agreement
First Amended and Restated Term Note under

Amended and Restated Credit and Security Agreement

Form of Pledge Agreement under Amended and

Restated Credit and Security Agreement

Form of Patent and Trademark Security Agreement
under Amended and Restated Credit and Security

Agreement
Form of Copyright Security Agreement under

Amended and Restated Credit and Security Agreement

Amendment to Guarantor Documents under Amended

and Restated Credit and Security Agreement

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated
July 15, 2006, between Global Employment Holdings,
Inc., Global Employment Solutions, Inc. and Howard

Bril!

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated
July 15, 2006, between Global Employment Holdings,
Inc., Global Employment Solutions, Inc, and Dan

Hollenbach

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated
July 15, 2006, among Global Employment Solutions,

Inc. and Stephen Pennington

Form of Share Purchase Agreement among Global
Employment Solutions, Inc., Global Employment

Holdings, Inc. and the shareholders of Global
Employment Solutions, Inc. signatory thereto

Notes Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of
March 31, 2006, among Global Employment Solutions,
Inc. and the investors listed on the Schedule of Buyers

attached thereto

Joinder Agreement of Global Employment Holdings,

Inc. to Notes Securities Purchase Agreement

Form of Note under Notes Securities Purchase
Agreement

Guaranty under Notes Securities Purchase Agreement

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.19 to
Amendment No. 3 to Registration Staternent
on Form $-1 filed on July 26, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.20 to
Amendment No. 3 to Registration Statement
on Form S-1 filed on July 26, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.21 to
Amendment No. 3 to Registration Statement
on Form 8-1 filed on July 26, 2006

I[ncorperated by reference to Exhibit 10.22 to
Amendment No. 3 to Registration Statement
on Form 3-1 filed on July 26, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10,23 to
Amendment No. 3 to Registration Statement
on Form §-1 filed on July 26, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.24 to
Amendment No. 3 to Registration Staternent
on Form $-1 filed on July 26, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.37 to
Amendment No. 3 to Registration Statement
on Form S-1 filed on July 26, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to
Amendment No. 2 to Registrant’s Form 8-K
filed on July 25, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to
Amendment No. 2 to Registrants Form 8-K
filed on July 25, 2006

[ncorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.18 to
Amendment No. 2 to Registrant’s Form 8-K
filed on July 25, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 wo
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.




Exhibit #

10.35

10.36

10.37

10.38

10.39

1940

10.41

10.42

16.43

10.44

10.45

10.46

10.47

10.48

Description
Pledge Agreement under Notes Securities Purchase
Agreement

Security Agreement under Notes Securities Purchase
Agreement

Subordination Agreement under Notes Securities
Purchase Agreement

Preferred Stock Securities Purchase Agreement, dated
as of March 31, 2006, among Global Employment
Solutions, Inc. and the investors listed on the Schedule
of Buyers attached thereto

Joinder Agreement of Global Employment Holdings,
Inc. to Preferred Stock Securities Purchase Agreement

Common Stock Securities Purchase Agreement, dated
as of March 31, 2006, among Global Employment
Solutions, Inc. and the investors listed on the Schedule
of Buyers attached thereto

Joinder Agreement of Global Employment Holdings,
Inc. to Common Stock Securities Purchase Agreement

Form of Indemnification Agreement

Form of Noncompetition Agreement

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated
July 15, 2006, between Global Employment Holdings,
Inc., Global Employment Solutions, Inc. and Howard
Brill

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated
July 15, 2006, between Global Employment Holdings,
Inc., Global Employment Solutions, Inc. and Dan
Hollenbach

Non-Disclosure, Non-Competition, Arbitration and
Employment Agreement, dated April 4, 2001, among
Global Employment Solutions, Inc., Southeastern
Staffing, Inc. and Robert Larkin

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated
July 15, 2006, among Global Employment Solutions,
Inc. and Stephen Pennington

Form of Guaranty under Fifth Amendment to Credit
and Security Agreement and Waiver of Defaults and
Amended and Restated Credit and Security Agreement

Reference

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 {File No. 000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.18 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.25 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.
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Reference

10.49

10.50

10.51

10.52

10.53

10.54

10.55

10.56

10.57

10.58

10.59

10.60

10.61

16.62

14.1

14.2

14.3

Form of Security Agreement under Fifth Amendment
to Credit and Security Agreement and Waiver of
Defaults

Form of Pledge Agreement under Fifth Amendment to
Credit and Security Agreement and Waiver of Defaults

Form of Patent and Trademark Security Agreement
under Fifth Amendment to Credit and Security
Agreement and Waiver of Defaults

Form of Copyright Security Agreement under Fifth
Amendment to Credit and Security Agreement and
Waiver of Defaults

Sublease Agreement, dated as of March 23, 2006,
amonyg Continental Casualty Company and Global
Employment Solutions, Inc.

Form of Employment Agreement for Consulting and
Temporary Employees in Chicago, [L

Form of Employment Agreement for Permanent
Employees in Chicago, IL

Form of Employment Agreement for Consulting and
Temporary Employees in Hauppauge, NY

Form of Employment Agreement for Permanent
Employees in Hauppauge, NY

Form of Employment Agreement for Consulting and
Temporary Employees in Bala Cynwyd, PA

Form of Employment Agreement for Permanent
Employees in Bala Cindy, PA

Form of Confidentiality, Noncompetition and
Nonsolicitation Agreement

Form of Confidentiality, Noencompetition and
Nonsolicitation Agreement {Southeastern Companies,
Inc.)

Engagement Letter for Placement Agent Rodman &
Renshaw, LLC

Code of Conduct of Global Employment Holdings, Inc.

Audit Committee Charter of Global Employment
Holdings, Inc.

Compensation Committee Charter of Global
Employment Holdings, Inc.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.26 o
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April
4, 2006 (File No. 000-51737), as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.22 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on July 25,
2006, as amended.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on July 25,
2006, as amended

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.24 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on July 25,
2006, as amended

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.28 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on July 10,
2006, as amended

[ncorporated by reference 1o Exhibit 5.1 to
Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement
on Form S-1 filed on June 20, 2006

[ncorporated by reference to Exhibit 5.1 to
Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement
on Form S-1 filed on June 20, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5.1 to
Amendment No. | to Registration Statement
on Form §$-1 filed on June 20, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5.1 to
Amendment No. | to Registration Staternent
on Form S-1 filed on June 20, 2006

[ncorporated by reference to Exhibit 5.1 to
Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement
on Form S-1 filed on June 20, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5.1 to
Amendment No. | to Registration Statement
on Form S-1 filed on June 20, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5.1 to
Amendment No. | to Registration Statement
on Form S-1 filed on June 20, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5.1 to
Amendment No. | to Registration Statement
on Form S-1 filed on June 20, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.27 to
Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed on
May 1, 2006

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 14.1 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on April 4,
2006, as amended

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 14.1 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on Apnil 4,
2006, as amended

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 14.1 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on April 4,
2006, as amended




Exhibit #
21

231

232

311

3i.2

321

Description

List of subsidiaries of Global Employment Holdings,
Inc.

Consent of Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C.

Consent of Preferred Insurance Capital Consultants,
LLC

Certification of Howard Brill, Chief Executive Officer
and President pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and the
Exchange Act of 1934,

Certification of Dan Hollenbach, Chief Financial
Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and the Exchange
Act of 1934,

Certification of Howard Brill, Chief Executive Officer
and President and Dan Hollenbach, Chief Financial
Officer pursuant to 18 U.8.C. Section 1350.

Reference

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 21.1 to
Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed on
May 1, 2006

Incorporated by reference to exhibit 23.1 to
Registrant’s Form 10-K fited April 17, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to exhibit 23.2 to
Registrant’s Form 10-K filed April 17, 2007.

Filed herewith.

Filed herewith.

Filed herewith.




Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO RULES 13a-14(a) AND 15d-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY
ACT OF 2002

I, Howard Brill, certify that;
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Global Employment Holdings, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and 1 are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) of the registrant [language omitted in
accordance with SEC transition instructions contained in SEC Release 34-47986] and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared;

b) Paragraph omitted in accordance with SEC transition instructions contained in SEC Release 34-47986;

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered
by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report)
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to matenally affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors {(or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a} all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting that are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize
and report financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role
in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: April 17, 2007

/s/ Howard Brill

Howard Brill

Chief Executive Officer and President
(Principal Executive Officer)




Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO RULES 13a-14(a) AND 15d-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY
ACT OF 2002

[, Dan Hollenbach certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Global Employment Holdings, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

4, The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) of the registrant [language omitted in
accordance with SEC transition instructions contained in SEC Release 34-47986] and have:

ay Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared;

b) Paragraph omitted in accordance with SEC transition instructions contained in SEC Release 34-47986;

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered
by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report)
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on cur most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting that are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize
and report financial information; and

{(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role
in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting. '

Date: April 17, 2007

/s/ Dan Hollenbach

Dan Hollenbach

Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)




Exhibit 32.1

Certifications of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18 U.S.C, Section 1350)

The undersigned, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer of Global Employment Holdings, Inc.
(the “Company™), each hereby certifies that, to his knowledge on the date hereof:

(a) the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2006 filed on the date
hereof with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Report”) fully complies with the requirements of Section
13 (a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(b) information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results
of operations of the Company.

Date: April 17, 2007 By:_/s/ Howard Brill
Howard Brill
Chief Executive Officer and President
{Principal Executive Officer)

Date: April 17, 2007 By: /s/ Dan Hollenbach
Dan Hollenbach
Chief Financial Officer
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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K/A

Amendment No. 1

ANNUAL REPORT
Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2006
Commission File Number 000-51737

GLOBAL EMPLOYMENT HOLDINGS, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 43-2069359
(State or other jurisdiction (IRS Employer
of incorporation) Identification Number)
10375 Park Meadows Drive, Suite 375 80124
Lone Tree, Colorado (Zip Code)

(Address of Principal Executive Offices)

(303) 216-9500
(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: None

Title of Each Class Name of Each Exchange on Which Registered
— N/A

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12 (g) of the Act: Common Stock, $.0001 par value
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act. Yes [ No &
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act. Yes (0 No ¥

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant {1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 of 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the Registrant was required to file such reports)
and (2) has been subject 10 such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes ¥ No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to ltem 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of the Registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part {II of
this Form 10-K. [

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer or a non-accelerated filer {as defied in
Exchange Act Rule 12b-2).

Large Accelerated Filer O Accelerated Filer O Non-Accelerated Filer 7
Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes O No I

Our stock was not quoted and did not trade as of the last day of our second fiscal quarter ended July 2, 2006. We have computed the
aggregate market value of the common stock held by non-affiliates of the Registrant to be approximately $21,000,000, based on the
closing price of $5.25 per share on the OTC BB as of August 11, 2006, the first day our stock began trading. Shares of common stock
held beneficially by executive officers and directors have been excluded, without conceding that all such persons are “affiliates™ of the
Registrant.

The number of shares of common stock outstanding at April 6, 2007 was 6,023,442
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EXPLANATORY NOTE

This Amendment No, 1 on Form 10-K/A (“Amendment No. 1”) is being filed solely to remove the section for
Documents Incorporated by Reference on the cover page and to replace Part 111, Item 10 through Item 14 and to
update [tem 15 of the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K as filed by the Registrant on April 17, 2007 (the
“Original Filing™). Except as otherwise stated herein, no other information contained in the Original Filing has been
updated by this Amendment No. 1. The information in this Amendment No. 1 does not modify or update disclosures
in the Original Filing (including the exhibits to the Original Filing, except for the updated Exhibits 31.1, 31.2 and
32.1) and other than as set forth herein. This Amendment No, 1 should be read in conjunction with our periodic
filings made with the Securities and Exchange Commission or the SEC, subsequent to the date of the Original
Filing, including any amendments to those filings, as well as any Current Reports filed on Form 8-K subsequent to
the date of the Original Filing. In addition, in accordance with the applicable rles and regulations promulgated by
the SEC, this Amendment No.l includes updated certifications from our Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer as Exhibits 31.1, 31.2 and 32.1.

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Amendment No. 1 and other materials we will file with the Securities and Exchange Commission, also referred
to herein as the SEC, contain, or will contain, disclosures which are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking
statements include all statements that do not relate solely to historical or current facts, such as the discussion of
economic conditions in market areas and their effect on revenue growth, the potential for and effect of past and
future acquisitions, the effect of changes in our company’s mix of services on gross margin, the adequacy of our
workers’ compensation reserves and allowance for doubtful accounts, the effectiveness of our management
information systems, and the availability of financing and working capital to meet funding requirements, and can
generally be identified by the use of words such as may, believe, will, expect, project, estimate, anticipate, plan or
continue. These forward-looking statements are based on the current plans and expectations of our management and
are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual resuits to differ materially from historical results
or those anticipated. These factors include, but are not limited to: economic conditions affecting the human capital
solutions industry; the adverse effect of legislation and other matters affecting the industry; increased competition in
the industry; our dependence on certain customers; the risk that we may not be able to retain and attract customers;
the availability of and costs associated with potential sources of financing; the loss of key personnel; our inability to
attract and retain new quatified personnel; difficulties associated with integrating acquired businesses and customers
into our operations; material deviations from expected future workers” compensation claims experience;
collectibility of accounts receivable; the carrying values of deferred income tax assets and goodwill, which may be
affected by future operating results; the availability of capital or letters of credit necessary to meet state-mandated
surety deposit requirements; and government regulation. These forward-looking statements speak only as of the date
of this Amendment No. 1. Except as required by law, we undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any
forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. You should also
read, among other things, the risks and uncertainties described in the section of the Onginal Filing entitled “Risk
Factors.”




PART 111

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE DIRECTORS
AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Our board of directors proposes that the six nominees described below, each of whom is currently serving as a
member of our board of directors, be re-elected for a term ending on the date of our 2008 annual meeting and until
his or her successor is duly elected and qualified. If any director should become unavailable to serve as a director,
our board of directors may designate a substitute nominee, or the number of directors that constitutes the full board
of director may be reduced to eliminate the vacancy. The term of our current directors expires at our 2008 annual
meeting.

Information Concerning the Nominees for Election as Directors

Howard Brill became our president, chief executive officer and a director in March 2006, Mr. Brill is also the
president, chief executive officer and a director of Global Employment Solutions, a subsidiary of Global
Employment Holdings. Mr. Brill joined Global Employment Solutions as its vice president of operations in March
2000 and was named president and chief executive officer in August 2000. Prior to joining Global Employment
Solutions, Mr. Brill held several sales and management positions with Roth Staffing Companies, Inc. and Norrell
Corporation, both staffing companies, and MCI, Inc., a telecommunications company. Mr. Brill earned his B.B.A. in
management from Hofstra University.

Luci Staller Altman became a director in March 2006 and is a member of our compensation committee. Ms. Altman
is general counsel of GreenStone Media LLC, a producer and syndicator of female-oriented talk programming. From
January 2004 to March 2007 she served as vice president — law with Adelphia Communications Corporation, a cable
television company. Prior to joining Adelphia, Ms. Altman was a partner at Torys LLP between 2002 and 2003 and
a partner and associate at Brobeck, Phleger & Harrison LLP between 1995 and 2002. Ms. Altman eamed her law
degree from Columbia University School of Law and her B.A. degree in English and economics from the University
of Pennsylvania.

Richard Goldman became a director and a member of our audit and compensation committees in August 2006, Mr.
Goldman is the chief operating officer of Birkman International, Inc., a developer and distributor of personality
assessment tests. Mr. Goldman has held this position since January 2006. He was a self-employed business
consultant before assuming this role. From 2001 to 2004, Mr. Goldman was the chief executive officer of Centricon
HR (formerly known as Talent Tree EmployHR Services), a human resources outsourcing firm. Prior to that, he was
the interim chief executive officer of VisaNow.com, Inc., an internet-based immigration services firm. Mr. Goldman
practiced law for 15 years, leaving a full partnership at the Dechert law firm in 1995 to hold several senior
management positions at Gevity HR, Inc. (formerly known as Staff Leasing, Inc.), a professiona! employer
organization, including co-chief executive officer and president. Mr. Goldman holds a B.A. from Princeton
University and a J.D. from Stanford Law School.

Charles Gwirtsman became a director and the chairman of the board of directors in March 2006. He has served as a
director of Global Employment Solutions since 1998 and as the chairman of its board of directors since 2001. Mr.
Gwirtsman is also the chairman of our compensation committee, Mr. Gwirtsman is a co-founder and managing
director of KRG Capital Partners, LLC, a Denver-based private equity firm with $2.0 billion in cumulative invested
capital and committed capital. KRG Capital is also a stockholder of Global Employment Holdings. Prior to founding
KRG Capital in 1996, he served as a senior vice president with Fiduciary Capital Management Company, co-
managing two mezzanine debt funds. Mr. Gwirtsman has also served as a corporale vice president with
PaineWebber, Inc., in the private finance group, and as an investment banker at E.F. Hutton & Co. Currently, Mr.
Gwirtsman is a director of KRG portfolio companies Marquette Transportation Company Holdings, LLC, Varel
International, and Focus Group Holdings, Inc. Mr, Gwirtsman is also a director of Modtech Holdings, Inc.
(NASDAQ: MODT). Mr. Gwirtsman earned his B.A. degree in English from Columbia University and his M.B.A.
degree in finance from the University of Denver.

Steven List became a director in March 2006 and our chief operating officer in March 2007, Mr. List served on our
audit and compensation committees until his appointment as our chief operating officer. Before that, he served as the
president of Celestial Seasonings, president of Hain Celestial Canada and executive vice president of The Hain




Celestial Group, Inc., a manufacturer and marketer of natural and organic food and personal care products, until
October 2006. Between October 2006 and March 2007, Mr. List was not employed. Mr. List started with The Hain
Celestial Group in 1999. From 1996 to 1999, Mr. List served as finance director and director of financial reporting
with the Shorewood Packaging Corporation, Inc. Mr. List started his career as an accountant with Deloitte & Touche
LLP in Jericho, NY. Mr. List received a B.S. degree in accounting from the State University of New York at
Binghamton. Mr. List is a certified public accountant licensed in New York (inactive).

Jay Wells became a director in March 2006 and is the chairman of our audit committee. Mr. Wells has been global
vice president of tax for Molson Coors Brewing Company since May 2003, Prior to that, Mr, Wells worked
approximately 13 years for Deloitte & Touche LLP, part of which time he was an international tax partner in
Denver, Colorado. Mr. Wells started his career as a certified public accountant with two different local accounting
firms in Pennsylvania. Mr, Wells graduated with a B.S. degree in accounting from Albright College and earned his
law degree from Villanova School of Law.

The following table sets forth the names, ages and positions of the persons who are our directors and named
executive officers as of the date of this annual report:

Name Age Position

Howard Brill.................... 36 President, chief executive officer and director of Global Employment Holdings
Steven List....c.oeeveeeeenee 37 Chief operating officer and director of Global Employment Holdings

Dan Hollenbach................ 51 Chief financial officer of Global Employment Holdings

Terry Koch.....cccooeeeeennnnene. 53 President of PEO services

Stephen Pennington ......... 64 President of staffing services

Luci Staller Altman ......... 40 Director of Global Employment Holdings

Richard Geoldman............. 50 Director of Global Employment Holdings

Charles Gwirtsman .......... 53 Director of Global Employment Holdings

Jay Wells ..., 44  Director of Global Employment Holdings

Directors hold office for a period of one year from their election at the annual meeting of stockholders and until a
particular director’s successor is duly elected and qualified. Officers are elected by, and serve at the discretion of,
our board of directors. None of the above individuals has any family relationship with any other. It is expected that
our board of directors will elect officers annually following each annual meeting of stockholders.

Biographies for the members of our current board of directors are set forth above. Biographies for our executive
officers who are not members of our beard of directors are provided below.

Dan Hollenbach became our chief financial officer in March 2006. He is also the chief financial officer of Giobal
Employment Solutions, a position he has held since October 2005. Mr. Hollenbach joined Global Employment
Soluticns in August 2004 as its vice president of finance. He has been in the temporary staffing business for 15
years. Between December 2003 and August 2004, Mr. Hollenbach worked for Resources Global Professionals, Inc.,
a professional consulting services company, where he led a team that developed and tested compliance under the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of a Fortune 500 company. From 1991 to February 2004, with some overlap with his consulting
work for Resources Global Professionals, he was the chief financial officer of Imprimis Group, Inc., a regional
staffing firm in Texas. Mr. Hollenbach worked at Arthur Young, now Emst & Young, between 1978 and 1986,
leaving as a senior manager, and in the financial services industry between 1986 and 199%. Mr. Hollenbach is a
certified public accountant licensed in Texas and he received his B.B.A. in accounting from Texas Tech University.

Terry Koch was appointed to the position of president of our PEQ services segment effective January 2, 2007,
working through our subsidiary Southeastern Staffing, Inc. Mr. Koch joined Southeastern Staffing in 2001 as its
chief financial officer and chief operating officer. In those roles, Mr. Koch was directly responsible for oversight
management of all accounting, finance, credit and payroll operations as well as benefit administration and IT
functions. Mr. Koch has over 16 years of experience in the PEQ industry. Between 1991 and 2001, he held positions
with TeamStaff, Inc., a PEQ, first as the chief financial and chief operating officer and then, following a sale of
TeamStaff, as the vice president of administration. Prior to joining the PEQO services industry, Mr. Koch held several
management and financial positions in other industries. Mr. Koch was the vice president of finance for Skyway
Corporation, Inc., a multi-state general contracting and commercial roofing company, between 1988 and 1991,
Before that, he was the controller of Federal Construction Company, Inc., a construction management and general




contracting company, which position he started in 1986. Between 1984 and 1986, Mr. Koch was a business manager
of Westinghouse Broadcasting and Cable, Inc. Mr. Koch started his career in 1982 as an audit senior with Arthur
Young and Company, now named Emst & Young. Mr. Koch received a B.S. degree in business administration from
East Tennessee State University and also holds a B.A. degree in accounting from the University of South Florida.
Mr. Koch is a certified public accountant licensed in the state of Florida.

Robert Larkin served as president of PEO services segment between 200! and January 2, 2007, working through our
subsidiary Southeastern Staffing, Inc. In that position, Mr. Larkin was responsible for Southeastern Staffing’s
operating management and growth initiatives. Mr. Larkin was a director of Southeastern Staffing between 2001 and
2006. Mr. Larkin has 15 years of experience in the PEQ industry. Prior to joining Southeastern Staffing, he spent 10
years as an officer, stockholder and director of Transport Leasing/Contract Inc., another PEQ. Mr, Larkin also
served in senior management positions in several light manufacturing and service businesses. Mr. Larkin’s
experience also includes eight years as division vice president for Purolator Courier Ltd., an international air carrier
logistical company, and 11 years as regional manager with Equifax, a business solutions and credit reporting
company. Mr. Larkin is a director of PayPlus Software, Inc., an Idaho corporation and the largest provider of
software used in the PEQ industry and by us. On January 2, 2007, Robert Larkin retired from his full-time position
as president of our PEQ services segment. Mr. Larkin will continue to serve Global in a part-time consulting
capacity for the foreseeable future.

Stephen Pennington is the president of our staffing services segment, working through our subsidiary Temporary
Placement Services, Inc. In that position, Mr. Pennington is responsible for sales and operations for all staffing
services including temporary siaffing, consulting and direct-hire. Mr. Pennington started in the human capital
solutions business in 1969 working for Michaels & Associates, Inc., a contingency recruitment company that
subsequently merged into Temporary Placement Service, Inc. Mr. Pennington started his career as an industrial
engineer at Firestone Tire and Rubber Company. Mr. Pennington holds a B.S. degree in industrial engineering from
Tennessee Tech University.

The Board of Directors and Committees Thereof

Our board of directors conducts its business through meetings and through its committees. The current members of
Global’s board of directors were appointed to their posts in connection with the March 31, 2006 recapitalization of
our subsidiary, Global Employment Solutions, Inc. Qur board of directors has held seven meetings since then. All
directors attended at least 75% of the meetings held by the board of directors and by the committees of the board of
directors on which they served. We have not held an annual stockholders” meeting during the tenure of our current
directors.

Our policy regarding directors’ attendance at the annual meetings of stockholders is that all directors are expected to
attend, absent extenuating circumstances.

Affirmative determinations regarding director independence and other matters
Our board of director follows the standards of independence established under the NASDAQ rules in determining if
directors are independent and has determined that each of the following directors is an “independent director” under
those rules: Luci Staller Altman, Richard Goldman, Charles Gwirtsman, and Jay Wells. In this annual report the
directors who have been affirmatively determined by the board of directors to be “independent directors” under this
rule are referred to individually as an “independent director” and collectively as the “independent directors.”

Our board of directors also has determined that each member of the two committees of the board of directors meets
the independence requirements applicable to those committees prescribed by the NASDAQ rules and the SEC.

No independent director receives, or has received, any fees or compensation from the company other than
compensation received in his or her capacity as a director. There were no transactions, relationships or arrangements
not otherwise disclosed that were considered by the board of directors in determining that any of the directors are
independent. '




On March 14, 2007, we appointed Steven List as our chief operating officer. He will remain a member of our board
of directors, subject to election at our annual meeting of stockholders. During fiscal 2006 and until his appointment
as chief operating officer, Mr. List served on our audit and compensation committees. He resigned those positions
on March 13, 2007. Up until his becoming an executive officer, our board of directors had determined that Mr. List
was independent under the NASDAQ rules, including the independence requirements applicable to the committees
on which he served.

Committees of the board of directors
Pursuant to our bylaws, our board of directors is permitted to establish committees from time to time as it deems
appropriate. To facilitate independent director review and to make the most effective use of our directors’ time and
capabilities, our board of directors has established an audit committee and a compensation committee. The
membership and function of the committees are described below.

Audit committee

The audit committee provides assistance to the board of directors in fulfilling its legal and fiduciary obligations in
matters involving our accounting, auditing, financial reporting, internal control and legal compliance functions. It
oversees the audit efforts of our independent auditors and reviews their reports regarding our accounting practices
and systems of internal accounting controls. The audit committee also takes those actions as it deems necessary to
satisfy itself that the accountants are independent of management. The audit committee currently consists of Richard
Goldman and Jay Wells, each a non-employee member of our board of directors. Mr. Wells is the chairman of the
audit committee and he qualifies as an audit committee financial expert as defined under SEC rules. We believe that
the composition of our audit committee meets the criteria for independence under, and the functioning of our audit
committee complies with the applicable requirements of, the NASDAQ rules. Our audit committee has held three
meetings since March 31, 2006. The audit committee is governed by a written charter that will be reviewed, and
amended if necessary, on an annual basis. A copy of the charter is available on our website at www.gesnetwork.com
under “Investor Relations” and “Corporate Governance.” Steven List served on our audit committee until March 13,
2007 upon his appointment as our chief operating officer. Mr. List took part in the committee’s meetings,
discussions and decisions until that point in time.

Compensation committee

The compensation committee reviews, approves and modifies our executive compensation programs, plans and
awards provided to our directors, executive officers and key associates. The compensation committee also reviews
and approves short-term and long-term incentive plans and other stock or stock-based incentive plans. In addition,
the committee reviews the company’s compensation and benefit philosophy, plans and programs on an as-needed
basis. The current members of the compensation committee are Luci Staller Altman, Richard Goldman and Charles
Gwirtsman, each a non-employee member of our board of directors. Mr. Gwirtsman is the chairman of the
compensation committee. Our compensation committee has held four meetings since March 31, 2006. The
compensation committee is governed by a written charter that will be reviewed, and amended if necessary, on an
annual basis. A copy of the charter is available on our website at www.gesnetwork.com under “Investor Relations”
and “Corporate Governance.” Steven List served on our compensation committee until March 13, 2007 upon his
appointment as our chief operating officer. Mr. List took part in all of the committee’s meetings, discussions and
decisions until that point in time except for meetings, discussions and decisions involving the terms of his
employment as our chief operating officer,

The compensation committee makes all final decision on executive compensation but seeks the advice of our chief
executive officer on such matters. Our chief executive officer makes recommendations to the committee about the
compensation levels for other executive officers. Furthermore, the committee may delegate limited powers to our
chief executive officer in this respect. For example, after having determined the aggregate amount of options to issue
in February 2007, the committee delegated to our chief executive officer the power to determine which employees,
other than executive officers, would receive such options and in what amount.

The compensation committee may engage consultants in determining or recommending the amount of compensation
paid to our directors and executive officer. During fiscal 2006, we engaged a financial consultant to help us
determine the appropriate level of equity grants for our directors by reviewing equity compensation for directors at
similarly situated companies.




Communications with the board of directors
Stockholders may communicate with our board of directors or any of the directors by sending written
communications addressed to the board of directors or any of the directors c¢/o Corporate Secretary, Global
Employment Holdings, Inc., 10375 Park Meadows Drive, Suite 375, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124, All
communications are compiled by the corporate secretary and forwarded to the board or the individual director(s)
accordingly.

Nomination of directors

Our board of directors has not established a nominating committee because the board believes that it is unnecessary
in light of the board’s small size and the fact that a majority of the six board members are independent. In the event
that vacancies on our board of directors arise, the board considers potential candidates for director, which may come
to the attention of the board through current directors, professional executive search tirms, stockholders or other
persons. The board will consider candidates recommended by stockholders if the names and qualifications of such
candidates are submitted in writing in accordance with the notice provisions for stockholder proposals set forth
under the caption “General Information — Next Annual meeting of Stockholders™ in our proxy statement to our
corporate secretary, Global Employment Holdings, Inc., 10375 Park Meadows Drive, Suite 375, Lone Tree,
Colorado 80124. The board considers properly submitted stockholder nominations for candidates for the board of
directors in the same manner as it evaluates other nominees. Following verification of the stockholder status of
persons proposing candidates, recommendations are aggregated and considered by the board and the materials
provided by a stockholder to the corporate secretary for consideration of a nominee for director are forwarded to the
board. All candidates are evaluated at meetings of the board. In evaluating such nominations, the board seeks to
achieve the appropriate balance of industry and business knowledge and experience in light of the function and
needs of the board of directors. The board considers candidates with excellent decision-making ability, business
experience, personal integrity and reputation. Our management recommended our incumbent directors for election at
our 2007 annual meeting. We did not receive any other director nominations. Other than Mr. Brill and Mr. List, we
believe that all members of our board of directors meet the criteria for independence under the NASDAQ rules.

Code of conduct

Cur board of directors has adopted a code of conduct that applies to all of our officers and employees, including our
principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons
performing similar functions. Our code of conduct codifies the business and ethical principles that govern all aspects
of our business. A copy of our code of conduct is available on our website at www._gesnetwork.com under “[nvestor
Relations” and “Corporate Governance.” We undertake to provide a copy of our code of conduct to any person, at
no charge, upon a written request. All written requests should be dirccted to: Global Employment Holdings, Inc.,
10375 Park Meadows Drive, Suite 375, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124, Attention: Corporate Secretary.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
Compensation discussion and analysis
Compensation philosophy

Our compensation committee seeks to attract, motivate and retain key talent needed to enable us to operate
successfully in a competitive environment. Its fundamental policy is to offer our executive officers competitive
compensation opportunities based upon their personal performance, our financial performance and each executive
officer’s contributions to our performance. One of the compensation committee’s objectives s to make a substantial
portion of each executive officer’s compensation contingent upon our performance as well as upon his or her own
level of performance.

The compensation committee also recognizes that, from time to time, it is appropriate to enter into compensatory
agreements with key executives to seek to further motivate such individuals or retain their services. Our agreements
with executive officers are described under the caption “*Employment Contracts Termination of Employment and
Change in Control” elsewhere in this annual report.




The compensation committee periodically reviews the effectiveness and competitiveness of our executive
compensation structure with the assistance of independent consultants and by conducting informal salary surveys
and seeks input from Mr. Brill on the compensation of the other executive officers.

Compensation program

The key components of executive compensation are base salary, annual performance incentive compensation and
long-term equity-based incentive grants. Generally, as an executive officer’s level of responsibility increases, the
compensation committee seeks to have a greater portion of the executive’s total compensation depend upon our
performance and stock price appreciation rather than just base salary. Several of the more important factors that the
committee considered in establishing the components of each executive officer’'s compensation package for fiscal
2006 are as follows:

» Individual performance;

» The success of the business division within the individual’s area of responsibility;

» Competitiveness with salary levels of similarly sized companies;

» Internal compensation comparability standards and,;

*  Qur ability to pay an appropriate and competitive salary based upon our size and profitability.
Base salary

Our executive officers receive base salaries that are determined based on their responsibilities, skills and experience
related to their respective positions. The amount and timing of an increase in base compensation depends upon,
among other things, the individual’s performance, and the time interval and any added responsibilities since their
last salary increase.

Annual incentive compensation

Executive officers are eligible for annual performance-based incentive compensation payable in cash and tied to our
achievement of performance goals, which typically include components related to profitability, either at the
divisional or corporate levels, or a combination, depending upon the executive’s area of responsibility. During the
first quarter of each fiscal year, the compensation committee establishes corporate performance targets and
corresponding incentive compensation, which typically is calculated as a percentage of the individual’s base salary,
with mare senior executives eligible for higher percentages. This incentive bonus has consisted of two components:
a “target bonus” for the achievermnent of the objectives that the compensation committee established at the beginning
of the year and an additional bonus up to a pre-set level if an executive surpasses the set objectives. The
compensation committee may award additional or substitute incentive compensation at its discretion based on
individual performance during the applicable fiscal year.

Long-term incentive compensation

The compensation committee periedically approves grants of stock options and stock awards to our executive
officers under our 2006 Stock Plan. These grants are designed to align the interests of each executive officer with
those of the stockholders and to provide each individual with a significant incentive to manage our company from
the perspective of an owner with an equity stake in the business. Each grant generally allows the executive officer to
acquire shares of common stock at a fixed price per share, typically the market price on the grant date, over a
specified period of time of up to 10 years, As a result, stock option grants provide a return to the executive officer
only if the market price of the shares appreciates over the option term. The size of the option grant to each executive
officer generally is set to achieve a potential percentage ownership stake that the compensation committee deems
appropriate in order to create a meaningful opportunity for stock ownership based upon the individual’s current
position. Stock option grants also take into account the individual’s potential for future responsibility over the option
term, the individual’s personal performance in recent periods and the individual’s current holdings of our stock and
options.




Executive compensation for fiscal 2006

The compensation we paid to executive officers for fiscal 2006 consisted primarily of base salary, bonuses in
connection with performance-based incentive compensation plans and long-termt incentive compensation consisting
of awards of restricted stock {(Global Employment Solutions awarded the restricted stock and retention bonuses prior
to our March 31, 2006 recapitalization). In addition, in fiscal 2006 we adopted and our stockholders approved our
2006 Stock Plan under which we may award stock options or stock grants to our employees, directors and
consultants as remuneration for services rendered. We did not make any such awards during fiscal 2006,

Compensation Deductibility Policy

Under Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and applicable treasury regulations, no tax
deduction is allowed for annual compensation in excess of $1 million paid to our chief executive officer or any of
our four most highly compensated executive officers. However, performance-based compensation that has been
approved by stockholders is excluded from the $1 million limit if, among other requirements, the compensation is
payable only upon attainment of pre-established, objective performance goals, and the compensation committee that
establishes such goals consists only of “outside directors” as defined for purposes of Section 162(m). The
compensation committee intends to maximize the extent of tax deductibility of executive compensation under the
provisions of Section 162(m) so long as doing so is compatible with its determinations as to the most appropriate
methods and approaches for the design and delivery of compensation to our executive officers. Qur board of
directors and the compensation committee reserve the authority to award non-deductible compensation in other
circumstances as they deem appropriate. Further, because of ambiguities and uncertainties as to the application and
interpretation of Section 162(m}) and the regulations issued there under, no assurance can be given, notwithstanding
the compensation committee’s efforts, that compensation intended to satisfy the requirements for deductibility under
Section 162(m} does in fact do so.

Compensation of Howard Brill, our president and chief executive officer

Howard Brill, our president and chief executive officer, participates in the same programs as our other executives,
and receives compensation based on the same factors as our other executives, his employment agreement, including
termination benefits. Mr. Brill’s overall compensation reflects his degree of policy and decision-making authority
and his level of responsibility with respect to our strategic direction and financial and operational resuits. Mr. Brill’s
compensation for fiscal 2006 was determined based on a study of the compensation of chief executive officers of
other companies in the staffing industry, which have financial and corporate characteristics similar to ours. Mr.
Brill’s compensation components for fiscal 2006 were as follows:

. Base salary: Mr. Brill received a base salary of $375,000.
. Annual incentive compensation: Pursuant to Mr. Brill’s incentive compensation arrangement, Mr. Brill

received a $187,500 bonus for fiscal 2006 based on our earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciation,
and amortization. The bonus represented 50% of his base salary.

. Long-term incentive compensation: Mr. Brill did not receive any long term compensation awards during fiscal
year 2006.
. Retention bonus compensation: Mr. Brill received a $400,000 retention bonus during fiscal 2006 in connection

with our March 2006 recapitalization.




Summary compensation table

The table below sets forth, for the fiscal 2006, the compensation earned by our chief executive officer, chief
financial officer and the three other most highly compensated executive officers who received annual compensation
in excess of $100,000. Some of the information included in this table reflects compensation earned by our chief
executive officer, chief financial officer and executive officers for services rendered to Global Employment
Sclutions before the recapitalization on March 31, 2006 and such amounts do not necessarily reflect the
compensation these individuals will eamm as our executive officers. There was no non-equity incentive plan
compensation or change in pension value or any non-qualifying deferred compensation earnings during fiscal 2006.
The amounts in the table are in dollars.

Name and Stock Option Other

principal position Year Salary Bonus awards _awards compensation Total
Howard Brill 2006 358,846 187,500 — — 412,624(1)(2) 958,970

(Chief executive officer)

Dan Hollenbach 2006 170,678 45,000 — — 30,000(1) 245,673
(Chicef financial officer)

Stephen Pennington 2006 195,154 50,000 — —  255,000(1) 500,154
(President of staffing services)

Robert Larkin 2006 205,000 — — —  261,500(1) 466,500
(President of PEO services) (3)

Terry Koch 2006 150,000 42,000 — — — 192,000
(President of PEO services) (4)

(1) Includes retention bonuses paid in connection with our March 2006 recapitalization in the following amounts of
the following individuals: Howard Brill $400,000, Dan Hollenbach $30,000, Robert Larkin $261,500 and
Stephen Pennington $255,000.

(2) Consists of automobile lease payments or automobile allowance. In Mr. Brill’s case, an aggregate of $10,500 in
automobile lease payments or automobile allowance and $2,124 of health insurance premiums.

(3) Effective January 2, 2007, Mr. Larkin retired from his full-time position as president of our PEO services
segment. Mr. Larkin will continue to serve Global in a part-time consulting capacity for the foreseeable future.

(4} Mr. Koch served as the chief financial officer and chief operating officer of Southeastern Staffing, Inc., a
subsidiary of our wholly owned subsidiary Global Employment Solutions, Inc., until January 1, 2007. Effective
January 2, 2007, we appointed him as our president of our PEQO services segment to replace Robert Larkin.

Grants of plan-based awards and our management equity plan

Our stockholders approved our 2006 Stock Plan at a special meeting of stockholders on November 13, 2006. Our
compensation committee administers the plan. Under our 2006 Stock Plan, the compensation committee in its sole
discretion may award stock options or stock grants to our employees, directors and consultants as remuneration for
services rendered. We have reserved a total of 2,100,000 shares of common stock for issuance under the plan, of
which 1,750,000 shares may only be granted to employees, officers and consultants and 350,000 shares may only be
granted to our non-employee directors. The committee did not make any awards under the 2006 Stock Plan during
fiscal year 2006.

The compensation committee may grant two types of options: (i) options qualifying as “incentive stock options”
under the requirements of Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or any successor
provision, and designated as such by the compensation committee, also referred to herein as “ISOs,” or (ii)
nonstatutory options. 1SOs may be granted only to employees. To the extent required by Section 422(d) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, the aggregate fair market value of shares of common stock with
respect to which ISOs are exercisable for the first time by any individual during any calendar year may not exceed
$100,000. The exercise price per share under each option will be determined by the compensation committee. In
addition, the exercise price of 1SOs will be determined in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. In general, the compensation committee will determine the term of options,
which may not exceed 10 years. However, ISOs granted to a person considered to own more than 10% of the total




combined voting power of Global’s outstanding stock, or the stock of any of Global’s affiliates, will expire five
years from the grant date. Unless otherwise specified in an option agreement, options will vest and become
exercisable on the following schedule: 1/3 on the first annual anniversary of the grant date, 1/3 on the second
anniversary of the grant date and 1/3 on the third anniversary of the grant date. If an option holder is terminated
from his or her employment with, or a director or consultant no longer provides services to, Global or its subsidiaries
for cause, all options held by that person (whether vested or unvested) shall automatically terminate and be
cancelled. If the termination occurs by reason of disability or death, all unvested options shall automatically
terminate and be cancelled, and all options that have vested prior to the termination date shall remain exercisable for
a period of one year following such date. If termination occurs for any other reason, all unvested options shall
automatically terminate and be cancelled, and options that have vested prior to such date shall remain exercisable for
a period of 90 days following such date. To the extent any option or award expires unexercised or is canceled,
terminated or forfeited in any manner without the issuance of common stock, such shares shall again be available for
issuance under the 2006 Stock Plan.

The compensation committee may also grant awards of common stock under the plan. The stock grants may be
made with or without a purchase price, which price would be set by the compensation committee. The shares issued
pursuant to a stock grant may be subject to vesting and transfer restrictions set by the committee. The compensation
committee may also impose other conditions on stock grants. The purchase price, if any, for the shares issued
pursuant to a stock grant must be paid in cash.

The purposes of the awards are to: (i) promote the interests of Global and its stockholders by strengthening Global’s
ability to attract, motivate and retain employees, officers, consultants and members of the board of directors; (ii)
furnish incentives to individuals chosen to receive awards of Global common stock under the plan because they are
considered capable of responding by improving operations and increasing profits or otherwise adding value to
Global; and (iii) provide a means to encourage stock ownership and proprietary interest in Global to valued
employees, members of the board of directors and consultants upon whose judgment, initiative, and efforts the
continued financial success and growth of our business largely depend.

On February 14, 2007, our compensation committee awarded an aggregate of 678,161 incentive stock options to 17
of our employees and officers under our 2006 Stock Plan. Each of the awarded stock options is exercisable into one
share of our common stock at an exercise price of $5.00, the closing quoted market price on February 14, 2007. The
term of the options is 10 years. The options will vest and become exercisable on the following schedule: 1/3 upon
grant, 1/3 on the first anniversary of the grant date and 1/3 on the second anniversary of the grant date. The
compensation committee made the following awards to our senior management:

Name Number of Options
HOWAI BEILL.coeeeiiie e eee e e e bb e sae s sa b ebae s sat e e ke s ea s s sabsssra s s st sessasssbensnnenennnrnarensn 262,500
DN HOHENBACK ..ottt et e e ee st s e bt e e e e s aab et e s abataserares s srtabasessaranaann 72,916
Terry KOCH 1) oot ee s reneienes 54,028
Stephen PEnniNELON ..o ettt e e bbb st 72,011

M Mr. Koch served as the chief financial officer and chief operating officer of Southeastern Staffing, Inc., a

subsidiary of our wholly owned subsidiary Global Employment Solutions, Inc., until January 1, 2007. Effective
January 2, 2007, we appointed him president of our PEQO services segment to replace Robert Larkin upon Mr.
Larkin’s retirement,

On March 14, 2006, our compensation committee awarded Steven List 100,000 stock options in his capacity as our
chief operating officer. Each of the awarded stock options is exercisable into one share of our common stock at an
exercise price of $5.25, the closing quoted market price on March 14, 2007, Mr. List’s options vest one third on the
first anniversary of the grant date, one third on the second anniversary of the grant date, and one third on the third
anniversary of the grant date. Previously, on February 14, 2007, our compensation committee awarded Mr. List
34,125 options in his capacity as one of our directors. Upon his becoming our chief operating officer and in
connection with awarding him 100,000 stock options, we agreed to accelerate the vesting of 948 options granted on
February 14, 2007, the pro rata share of the 34,125 aggregate amount of the options that would have vested between
February 14, 2007 and March 13, 2007. Mr. List retained the 11,375 stock options that vested upon grant and agreed
to forfeit the remaining 21,802 options he received as a director on February 14, 2007.




Employment Contracts, Termination of Employment and Change in Control
We have entered into employment agreements with some of our executive officers as described below.

Howard Brill — President and chief executive officer
Mr. Brill’s employment agreement provides for an annual base salary of $425,000 and an annual bonus tied to
Global Employment Solutions’ meeting certain EBITDA targets and performance criteria for Mr. Brill established
by our compensation committee. Our compensation committee reviews and may increase Mr. Brill’s base salary and
bonus, but not lower them. Mr. Brill is also entitled to a monthly car allowance of $1,500.

Mr. Brill’s employment agrecement was effective as of March 31, 2006 and continuing until March 31, 2010 or his
death, disability, dismissal (for or without cause), or resignation. The agreement may be extended for an additicnal
12 month period.

The agreement provides that if Mr. Brill is terminated without cause or if Mr. Bnll terminates the agreement for
good reason, including a sale of the company that results in the termination of Mr. Brill’s employment or a material
adverse change in his duties and responsibilities, he will be entitled, after execution of our standard form release
agreement, to a severance payment, payable within five days of termination, in the amount of two times Mr. Brill’s
annual base salary, plus an amount equal to the bonus paid for the previous fiscal year. Mr. Brill will also receive
health insurance benefits under our health insurance plan for a period of 12 months, or 18 months if Mr. Brll’s
termination resulted from a sale of the company, following termination. A sale of the company includes an
acquisition of at least a majority of our or Global Employment Solutions’ outstanding voting securities, a sale of
substantially all of our or Global Employment Solutions’ assets, or the merger of the company or Global
Employment Solutions into another entity by which the company or Global Employment Solutions is not the
surviving entity. However, any transaction with Global Employment Solutions and its shareholders and their
respective affiliates or subsidiaries shall not be deemed a sale of the company. Assuming that a triggering event
occurred on December 31, 2006, we would pay Mr. Brill, within five days thereof, an aggregate of $937,500,
consisting of $750,000 in base salary (based on his base salary as of that date) and $187,500 in bonuses. In addition,
Mr. Brill would be entitled to receive health insurance benefits for a period of 12 or 18 months thereafier, a benefit
valued at $14,800 and $22,200 respectively.

Mr. Brill’s employment agreement, as well as a noncompetition agreement entered into in connection with our
March 31, 2006 recapitalization; contain customary non-disclosure, non-solicitation and noncompetition provisions.

Steven List — Chief operating officer
Mr. List’s employment agreement provides for an annual base salary of $325,000 and an anniual bonus of up to 50%
of his annual salary tied to his mecting certain performance criteria established by our compensation committee and,
commencing with fiscal 2008, also tied to Global Employment Holdings’ meeting certain EBITDA targets
established by our compensation committee. Our compensation comrmittee reviews and may increase Mr. List’s base
salary and bonus, but not lower them.

Mr. List’s employment agreement was effective as of March 14, 2007 and continuing until March 14, 2010 or his
death, disability, dismissal (for or without cause), or resignation. The agrcement may be extended for an additional
12 month period.

The employment agreement provides that if Mr. List’s employment is terminated without cause he will be entitled to
severance payments equal to one year of his base salary payable in accordance with the Company’s regular payroll
practice, health insurance benefits under our health insurance plan for up to one year and an amount equal to his
prior year's earned bonus. In such event, if Mr. List’s employment is terminated within the first two years, the
severance payments and health insurance benefits shall be calculated based on 50% of the time worked. If Mr. List’s
employment is terminated as a result of a sale of the company or if he terminates his employment as a result of a
material adverse change in his duties and responsibilities following a sale of the company, he will be entitled to
severance payments equal to 18 months of his base salary payable in accordance with our regular payroll practice,
health insurance benefits under our health insurance plan for 18 months and an amount equal to his prior year’s
earncd bonus. A sale of the company includes an acquisition of at least a majority of our or Global Employment
Solutions’ outstanding voting securities, a sale of substantially all of our or Global Employment Solutions’ assets, or
the merger of the company or Global Employment Solutions into another entity by which the company or Global
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Employment Solutions is not the surviving entity. However, any transaction with Global Employment Solutions and
its shareholders and their respective affiliates or subsidiaries shall not be deemed a sale of the company. In the event
that Mr. List resigns within 30 days of being asked to report to someone other than Mr. Brill, he will be entitled to
severance payments equal to one year of base salary, payable in accordance with our regular payroll practice. In the
event that Mr. List resigns within 30 days of being required to relocate more than 50 miles from our current
headquarters, he will be entitled to severance payments equal to one year of his base salary, payable in accordance
with our regular payroll practice.

Payment of any severance amounts is conditioned on Mr. List signing our standard form release agreement. Mr.
List’s employment agreement, as well as a noncompetition agreement entered into in connection with his becoming
our chief operating officer, contains customary non-disclosure, non-solicitation and non-competition provisions.

Dan Hollenbach — Chief financial officer and principal accounting officer
Mr. Hollenbach’s employment agreement provides for an annual base salary of $200,000 and an annual bonus tied
to Global Employment Solutions’ meeting certain EBITDA targets and performance criteria for Mr. Hollenbach
established by our compensation committee. Our compensation reviews and may increase Mr. Hollenbach’s base
and bonus periodically.

Mr. Hollenbach’s employment agreement provides that if Mr. Hollenbach is terminated without cause, including a
sale of the company that results in the termination of Mr. Hollenbach’s employment or a material adverse change in
his duties and responsibilities, he will be entitled, after execution of our standard form release agreemeni, to
severance payments equal to one year of base salary, payable in accordance with Global’s regular payroll practice,
and an amount equal to the bonus paid for the previous fiscal year, payable within five days of termination. Mr.
Hollenbach will also receive health insurance benefits under our health insurance pian for a period of 12 months, or
18 months if Mr, Hollenbach’s termination resulted from a sale of the company, following termination. A sale of the
company includes an acquisition of at least a majority of our or Global Employment Solutions’ outstanding voting
securitics, a sale of substantially all of our or Global Employment Solutions’ assets, or the merger of the company or
Global Employment Solutions into another entity by which the company or Global Employment Solutions is not the
surviving entity. However, any transaction with Global Employment Solutions and its shareholders and their
respective affiliates or subsidiaries shall not be deemed a sale of the company. Assuming that a triggering event
occurred on December 31, 2006, we would pay Mr. Hollenbach $45,000 in bonuses, within five days, and $175,000
in base salary (based on his base salary as of that date), in accordance with our regular payroll practices. In addition,
Mr. Hollenbach would be entitled to receive health insurance benefits for a period of 12 or 18 months thereafter, a
benefit valued at $14,800 and $22,200 respectively.

Mr. Hollenbach’s employment agreement, as well as a noncompetition agreement entered into in connection with
the recapitalization; contain customary non-disclosure, non-solicitation and non-competition provisions.

Terry Koch — President of PEQ services
Mr. Koch's employment agreement provides for an annual base salary of $180,000 and an annual bonus tied to his
meeting certain performance criteria established by our compensation committee. Qur compensation committee
reviews and may increase Mr. Koch’s base and bonus periodically.

Mr. Koch’s employment agreement provides that if Mr. Koch is terminated without cause, including a sale of the
company that results in the termination of Mr. Koch’s employment or a material adverse change in his duties and
responsibilities, he will be entitled, after execution of our standard form release agreement, to severance payments
equal to one year of base salary, payable in accordance with Global’s regular payroll practice. Mr. Koch will also
receive health insurance benefits under our health insurance plan for a period of 12 months, or 18 months if Mr.
Koch’s termination resulted from a sale of the company, following termination. A sale of the company includes an
acquisition of at least a majority of our or Global Employment Solutions’ outstanding voting securities, a sale of
substantially all of our or Global Employment Solutions’ assets, or the merger of the company or Global
Employment Solutions into another entity by which the company or Global Employment Solutions is not the
surviving entity. However, any transaction with Global Employment Solutions and its shareholders and their
respective affiliates or subsidiaries shall not be deemed a sale of the company. Assuming that a triggering event
occurred on December 31, 2006, we would pay Mr. Koch $180,000 in base salary, in accordance with our regular
payroll practices. In addition, Mr. Koch would be entitled to receive health insurance benefits for a period of 12 or
18 months thereafter, a benefit valued at $7,400 and $1 1,100 respectively.



Mr. Koch’s employment agreement, as well as a noncompetition agreement entered into in connection with the
recapitalization; contain customary non-disclosure, non-solicitation and non-competition provisions.

Robert Larkin — Former president of PEO services

OCn January 2, 2007, Mr. Larkin retired from his full-time position as president of our PEO services segment. He will
continue to serve Global in a part-time consulting capacity for the foreseeable future. Before his retirement, Mr.
Larkin’s employment agreement provided for an annual base salary of $205,000 and an annual bonus tied to
Southeastern Staffing, Inc.’s meeting certain EBITDA targets. Mr. Larkin’s employment agreement provided that if
Mr. Larkin was terminated without cause or if Mr. Larkin terminated the agreement for good reason, including a sale
of the company that results in the termination of Mr. Larkin’s employment or a material adverse change in his duties
and responsibilities, he would have been entitled, after execution of our standard form release agreement, to
severance payments in the amount of Mr. Larkin’s annual base salary. He did not receive any severance payment
upon retirement, Mr. Larkin’s employment agreement, as well as a noncompetition agreement entered inio in
connection with the recapitalization, contained customary non-disclosure, non-solicitation and non-competition
provisions. Mr. Larkin is no longer entitled to any severance payment.

Stephen Pennington — President of staffing services

Mr. Pennington’s employment agreement provides for an annual base salary of $203,000, and an annual bonus tied
to Temporary Placement Service’s meeting certain EBITDA targets and performance criteria for Mr. Pennington
established by our compensation committee. Our compensation committee reviews and may increase Mr.
Pennington’s base and bonus periodically, Mr. Pennington’s employment agreement provides that if Mr. Pennington
is terminated without cause, including a sale of the company that results in the termination of Mr. Pennington’s
employment or a material adverse change in his duties and responsibilities, he will be entitled, after execution of our
standard form release agreement, to severance payments equal to one year of base salary, payable in accordance
with Global’s regular payroll practice, and an amount equal to the bonus paid for the previous fiscal year, payable
within five days of termination. Mr. Pennington will also receive health insurance benefits under our health
insurance plan for a period of 12 months, or 18 months if Mr. Pennington’s termination resulted from a sale of the
company, following termination. A sale of the company includes an acquisition of at least a majority of our or
Global Employment Solutions’ outstanding voting securities, a sale of substantially all of our or Global Employment
Sotutions’ assets, or the merger of the company or Global Employment Solutions into another entity by which the
company or Global Employment Solutions is not the surviving entity. However, any transaction with Global
Employment Solutions and its shareholders and their respective affiliates or subsidiaries shall not be deemed a sale
of the company. Assuming that a triggering event occurred on December 31, 2006, we would pay Mr. Penningten
$50,000 in bonuses, within five days, and $200,000 in base salary (based on his base salary as of that date), in
accordance with our regular payroll practices. In addition, Mr. Pennington would be entitled to receive health
insurance benefits for a period of 12 or 18 months thereafier, a benefit valued at $10,500 and $15,700 respectively.
Mr. Pennington’s employment agreement, as well as a noncompetition agreement entered into in connection with
the recapitalization; contain customary non-disclosure, non-solicitation and non-competition provisions.

Severance benefits and terms of our standard form release agreement
Several of our executive officers are entitled to severance benefits pursuant to their employment agreements with us.
Pursuant to such agreements, generally, upon the officer’s involuntary termination other than for cause, gross
misconduct (each as defined in the agreements) or long-term disability and upon our acceptance of an executed
separation agreement and general release, the officer is entitled to the following severance benefits:

Name Benefit (base pay)

Howard Brill................. Two years’ base salary and bonus equal to the amount paid for the previous year
One vear base salary and bonus equal to the amount paid for the previous year
One year base salary

One year base salary and bonus equal to the amount paid for the previous year
One year base salary and bonus equal to the amount paid for the previous year

Execution of our standard form of separation agreement and general release is a condition to a former employee
receiving severance benefits. The form agreement contains, among other things, standard non-disparagement and
confidentiality obligations, a no-admission clause and a release of Global and its affiliates from claims. The terms of
the form agreements may be waived in writing by the parties thereto.
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Compensation of Directors
The table below sets forth the compensation paid to our non-employee directors during the 2006 fiscal year.

Change in
pension value and
Non-equity nenqualified
incentive deferred
plan compensation All other
Name Fee camed  Stock awards Option awards _compensation CAIMINES compensation Total
(amounts in dollars)

Luci Staller Altman... $ 15,000 — — — — — § 15,000
Richard Goldman....... $ 10,000 — — — _— — $ 10,000
Charles Gwirtsman ... $ 11,250 - — — — — $ 11,250
Steven List.....o.oveeenn. $ 20,000 — — — — — $ 20,000
Jay Wells ......cccooeeeee.. § 20,000 — — — — — $ 20,000

We reimburse the members of our board of directors for reasonable expenses in connection with their attendance at
board and committee meetings. Non-employee directors receive an annual retainer of $10,000 plus $5,000 annually
for each committee on which a non-employee director serves. The chairpersen of the audit committee receives an
additional annual fee of $5,000 in consideration for acting in that position. The annual fees are paid in equai
quarterly instaliments. Prior to the closing of our recapitalization in March 2006 we did not pay any compensation to
our directors. During our 2006 fiscal year and with noted exceptions, we paid our directors as if they had provided a
full year’s worth of services even though they did not become directors until the second quarter of 2006. The
amounts set forth above for Mr. Goldman reflect payment for services during the portion of fiscal 2006 that he
served. Mr. Gwirtsman was not paid for the first quarter of 2006 and waived his fee related to his role as chairman
of the board. In addition, our directors are eligible to receive stock option grants and stock grants under our 2006
Stock Plan as remuneration for their service on our board of directors. We have engaged a financial consultant to
help us determine the appropriate level of equity grants for our directors by reviewing equity compensation for
directors at similarly situated companies.

On February 14, 2007, the compensation committee of our board of directors awarded an aggregate of 175,000
nonstatutory stock options to our non-employee directors under our 2006 Stock Plan. Each of the awarded stock
options is exercisable into one share of our common stock at an exercise price of $5.00, the closing quoted market
price on February 14, 2007. The terms of the options are 10 years. The options vest and become exercisable on the
following schedule: 1/3 upon grant, 1/3 on the first anniversary of the grant date and 1/3 on the second anniversary
of the grant date. See “Executive Compensation — Grants of plan based awards and our management equity plan”
for a description of the other terms of the options. The compensation committee made the following awards based
on the individual director’s responsibilities in their different roles of our board of directors as follows:

MEIMBET OF the DOATH ....cvvieiceie et e e et e st et e st e et e raseneernsereversesresa ot s eatsestsasteastesanesenasnanrean 10.0%
Chairperson 0f the BOArd ......c.coorvi et ettt as st ss et e e e nn e e 9.0%
Committee chairperson:

COMIPENSAION ...covviee et es e e e bbb b de e s b s bbbt d b s b S e b bbb e m s e e rna see 7.0%

F N T L ST O OSSP TR PPOUPRN 11.0%
Serve on a committee:

COMPEIISALION «..v..eceeecececnerrete et et e e te b eseste s eseabassassbecesaesmarsasesasssse et et b et et et s edes et s e ans s s e ans et s asatesesnanarens 4.0%

AUdit v bttt tbeets et sateabistonssasi et ee R s et e e et s eetE e e et s s et s e e ettt e e e baen eanbeeoneranreereeras 5.5%
Name Number of options
LUCT SAIET ARIMIAIL .ottt r e e e st e et eseesaaesrtsnseraserssebsaabees s ssasssssassssesssesstotasatanas 24,500
RICHATd GOIAMAN. ......coorvieiiieee ettt e e nt e ns e e e eaeeeve s et e s b e sn e smsesntassess s essearnesranas 14,125
CHAIES GWITISITIAIL .....cvviiiieiiitiee ettt ere e ee st e e st s st e st tsmseeaseeaeeeaseereerneernsers s sosstoatt ot s eatsesteasteaes 45,500
SEEVEN LISt 07 ..ottt sttt eb b er e ren 12,323
JaY WIS Lot et b et ee e bbb s e bt ab st et et s ebe s eaesea s e n b e neen 36,750

' We initially awarded Mr. List 34,125 options on February 14, 2007, of which 11,375 vested upon grant, Upon

his becoming our chief operating officer on March 14, 2007, our compensation committee awarded Mr. List an
aggregate of 100,000 stock options as further disclosed herein under the caption “Executive Compensation —
Grants of plan-based awards and our management equity plan.” In connection therewith, we agreed to accelerate
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the vesting of 948 options granted on February 14, 2007, the pro rata share of the 34,125 aggregate amount of
the options that would have vested between February 14, 2007 and March 13, 2007. Mr. List retained the 11,375
stack options that vested upon grant and agreed to forfeit the remaining 21,802 options he received as a director
on February 14, 2007,

Compensation committee interlocks and insider participation
The current members of the compensation committee are Luci Staller Altman, Richard Goldman and Charles
Gwirtsman. Nene of the members is or has been a company officer or employee. None of our executive officers
currently serves or has served on the compensation committee (or other board committee performing equivalent
functions or, in the absence of any such committee, the entire board of directors) or as a director of another entity,
one of whose executive officer serves or served as one of our directors or on our compensation committee.

Global Employment Solutions was party to a management consulting agreement with KRG Colorado, LLC, a
company controlled by some of our stockholders and of which one of our directors, Charles Gwirtsman, is a
managing director. The agreement was terminated upon the closing of our recapitalization on March 31, 2006.
Under the agreement, we received management, advisory and corporate structure services from KRG Colorado for
an annual fee. KRG Colorado was also eligible for a bonus fee, based on performance thresholds, for each fiscal
year, and fees related to acquisitions and divestitures. On November 15, 2001, KRG Colorado agreed to waive and
forgive amounts accrued as of that date. During fiscal 2005 and 2004, we paid KRG Colorado $180,000 and
$30,000, respectively, in consulting fees, and such amounts were included in operating expenses in the consolidated
statements of operations. In addition, we paid KRG Colorado $45,000 in consulting fees during the first quarter of
2006, and issued it 50,000 shares of our common stock, valued at $5.00 per share, upon the consummation of our
recapitalization of Global Employment Solutions in consideration for financial advisory services rendered by KRG
Colorado during the transaction. We believe that our agreement with KRG Colorado was on terms as favorable as
could have been obtained from an unaffiliated third party.

In 2001, as part of a recapitalization of Global Employment Solutions, some of its management and debt and equity
holders formed Global Investment I, LLC for the purpose of purchasing, at a discount, certain senior debt. Global
Employment Solutions then issued shares of Series C preferred stock to the limited liability company to retire the
senior debt and related accrued interest. KRG Colorado was one of the members of Global Investment I, was one of
the senior subordinated note holders, and could at the time influence our management through the management
consulting agreement described above and its affiliation with the majority of Global Employment Solutions’
shareholders at that time. Prior to the recapitalization on March 31, 2006, Global Investment I distributed its Global
Employment Solutions Series C preferred stock to its members. Addmonally, five other senior subordinated note
holders owned shares of Global Employment Solutions Series D preferred stock and members of Global Investment
I, LLC, and thus owned a pro-rata share of Global Employment Solutions Series C preferred stock. At the closing of
the recapitalization, the Series C and Series D preferred stock of Global Employment Solutions were exchanged for
shares of our common stock. The managers of Global Investment 1 distributed the securities and cash received in the
recapitalization to Global Investment I's members and thereafter liquidated and dissolved Global Investment I.

In 2001, KRG Colorado extended a loan to Global Employment Solutions in the approximate principal amount of
$1,500,000 in exchange for a subordinated promissory note. Global Employment Solutions did not make any
payments on the loan during the fiscal 2005 and retired the debt to KRG Colorado on the closing of the
recapitalization on March 31, 2006. We believe that our agreement with KRG Colorado was on terms as favorable
as could have been obtained from an unaffiliated third party.
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REPORT OF THE
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

The following report does not constitute soliciting material and is not considered filed or
incorporated by reference into any other filing by Global under the Securities Act af 1933, as
amended, or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

The compensation committee has reviewed and discussed the compensation discussion and analysis with
management. Based on such review and discussions, the committee recommended to the board of directors, and the
board has approved, the inclusion of the compensation discussion and analysis in this Amendment No.l to the
annual report on Form 10-K.

SUBMITTED BY THE COMPENSATION
COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS*

Charles Gwirtsman, Chairman
Luci Staller Altman
Dated: May 285, 2007 Richard Goldman

* Steven List served on our compensation committee until March 13, 2007 upon his appointment as our chief
operating officer. Mr. List took part in the committee’s meetings, discussions and decisions until that point in
time, except for the meetings, discussions and decisions involving the terms of his employment as our chief
operating officer, but he did not review nor discuss the compensation discussion and analysis with management.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL
OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth as of April 27, 2007 the beneficial ownership of our common stock by (i) each person
or group of persons known to us to beneficially own more than 5% of the outstanding shares of our voting stock, (ii)

cach of our directors and exccutive officers and (iii) all of our directors and executive officers as a group.

Except as indicated in the footnotes to the table below, each stockholder named in the table has sole voting and
investment power with respect to the shares shown as beneficially owned by such stockholder.
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Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended. In computing the number of shares beneficially owned by a person or a group and the percentage
ownership of that person or group, shares of our common stock subject to options or warrants currently exercisable
or exercisable within 60 days after the date hereof are deemed outstanding, but are not deemed outstanding for the
purpose of computing the percentage ownership of any other person. As of April 27, 2007, we had 6,030,122 issued
and 6,023,442 outstanding shares of common stock. Unless otherwise indicated, the address of each individual
named below is Global’s address, 10375 Park Meadows Drive, Suite 375, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124,

Securities beneficially owned

Shares of
common Percentage of
stock common
beneficially stack

Name of beneficial owner owned outstanding
Principal security holders:
HOWALA BILLY oo 668,952 10.6%
Stephen Penninglon'® ... rerreenrrerssiessnesssesseessesss ot sssienmseeeeeesonens 341,033 5.6%
Directors and executive officers:
HOWATA BELY ..ot eme s eeeems b sb s b ss s s ssnssnnses 668,952 10.6%
Dan HOllenBaCh® ... eese st stsee st eems e eeee e eeeemse e seeetebasas s ssanasssstasnns 78,174 1.3%
RODBETE LATKIN™ oo sssssmsssasesseessesaensenereseesrensssassssssssnssennsenns 219,454 3.6%
Terry KOCE® oottt s 155,363 2.6%
Stephen Pennington™ ... e 341,033 5.6%
Luci Staller AMAn' ... e rssae e 18,375 *
Richard Goldman'™ ..o ss e s s nse s e 21,583 *
ChArLES GWATESTIAN oot ee e e e e e eaeseres e as e et renerenenesene 237,021 3.9%
SEEVEN LISE™ oo+t es bbb e 38,723 *
Jay WEISUD e et 14,362 *
All directors and executive officers as a group (len PerSons) ..o 1,793,040 27.5%
*

th

@

(€)]

@

3

(6)

M

)]

Denotes less than 1%.

Includes 379,052 shares of comimon stock, 184,000 shares of commeon stock issuable upon conversion of a
convertible note, 18,400 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of a warrant, and 87,500 shares of
common stock issuable upon exercise of options vested on February 14, 2007,

Includes 315,005 shares of common stock, 1,840 shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of a
convertible note, 184 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of a warrant, and 24,004 shares of
common stock issuable upon exercise of options vested on February 14, 2007.

Includes 48,764 shares of common stock, 4,640 shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of a
convertible note, 464 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of a warrant, and 24,306 shares of
common stock issuable upon exercise of options vested on February 14, 2007.

On January 2, 2007, Mr. Larkin retired from his full-time position as president of our professional employer
organization, referred to herein as PEQ, services segment. Mr. Larkin will continue to serve Global in a part-
time consulting capacity for the foreseeable future.

Upon Mr. Larkin’s retirement, we appointed Mr. Koch as president of our PEQ services segment on January 2,
2007. Includes 131,281 shares of common stock, 5,520 shares of commen stock issuable upon conversion of a
convertible note, 552 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of a warrant, and 18,010 shares of
comnmen stock issuable upon exercise of options vested on February 14, 2007,

Includes 9,280 shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of a convertible note, 928 shares of common
stock issuable upon exercise of a warrant, and 8,167 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of options
vested on February 14, 2007.

Includes 9,280 shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of a convertible note, 928 shares of common
stock issuable upon exercise of a warrant, and 11,375 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of options
vested on February 14, 2007.

Includes (i) 5,005 shares of common stock directly owned by Mr. Gwirtsman, (ii) 3,754 shares owned by his
spouse, (iii) 1,001 shares held by his spouse as custodian for his children, (iv) 104,446 shares owned by KRG
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Capital Management, L.P., of which Mr. Gwirtsman is a managing director, (v) 58,023 shares owned by KRG
Colorado, LLC, of which Mr. Gwirtsman is a managing director, (vi) 29,385 shares owned by Capital Resources
Growth, Inc., of which Mr. Gwirtsman is the President and sole shareholder, (vii) 18,400 shares of common
stock issuable upon conversion of a convertible note and 1,840 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise
of a warrant owned by Gwirtsman Family Partners, LLC, of which Mr, Gwirtsman is the manager and a
member, and (viii) 15,167 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of options vested on February 14,
2007. For the securities owned by KRG Capital Management and KRG Colorade, Mr. Gwirtsman shares voting
and investment power with the other managing directors thereof.

Includes 24,000 shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of a convertible note, 2,400 shares of
common stock issuable upon exercise of a warrant, 11,375 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of
options vested on February 14, 2007, and 948 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of options vested
on March 13, 2007,

Includes 1,920 shares of common stock issuable upon conversion of a convertible note, 192 shares of common
stock issuable upon exercise of a warrant, and 12,250 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of options
vested on February 14, 2007.

Securities authorized for issuance under equity compensation plans

The table below sets forth, as of December 31, 2006, information about our common stock that may be issued upon
the exercise of options under our 2006 Stock Plan. We did not award any stock options or stock grants under our
2006 Stock Plan during fiscal year 2006.

Number of
securities
remaining
Number of available for
securities 1o future issuance
be issued under equity
upon Weighted compensatien
exercise of average cxercise plans Totat of
outstanding price of {excluding securities
options, outstanding securities reflected in
warrants options, warrants reflected in columns
and rights and nights column (a}) (a) and (¢}
Plan category (a) {b) () (d)
Equity compensation plans approved by security
ROMAETS ..o eeeseeeeeesee oo — 3 — 2,100,000 2,100,000
Equity compensation plans not approved by
security holders.......ccove, — — —— —
L0 1 N DO — 3 — 2,100,000 2,100,000

As

of the date of this annual report, 1,001,198 shares of our common stock were issuable upon exercise of

outstanding stock options, with a weighted average exercise price of $5.04 per share. As of the same date, the total
amount of our common stock remaining available for future issuance under our 2006 Stock Plan was 1,098,802.
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ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Transactions with persons holding 5% or more of our outstanding common stock, directors and management
Global Employment Solutions was party to a management consulting agreement with KRG Colorado, LLC, a
company controlled by some of our stockholders and of which one of our directors, Charles Gwirtsman, is a
managing director. The agreement was terminated upon the closing of our recapitalization on March 31, 2006.
Under the agreement, we received management, advisory and corporate structure services from KRG Colorado for
an annual fee, KRG Colorado was also eligible for a bonus fee, based on performance thresholds, for each fiscal
year, and fees related to acquisitions and divestitures. On November 15, 2001, KRG Colorado agreed to waive and
forgive amounts accrued as of that date, During fiscal 2005 and 2004, we paid KRG Colorade $1806,000 and
$90,000, respectively, in consulting fees, and such amounts were included in operating expenses in the consolidated
statements of operations. In addition, we paid KRG Colorado $45,000 in consulting fees during the first quarter of
2006, and issued it 50,000 shares of our commeon stock, valued at $5.00 per share, upon the consummation of our
recapitalization of Global Employment Solutions in consideration for financial advisory services rendered by KRG
Colorado during the transaction. We believe that our agreement with KRG Colorado was on terms as favorable as
could have been obtained from an unaffiliated third party.

In 2001, as part of a recapitalization of Global Employment Solutions, some of its management and debt and equity
holders formed Global Investment I, LLC for the purpose of purchasing, at a discount, certain senior debt. Global
Employment Solutions then issued shares of Series C preferred stock to the limited liability company to retire the
senior debt and related accrued interest. KRG Colorado was one of the members of Global Investment I, was one of
the senior subordinated note holders, and could at the time influence our management through the management
consulting agreement described above and its affiliation with the majority of Global Employment Solutions’
shareholders at that time. Prior to the recapitalization on March 31, 2006, Global Investment [ distributed its Global
Employment Solutions Series C preferred stock to its members. Additionally, five other senior subordinated note
holders owned shares of Global Employment Solutions Series D preferred stock and were members of Global
Investment I, LLC, and thus owned a pro-rata share of Global Employment Solutions Series C preferred stock. At
the closing of the recapitalization, the Series C and Series D preferred stock of Global Employment Solutions were
exchanged for shares of our common stock. The managers of Global Investment I distributed the securities and cash
received in the recapitalization to Global Investment I’s members and thereafier liquidated and dissolved Global
Investment I. '

In 2001, KRG Colorado extended a loan to Global Employment Solutions in the approximate principal amount of
$1,500,000 in exchange for a subordinated promissory note. Global Employment Solutions did not make any
paymenis on the loan during fiscal 2005 and retired the debt to KRG Colorado on the closing of the recapitalization
on March 3i, 2006. We believe that our agreement with KRG Colorado was on terms as favorable as could have
been obtained from an unaffiliated third party.

On September 28, 2006 and effective September 29, 2006 we entered into a convertible note and warrant sale
agreement with Amatis Limited and a number of purchasers named therein. Pursuant to the agreement, Amatis
Limited sold an aggregate of $18,170,000 principal amount of our senior secured convertible notes and warrants to
purchase our commeon stock for an aggregate sale price of $15,807,900, representing 87% of the principal amount.
Amatis Limited had acquired the notes and warrants upon issuance in connection with our March 31, 2006
recapitalization. Among the purchasers, our directors and executive officers purchased $2,303,000 principal amount
of the notes together with warrants to purchase 36,848 shares of our common stock. Our directors and officers
purchased the notes and warrants on the same terms as non-related purchasers. The notes bear interest at 8%
(increased to 9.5% during a specified period, as further described below}, payable in arrears on the first day of each
January, April, July and October. We did not pay any principal on any of our notes during fiscal 2006.
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The table below sets forth the names of our directors and executive officers who purchased notes and warrants, each
person’s relationship to us, the principal amount of notes each purchased, and the amount of interest we paid to each
such person during fiscal 2006:

Name Relationship Principal Amount Interest Earned
Howard Brill.................. President, chief executive officer and director $1,150,000 $ 46,000
Dan Hollenbach............. Chief financial officer $ 29,000 $ 1,160
Terry Koch.....ocvevinnn, President of PEO services $ 34,500 3 1,380
Steven List......coucverenane Chief operating officer $ 150,000 $ 6,000
Stephen Pennington ....... President of staffing services $ 11,500 § 460
Luci Staller Altman ....... Director $ 58,000 $ 2,320
Richard Goldman........... Director $ 58,000 $ 2,320
Charles Gwirtsman ........ Director $£ 115,000(1) $ 4,60002)
Jay Wells ...................... Director £ 12,000 $ 480

i
@

Purchased by Gwirtsman Family Partners, LLC of which Mr. Gwirtsman is the manager and a member.
Paid to Gwirtsman Family Partners, LLC of which Mr. Gwirtsman is the manager and a member.

On February 28, 2007, we entered into a new credit agreement with CapitalSource Finance LLC and amended the
terms of our senior secured convertible notes. In consideration for the consent thereto by the holders of our senior
secured convertible notes and series A preferred stock, we agreed to conduct an offering for cash of at least $5
million of our common stock in a private placement or public offering to close no later than September 30, 2007, If
we have not closed the offering by September 30, 2007, we are obligated to catl upon the commitments we have
received from Howard Brill, our president and chief executive officer, Charles Gwirtsman, the chairman of our
board of directors, and John Borer, managing director of Rodman & Renshaw, LLC, also referred herein as the
stand-by purchasers, to purchase an aggregate of $3 million of common stock on September 30, 2007. We do not
believe that Mr. Borer or Rodman & Renshaw, LLC are related parties pursuant to Item 404 of Regulation S-K. If
the dollar amount of common stock sold after February 28, 2007 and prior to September 30, 2007 exceeds $2
million, the obligation of the stand-by purchasers will be reduced by the amount of such excess with such reduction
being allocated among them in proportion to their respective purchase commitments. The purchase price for the
shares of common stock to be purchased by each stand-by purchaser will be equal to the volume weighted average
price per share of our common stock for the ten consecutive trading day period ending on September 29, 2007 as
reported by Bloomberg {or, if Bloomberg terminates such reporting, then using such other reporting system as our
board of the directors may designate in good faith) on the primary national or regional securities exchange or
quotation system on which our common stock is then listed or quoted; provided, that if we have not conducted the
offering in good faith using commercially reasonable efforts the purchase price for the shares shall be the higher of
that price or $4.00 per share. The purchase price paid by the stand-by purchasers may be paid in cash, by delivery to
us of our convertible notes held by such stand-by purchaser having an aggregate principal amount, including accrued
interest, equal to the purchase price of the common stock to be so purchased, or a combination thereof, at the
election of the stand-by purchaser making such payment. We will issue to each stand-by purchaser a warrant to
purchase one share of common stock for each share purchased by such stand-by purchaser at an exercise price equal
to 120% of the price at which the common stock is purchased. The warrants will expire on the seventh anniversary
of issuance; provided, however, that no warrants shall be issued with respect to any portion of the common stock
purchased by such stand-by purchasers through the surrender of convertible notes.

As further consideration for the consent of the holders of our senior secured convertible notes to the refinancing
described above, we agreed to increase the interest rate on our convertible notes from 8.0% to 9.5% for the period
beginning on February 28, 2007 and ending on the date on which we have issued at least $5 million of common
stock for cash or, if such common stock has not been issued by September 30, 2007, the date on which the stand-by
purchasers have purchased an aggregate of $3 million of common stock, as described above.

We have entered into indemnification agreements with members of our management and our directors.
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Review, approval or ratification of transactions with related persons

It is our policy that all employees and directors, as well as their family members, must avoid any activity that is or
has the appearance of conflicting with our business interest. This policy is included in our code of conduct. Each
director and executive officer is instructed to always inform the chairman of our board of directors and corporate
secretary when confronted with any situation that may be perceived as a conflict of interest. In addition, at least
annually, each director and executive officer completes a detailed questionnaire specifying any business relationship
that may give rise to a conflict of interest. Our board of directors reviews all relevant information, including the
amount of all business transactions involving us and any entity with which a director or executive officer is
associated, and takes necessary action.

20




ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANTS FEES AND SERVICES

REPORT OF THE
AUDIT COMMITTEE

The following report does not constitute soliciting material and is not considered filed or
incorporated by reference into any other filing by Global under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Global’s board of directors established the audit committee in conjunction with the March 31, 2006 recapitalization.
Prior to the recapitalization, Global had a single director and no audit committee. That director resigned on March
31, 2006. The current members of the audit committee are Richard Goldman and Jay Wells, each a non-employee
member of Global’s board of directors meeting the independence standard under the NASDAQ rules. Mr. Wells is
the chairman of the audit committee, and he qualifies as an audit committee financial expert as defined under SEC
rules. Between March 31, 2006 and March 13, 2007, Steven List was a member of the audit committee. Mr. List
resigned from the committee upon his appointment as Global's chief operating officer. While a member of the
committee, Mr. List met the requirements for independence under the NASDAQ rules. Global’s board of directors
has adopted a written charter for the audit committee, a copy of which is available on Global’s website at www
gesnetwork.com under “Investor Relations” and *Corporate Governance.” The audit committee has prepared the
following report detailing its policies and responsibilities relating to the anditing of Global’s consolidated financial
statements.

The audit committee is responsible for providing independent, objective oversight of Global’s accounting functions
and internal controls. Management is responsible for Global’s internal controls and financial reporting process. The
independent accountants are responsible for performing an audit of Global's consolidated financial statements in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and to issue a report thereon.
The audit committee’s responsibility is to monitor and oversee these processes. In this regard, the committee meets
separately at most regular committee meetings with management and Global’s outside independent auditors. The
committee has the authority to conduct or authorize investigations into any matters within the scope of its
responsibilities and the authority to retain such outside counsel, experts, and other advisors as it determines
appropriate to assist it in the conduct of any such investigation. In addition, the committee approves, subject to
stockholder ratification, the appointment of Global’s outside independent auditor, and pre-approves all audit and
non-audit services to be performed by the independent auditor.

In connection with these responsibilities, the audit committce met with management and the independent
accountants and discussed the December 31, 2006 consolidated financial staternents. The audit committee also
discussed with the independent accountants the matters required by statement on Auditing Standards No. 61, as
amended (AICPA, Professional Standards , Vol. 1, AU section 380 Communication with Audit Committees). The
audit committee also received written disclosures and the letter from the independent accountants required by
Independence Standards Board Standard No. | (Independence Discussions with Audit Committees), and discussed
with the independent accountants the firm’s independence. In particular, the audit committee considered whether the
provision of the services set forth below under “Audit Related Fees,” “Tax Fees” and “All Other Fees” is compatible
with maintaining the independence of the auditors and determined that no independence issues arose as a result of
such services.

Based upon the audit committee’s discussions with management and the independent accountants, and its review of
the representations of management and the independent accountants, the audit committee recommended to Global’s
board of directors that the December 31, 2006 consolidated financial statements be included in Global’s annual
report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, filed with the SEC,
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All members of the Audit Committee concur in this report:

SUBMITTED BY THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS *

Jay Wells, Chairman
Richard Goldman

* Steven List served on our compensation committee unti! March 13, 2007 upon his appointment as our chief
operating officer. Mr. List took part in the committee’s meetings and decisions until that point in time but he did
not take part in drafting or submitting this report of the audit committee.

INDEPENDENT AUDIT FEES AND RELATED MATTERS

In connection with the closing of the recapitalization, on March 31, 2006, we dismissed Marcum & Kliegman as
Global Employment Holdings’ principal accountant and retained Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C. as our new principal
accountant. Mayer Hoffman McCann has been the principal accountant for Global Employment Solutions since
2005. Our board of dircctors approved the decision to change our principal accountant. Marcum & Kliegman’s
reports on the financial statements for the fiscal years ended 2004 and 2005 did not contain an adverse opinion or a
disclaimer of opinion, nor were they qualified or modified as to uncertainty, audit scope, or accounting principles.
During fiscal 2004 and 2005 we had no disagreements with Marcum & Kliegman on matters of accounting
principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure. We had not consulted with
Mayer Hoffman & McCann on any matter prior to engaging it as our principal accountant. We expect that a
representative of Mayer Hoffman & McCann will be present at the annual meeting and available to respond to
appropriate questions from our stockholders. The representative will have an opportunity to make a statement to the
stockholders if the representative desires to do so. For fiscal 2006 and 2005, we incurred fees for independent audit
services as discussed below, including fees incurred by Global Employment Solutions prior to the March 31, 2006
recapitalization.

Audit Fees: Fees for audit services totaled approximately $525,000 in fiscal 2006 and $243,000 in fiscal 2005,
including fees associated with the annual audits, reaudit of our fiscal 2005 and 2004 financial statements, reviews of
our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, Form 8-K’s, S-1 and prospectus in connection with our recapitalization in
March 2006, and audit services provided in connection with other statutory or regulatory filings. In fiscal 2006 and
fiscal 2005, none of the audit fees above included fees from work related to the attestation of management’s report
on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting according to the requirements of Section 404 of the
Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002.

Audit-Related Fees: Fees for audit-related services totaled $57,000 in fiscal 2006 and $0 in fiscal 2005. Audit-
related services principally included accounting consultations in connection with the acquisition of Career Blazers.

Tax Fees: Mayer Hoffman & McCann performed tax services for Global during fiscal 2006. Fees for tax services,
inctuding tax compliance, tax advice and tax planning, totaled $40,000 in fiscal 2006 and $60,000 for 2005.

All Other Fees. We did not incur any other accounting or audit-related fees than those reported above in fiscal 2006
and fiscal 2005.
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Policy on Audit Committee Pre-Approval of Audit and Permissible Non-Audit Services

We have adopted a policy requiring pre-approval by our audit committee of all fees and services of our independent
registered public accounting firm, including all audit, audit-related, tax, and other legally-permitted services. Under
the policy, a detailed description of each proposed service is submitted to the audit committee jointly by the
independent auditors and our chief financial officer, together with a statement from the independent auditors that
such services are consistent with the SEC’s rules on auditor independence. The policy permits the audit:committee
to pre-approve lists of audit, audit-related, tax, and other legally-permitted services. The maximum term of any pre-
approval is 12 months. Additional pre-approval is required for services not included in the pre-approved categories
and for services exceeding pre-approved fee levels. The policy allows the audit commiuee to delegate its pre-
approval authority to onte or more of its members provided that a full report of any pre-approval decision is provided
to the full audit committee at its next scheduled meeting. Our audit committee pre-approved all audit and
permissible non-audit services provided by Mayer Hoffman & McCann in fiscal 2006.
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Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO RULES 13a-14(a} AND 15d-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY
ACT OF 2002

1, Dan Hollenbach certify that:
1. T have reviewed this Amendment No. 1 to the annual report on Form 10-K of Global Employment Holdings, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does noi contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statemnents were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) of the registrant flanguage omitted in
accordance with SEC transition instructions contained in SEC Release 34-47986] and have:

{a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, 1s made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared; \

{b) Paragraph omitted in accordance with SEC transition instructions contained in SEC Release 34-47986,

(¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered
by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter {the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report)
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to matenally affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and 1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

{a) all significant deficiencies. and ‘material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting that are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize
and report financial information; and

{(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role
in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: May 25, 2007

/s/ Dan Hollenbach

Dan Hollenbach

Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)




Policy on Audit Committee Pre-Approval of Audit and Permissible Non-Audit Services

| We have adopted a policy requiring pre-approval by our audit committee of all fees and services of our independent
i registered public accounting firm, including all audit, audit-related, tax, and other legally-permitted services. Under
: the policy, a detailed description of each proposed service is submitted to the audit commiitee jointly by the
| independent auditors and our chief financial officer, together with a statement from the independent auditors that
such services are consistent with the SEC’s rules on auditor independence. The policy permits the audit committee
to pre-approve lists of audit, audit-related, tax, and other legally-permitted services. The maximum term of any pre-
approval is 12 menths. Additional pre-approval is required for services not'included in the pre-approved categories
and for services exceeding pre-approved fee levels. The policy allows the audit committee to delegate its pre-
approval authority to one or more of its members provided that a full report of any pre-approval decision is provided
to the full audit committee at its next scheduled meeting. Our audit committee pre-approved all audit and
permissible non-audit services provided by Mayer Hoffman & McCann in fiscal 2006. '
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PART IV

ITEM 15, EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(a) The following documents are included as part of this Amendment No. 1 to the Annual Report:
(3) Exhibits

The exhibits listed in the accompanying index to exhibits are filed or incorporated by reference as a part of this
Amendment No. 1 to the Annual Report.

31.1* Rule 13a-14(a) Centification of CEQ of Global Employment Holdings, Inc.
31.2% Rule 13a-14(a) Centification of CFO of Global Employment Holdings, Inc.

32.1* Written Statement of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18 U.S.C. Section 1350)

* Filed herein.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Global Employment Holdings, Inc.
Registrant

By: /s/ Howard Brill
May 25, 2007 Howard Brill
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities indicated on the 25" day of May, 2007.

Principal Executive Officer and Director:

/sf Howard Brill President and Chief Executive Officer and
Howard Brill Director

Principal Financial and Accounting Officer;

/s/ Dan Hollenbach Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and
Dan Hollenbach Secretary

Directors:

/sf Luci Staller Altman Director

Luci Staller Altman

/sf Charles Gwirtsman Director
Charles Gwirtsman

/s/ Richard Goldman Director
Richard Goldman

/s/ Steven List Chief Operating Officer and Director
Steven List
/s Jay Wells Director

Jay Wells




Exhibit Number

31.1

312

32.1

EXHIBIT INDEX

Description of Document

Certification of Chief Executive Officer as required by Rule 13a-14(a) of the Securities and
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended

Certification of Chief Financial Officer as required by Rule 13a-14(a) of the Securities and
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended

Written Statement of Chief Executive Officer and Interim Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18 U.S5.C. Section 1350)




Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO RULES 13a-14(a) AND 15d-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY
ACT OF 2002

I, Howard Brill, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Amendment No. | to the annual report on Form 10-K of Global Employment Holdings, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and [ are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(e)) of the registrant [language omitied in
accordance with SEC transition instructions contained in SEC Release 34-47986] and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared,;

{b) Paragraph omitted in accordance with SEC transition instructions contained in SEC Release 34-47986;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered
by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s intemnal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report)
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely 1o materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting that are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize
and report financial information; and

{b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role
in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date:; May 25, 2007

/s/ Howard Brill

Howard Brill

Chief Executive Officer and President
{Principal Executive Officer)




Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO RULES 13a-14(a) AND 15d-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY
ACT OF 2002

1, Dan Hollenbach certify that:
i. I have reviewed this Amendment No. 1 to the annual report on Form 10-K of Global Employment Holdings, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

4, The registrant’s other certifying officer and [ are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(c)} of the registrant [language omitted in
accordance with SEC transition instructions contained in SEC Release 34-47986] and have:

{a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared;

(b) Paragraph omitted in accordance with SEC transition instructions contained in SEC Release 34-47986;

(¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered
by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report)
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and 1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting that are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize
and report financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role
in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: May 25, 2007

/s/ Dan Hollenbach

Dan Hollenbach

Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)




Exhibit 32.]

Certifications of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18 U.S.C. Section 1350)

The undersigned, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer of Global Employment Holdings, Inc.
(the “Company™), each hereby certifies that, to his knowledge on the date hereof:

(a) the Amendment No. 1 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the year ended December 31,
2006 filed on the date hereof with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Report™) fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13 (a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(b) information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results
of operations of the Company.

Date: May 25, 2007 By: /s/ Howard Brill
Howard Brill
Chief Executive Officer and President
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: May 235, 2007 By: /s/ Dan Hollenbach
Dan Hollenbach
Chief Financial Officer
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COMPARISON OF 4 MONTH CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*

Among Global Employment Holdings, Inc., The Russell 3000 Index,
The S&P Human Resource & Employment Services Index And A Peer Group
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*$100 invested on 8/11/06 in stock or on 7/31/06 in index-including reinvestment of dividends. Fiscal year ending December 31.
© Copyright 2007, Standard & Poor’s, a division of The McGraw - Hill Companies, Inc. All rights reserved.
www.researchdatagroup.com/S&Phtm. Glebal Employment Holdings shares trade on the OTC/BB under the symbol GEYH.OB.
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